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‘C o n t e n |t s ?
Global Net Sales by Region .............. 1 '
Review of Operations ..........L.... 2 | Makita Product Lineup
The AMEIiCas ................ 2 | ) |
, Portable General- swanasis - Portable Woodworking — swsosas
Furope & Middle East .................. 4 Purpose Tools ' ' Tools R _

Power 10613 used for the processing
of woed. This category includes the
electric planers with which Makita
started manufactiing powar tols,

. These power tools have a wide range of applications.
. . General-purpose toots can be used for woodwork
Asia & Oceania ........... PPN SO 6 and mesahwork 2 well a5 with stonawork. This
- category also includes power tools that am designed
and used lor drifling, breaking. and surface prepara-
[ tion of concrete and other stone-related materials.

JAPAN L. b 8 ‘ :
Product Name ' Principal Applicalion Product Mama Principal Application
. : Driver Drill Fastening screws and bering holes Circular Saw Straight cutting of vwood and other bullding materials
An Interview with the President:...... 10 - ' ; :
. tmpact Driver Powerfyl and fast driving of fasteners into both . Miter Saw, Slide Precision cuting of wood component materials
o wood and metal Compound Saw finckuding diagonal cuts 4
Corporate Governance ............ e 14 Grindar e i i Jig Saw Vi g s oo nd st s
. - well 23 CONCIete and sione - - -
- - Recipro Saw Fast cutting of wood and other consuction materials
F, . | S CtiOﬂ - 15 ' Rotary Hammer . Powerful boring of holes imo concrete: .
INanClal o8CTION ..o, BRe _ _ PR r——————S——_——
Damolition Hammer Breaking and chipping of both concrele and asphalt
. COFpOrate D ireCtOI’y ....................... 83 Sander Surtace finish preparation of wood and metal ~ Router/Trimmer mﬁr e, i, 1d
‘ . . : Sorowdriver - e ol faiers or v *  Pnetimatic Naller - mm Isrmmg and siding, roofing, and interior
Board of Directors and Auditors ...... 85 corsirueton maleis -
. . Cutter Custing stich materials a3 concrete, stong, and steed
Corporate Data ..., 85
) 1
Stationary Woodworking = s sasaes Other Products Sare o Net Sales
Machines , ,
This category includes large-scala woodworking. This category includes indJslriaI products
Stationary woodworking machines have ik, other than those mantioned previously as

applications that include smoothing the finishing

well as garden-use and household tooks.
of surfaces, cutting angies on large pillars, and N .

processing jeining components.
'
N Table Saw Precision culs In wood and component materials - Dust Collector . Removes fust produced by 3l Iypes of
for building - . R . construction-relatad work
Planer-Joinaer Wood surfacing to specific dimensions . Generator , Generating electricity whera na power sources
‘ . are avaitablg
Band Saw ' Unresricted outting of Large-sized wood and Chain Saw . Trimming and leting of trees
other materizls -
Brush Cutter Cutng trush and grass
Hedge Trimmer ' Tamming of hedges and other folage
Blower Biows away dust and debris for fast and
. etficient cleanup -
Cordless Cleaner - Simple, quick, and easy cleaning

1

Note: The pie chart shows the ratio to consolidated net sales of ¥229,095 miliion }or the fiscal year fended March 31, 2006.
In addition to the four categories of sales shown, 14.9% was accounted far by sales of parts and repairs.
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Global Net Sales by Region
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. This report contains forward-looking Statements based on Makita’s own projections and estimates. The power tools market, where Makita is mairly active, is Subiect to ihe effacts of rapid
shifts in economic conditions, demand for housing, currency exchange rates, changes in compeiitiveness, and oier factors. Oue to the risks and uncertainties invofved, actual resutts could
differ substantially from the content of these statements, Therefore, these statements should not be interpreted as representation that such objectives will be achieved.




Led the industry in
introducing new products
with lithium-ion batteries

I

Stepping up marketing
to professional users

Stepped up promotional
activities to expand sales
and worked to enhance
corporate image

Sales in North America
(¥ Biltion, %)

47.7

|
@ Sales in North America as a percentage of net sales
. 1

The Americas
Maki:fa was able to strengthen its
brand power and augment its sales in the

Americas during fiscal 2006 by emphasiz-
ing Christmas shopping season sales at
major home improvement center chains of
products incorporating lithium-ion batteries
featuring greater compactness, power, and
usable life spans as welll as through efforts
to strengthen the Makita brand by pro-
moting sales of such new products
at stores that cater to professional
users. As a result, the Makita name
has acquired an increasingly clear
and strong association with out-

- standingly superior rechargeable
electric power tools.

Operations in
Principal Regions
North America
Makita greatly increased its orders in
North America by undertaking sales promo-
tion campaigns focused on professional |
users, strengthening relationships and
augmenting transactions with major home
improvement center chains, and faunch-
ing appealing new products. A particullarly
large contribution to consolidated net sales
was attributable to the use of new ‘products
with lithium-ion batteries as key products in
Christmas shopping season marketing cam-
paigns at home ifnprovement centers. On
the other hand, the resulting rise in advertis-
ing and prpmdtional expenses prevented a
large rise in profit margins. '

~ Makita strengthened its rechargeable
tool lineup by adding lithium-ion battery

models to existing lines of products with
nickel-cadmium or nickel metal hydride
batteries. The Company's newly launched
144V and 18V series of lithium-ion battery *

models played a principal role in
-augmenting sales from October 2005.

In fiscal 2007, demand for lithium-ion
battery models is projected to continue
to be strong and boost overall sales in -
North America,
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Latin America 5 !
Makita achieved rapid business growtht
in Latin American countries during fiscal
2006, Sales rose substantially, owing to a
rise in housing construction-related demand

along with economic growth as well astoa

rise in mining—related demand, particu[arly;
demand associated with copper mines.
In Brazil, the government's high—interest%

rate nolicies forestalled significant expansion ‘:
in the power-tool market, but stable curency

. exchange rates enabled Makita to maintain :
.stable pricing policies. Besides organizing
gvents in principal cities to mark the launch of;
new products and thereby strengthen ties with;
customers, the Company expanded its market:
ing areas outside major cities, launched new |
grinder models, and worked {o increase the \

!

effectiveness of its marketing systems. -

Product Expositions
To promote greater démand from
dealers.and retailers, Makita takes part in
product e.xpositions’ in various locations. For
example, the Company participated in the Orgill
Show held in A, Georgia, in August 2005, ;
where it principally exhibited new products. In
September 2005, the Company worked fo I
promote greatér awareness of its unique |
technological strengths by exhibiting prod- 3
" Ucts with Anti-Vibration Technology and withf
lithium-ion batteries at a trade fair held in |

Guadalajara, Mexico.

o BPB180S CORDLESS PORTABLE BAND SAW

6 The Orgilt Show held irg Atlanta, Georgia,
"in August 2005

€) Anew product announcement event held for
" retait dealers in Chile in July 2005

O ‘Wakita's booth at a trade fair held in
éGuadaIajara, Mexico, in September 2005

9 ;BHP451S CORDLESS PERCUSSION DRIVER DRILL
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Building simhg relat;'onships
with customers |

.
|

Increasing brand prjesence
in Eastern Europe, Russia,
and the Middle E_asg

i N
Sales increasing along
with the strengthening
of the euro |

In Europe, Makita has worked to build
strong refationships of trust with customers
by continually launching new products that
feature high quality and high effectiveness in
ways tailored to meet customers' needs and-

by providing customer service that is highly

evaluated by customers and helps further
enhance the Company's brand image. Makita
is also making special efforts to increase its
brand presence in Eastern kurope and Russia,
which have achieved rapid econ.omic growth,
and in the Middle East, where construction-
related demand is rising égainst the backdrop
of surging of prices.

Operations in
Principal Regions
Europe '

Makita has proactively worked to expand
its operations in Europe. For example, it has
continually faunched appealing new products
in Western European markets, and, during the
past several years, it has established
additional local marketing companies to re-
spond to opportunities arising due to econom-
ic development in Eastern Europe and Russia.
Fiscal 2006 was a year'in whiph these past
efforts bore considerable fruit. Makita's sales
promotion efforts in Europe have centered on _
the Company’s mainstay hammer products
and have also been designed to increase
recognition of its impact driver products, which
is still fow. In the professional user market,
sales of newly launched large rotary hammer
products and two-kilogram hammer products

Europe & Middle East

surged sharply, considerably expanding

" Makita’s market presence. The Company plans

to further increase customers’ satisfaction
through additional measures to augment

 after-sales services and increase the sophisti-

cation of systems used to manage inventories
of maintenance- and repair-use components.
Key Marketing Programs:

¢ Trade Day Events: During fiscal 2006,
Trade Day product exhibitions were held at
five locations in England as well as in such
countries as Germany and France, with the
goat of increasing customer awareness of new
products and strenglhenil{g rnalketing outlets’
relationships with customers. These events

- spurred noteworthy rises in customers' inter-

est in tools pawered by lithium-ion batteries,
woodworking tools, and various other products.
» Hannover Messe 2005: At the Agritech-

-nica 2005 event held in Hannover, Germany, in

November 2005 — which showcased the most
sophisticated agricultural technoiogies,’toolé,
and equipment — Makita displayed an array

of products centered on chain saws. These
products won kudos for their ease of operation
due to their compaciness and lightness. ‘

. e Imternational Fair of Woodworking

Machinery and Tools (FIMMA): The FIM-
MA event held in Valencia, Spain, in November
2005, showed a wide variety of tools and
materials related to woodwaorking. BExhibiting its
series of tools powered by lithium-ion batteries
as well as tahle saws, Makita made special
efforts to spotiight lithium-ion battery tools. -




Middle East .
Against the backdrop pf surging oil pﬁces
and abundant investment using funds from
domestic and extemal sources, oil-exporting
countries experienced a bodm in construction
of buildings, oil-related facilities, and other
structures during fiscal 2006'. This situation
increased the size of the regibn’s market for
various types of tools.
As a result of its effc_)rts t6 build strong ties

of partnership with customers and progressively

l
)
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|

strengthen its marketing base from a long-term!

perspective, Makita has steadily increased its
sales in the Middle East. To better respond toa |
~ recent rapid rise in its sales volume, Makita Gulf

- FZE buitt a new building in Dubai that houses its

head rofﬁce as well as a warehouse facility.
The building, with approximately 10,000

square meters of floor spacel, was completed

*“in October 2005. Amid positive conditions
associated with economic growth, Makita is
emphasizing efforts to develép refationships
with new customers. The Company is also
-striving to improve after-sates service through
such initiatives as the organization of intensive

product-related training courses for marketing

staff of marketing agencies in countries where
Makita does not have a directly managed
marketing company.”

'
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Topics

« Versailles Chateau Party: To com- -
memorate the 90th anniversary of its
founding, Makita organized a special party at
the Versailles Chateau near Paris in October
2005. Those attending the party included
representatives of marketing companies

and agencies from European countries and
Russia, The party served as a means for the
Company to express its appreciation to the
allies whose collaboration has played a crucial
role in enabling the expansion of opera- -
tions in the European region as well as a
forum for discussions of still greater
cooperative efforts.

‘e New Manufacturing Subsidiary

in Romania: \n October 2005, Makita
announced the establishment of a manufac-
turing subsidiary in Romania, the Company's
third such subsidiary in Europe.

Relatively close to customers in Eurcpe,
including the smoothly growing markets of
Eastern Europe and Russia, as well as the
Middle East, the Romanian factory is expected
to handle manufacturing operations at a
lower cost than factories elsewhere, _reducé
shipping costs, and decrease the risks that
would arise if an excessively large share of
manufacturing operations were concentrated
in China. The factory's construction was begun
in Aprl 2006, and it s expected fo begin operat-
ing in spring 2007. it will initially be capable of
manufacturing somewhat more than one million
prociucts annually. »

€ 2704 TABLE SAW

€} Artist's conoeption of Makita's Romanian
"¢ factory, which is expected to begin operating
. inspring 2007 -
¥ ‘
0..1\ gala parly at the Versaifles Chateau held to
: celebrate the 90th anniversary of Makita's founding

¢} HM1810 ELECTRIC BREAKER




Expansion of manufacturing
operations in China

Upgrading of after-sales
service and localizing
marketing in China

Second brand line shows
steady growth

Sales in Asia

(¥ Billion, %)
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Asia & Oceania

Because the Company offers diverse

products with outstanding durability and
quality along with comprehensive after-
sdles services, customers are pleased

to note that purchasing Makita products _
increases their ease of mind. In Asian
markets where many China-based electric
power tbol manufacturers are active,
demand is increasing for Makita products
sold under the MAKTEC brand, which — -
despite their low prices — are highly
durable, professior.lai-'use products. ‘

™~

Operations in
Principal Regions
Asia \
Makita recorded strong performances
in Korea, Taiwan, Hong Kong, and ather

- East Asian markets while also reducing

the level of East Asian inventories of
products for export to other markéts. in
such Southeast Asian markets as Malaysia
and Indonesia, however, economic recovery
following repeated natural.disasters

— including tsunami and earthguakes
— did not proceed as smoothly as -
anticibated. Sluggish economic conditions
in those markets kept the local margins '

_ ofincrease in Makita sales small. In the

Chinese market, IoW-priced electric power |
tools manufactured by domestic companies
continued to hold an overwhelming market
share. In view of this, Makita proactively

.marketed its products - which, along

with other foreign-brand products, fall

into the medium-to-premium price range”
— to'Chinese users with a relatively strong
emphasis on quality, such as foreignlbaSed
companies and public entities. During fiscal
2006, Makita opened its sixth branch in
China — in Xian — as well as marketing
offices in principal cifies nationwide. These
measures are enabling the Company to

'_ upgrade its after-sales service andlthereby
: ugdertaké marketing programs finely
‘ tailored to the special needs of local markets.




Oceania ' |
in Oceania, a general fall in housing
construction starts had a 'riegative impact
on Makita's performance, depressing net
sales ih_ certain markets.'In Australia,

Makita’s measures to consolidate its

- branch network and increase operational i
efficiency led to the reduct[ion of inventory ';
levels and the strengﬁﬁening of the Company’s:
financial position. )

Strengthening Manufacturing
Capabilities in China

Makita has steadily expanded the -
scale of its manufacturing operations in
China, which accounted for almost half
of the Makita Group’s total unit production
volume during fiscal 2006, The Company’s |
two manufacturing subsidiaries'in Kunshan,

Jiangsu Province, cooperate closely in -

operations that provide principal finished
products to marketing subs'idiqrieé N
in cauntries wofldwide. They alsd :
help augment Makita's overall
profitability by serving as

a base for manufacturing
compenents provided to
other Makita Gro'uprfactories
in Japan, the United States, and Europe.
Construction of a new warehouse at the
assembly plant of the Kunshan compléx

. was begun in January 2005 and completed

the following August. Moreover, construc-
tion of a second assembly plént at the
complex was begun in October-2005
and completed in July 2006. The rise in
global demand for electric power tools
and the need to maintain or strengthfen

Makita's cost-competitiveness are further
increasing the importance of the Com-

pany's manufacturing facilities in China.
Since earty 2006, these facilities have
begUn manufacturing products powered by
lithium-ion batteries, which are expédted to
become the primary type of next'-generation
power tool products.

oo Ap.

€ MT240 PORTABLE CUT-OFF

€)' Makita's booth at a trade fair held in
1 New Zealand in June 2005
[
6 Groundbreaking ceremony for a new warghouse
{ atthe assembly plant of Makita’s Kunshan
* 1 manufacturing complex in China’s Jiangsu Province

GA9020 ANGLE GRINDER
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!
Developing new products
that apply new technology

F

Increasing demand for

high-value-added products |

bringing higher utilization
of productron capacrty

I

As a result of mcasurcs to
strengthen the automatrc
nailer business, sales of
nailers are contrrbutmg
 to performance. |

L

Sales in Japan
(¥ Billon, %)

39.5

Japan

Makita has created growing lines of

rechargeable power tools incorporat-

ing tithium-ion batteries, centered on
impact drivers, that have earned kudos -
from customers. These products are the
pioneering examples of a new generation
of power fools expected to replace existing
lines of products with nickel-cadmium or
nickel metal hydride batteries worldwide.
During fiscal 2006, Makita marketed 15

_ products incorporating lithium-ion baﬂeries,

and these products made a large contribu-
tion to the expansion of the Company's
domestic market share.

Operations in
Principal Regions
Lithium-lon Battery-Powered
Products

Compared with nickel metal hydride
batteries, lithium-ion batteries have greater
power storage capacity, are lighter, and
have longer usable life spans. Used in
conjunction with the Company's unigue
recharging systems, Makita’s lithium-ion
battery-powered tools can be used to
perform cohsiderably more work for
considerably longer periods between
recharges. Since the February 2005 launch
of a lithium-ion battery-powered impact
driver, which became a huge hit product,
the Company's lithium-ion battery-powered
tool products have rapidly penetrated the
domestic market. The high level of added
value offered by these products, as well as

the increasing variety of suich products, is
stcadily increasing customers’ incentives
to replace their existing tools.

(7

Tnakita

[~ “ . e
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Air-Powered Tool .
Business

With its January 2006 acquisition of
the nailer business of Kanematsu-NNK
Corp., Makita has initiated the full-scale
development of business marketing
fastening constimables and air-powered
tools. Making fuil use of the capabilities of
the 113 marketing offices in its domestic

. network, which provide high-quality after- -

sales services and undertake marketing
operations finely tailored to the special
characteristics of local markets, Makita is
aiming to expand its share of the domestic
market for air-powered tools.




" products that address user needs even

|
-
Thorough After-Sales f

Services \

By emphasizing marketing opérations
finely tailored to focal needsl, and proactively
providing high-quality, after-sales services, *
Makita is seeking to acquire considerable
market- and user-related information that
facilitates the development of new

1
; . !
more accurately. Currently, the Company is {

str'iving to optimize its systems designed to

provide services of uniformly high quality

nationwide, reorganizing marketing systems !
to respond to changes in the distribution
industry and increase capabiities for :

meeting the needs of large customers and :
home improvement centers, and continually !

drafting regional marketing strategies that -
T
give due consideration to th;e special factors |

affecting business in each individual region. ;

Modification of Okazaki Plant |
As part of a project to increase the

which i scheduled to be completed in Juné ,

1
Okazaki Plant’s earthquake resistance,
H

2007, Makita has constru_ctéd anew press,
process and manufacturingibuilding at L
that plant. This structure was completed in ?
February 2008. By taking tfie opportunity .,
to renovate the plant’s layout offered by
the earthquake resistance reinforcement ™ |
project, the Company has renovated the
plant's layout in a manner that wil facilitate |
more-efficient rnanufacturiqg Processes.

- Topics -

In June 2005, as a part of measures
taken to commemorate the 90th anniversary
of its founding, Makita invited representatives
of leading marketing ouflets throughout
Japan to attend the EXPO 2005 AICHI,
JAPAN gvent held in a Nagoya suburb and
visit the nearby Okazaki Plant. In addition
to expressing its appreciation for the daly
marketing efforts of the invitees, Makita
took advantage of the anniversary event to
further strengthen its refationship with the
marketing outlets to promote additional

 steady sales growth in the future.

€) . TP130DRFX CORDLESS 4-MODE IMPACT DRIVER

€) A festive party in Nagoya held to cefebrate
ithe 90th anniversary of Makita’s founding

€ 'ANG10H CONSTRUCTION COIL NAILER
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Q: In fiscal 2006, ended March
31, 2006, Makita attaifned record
high levels of net sales and net
income, just as in the previous
fiscal year. Net sales slumassed
the ¥200 billion mark for the '
f:rst time. Gould you g:ve us
your overall appralsal of th:s
perfarmance?

‘ A: Qur record-breaking sales and
profitability in fiscal 2006 reflects the
effects of our launch of attractive new
products during the year as well as our_'
implementation of marketinig policies )
emphasizing a high level of responsive-'
ness to all kinds of customer needs.

-~ We are extremely pleased to note that

our fiscal- 2006 performance resulted
from oUr success in satisfying professional

* power tool users throughout the world

with both our superior product quality

~and our sales and after-sales services.

Consolidated net sales amounted
to ¥229.1 billion, up 17.6%: from fiscal

2005. Particularly strong were our sales
in Europe, which rose 20.3% due to the
strength of local sales as well as the
appreciation of the euro agéinst' the yen,
and our sales in North America, which
surged 23.9%, owing to growth in sales
through horﬁe improvement centers.

Profitability in fiscal 2006 was
positively affected by such factors as
an approximately ¥8.5 billion gain on a

business transfer associated with a golf

course subsidiary that completed civil
corporate rehabilitation procedures. As a
result, operating income grew 45.8%, to
¥45.8 billion, and the operating income
ratio reached 20.0%, a leve! considerably
higher than in fiscal 2005.

Moreover, while deferred tax assets

. associated with impairmeni losses
.related t_d golf course business assets
. during fiscal 2004 were not previously
recognized, the completion of civil cor-

porate rehabilitation procedures during
fiscal 2006 and the judgment that
deferred tax assets could be recovered

[Page}10) G TITIANNUAL REPORT. 2006 -
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enabled the recognition of tax benefits.
Consequently, net income in fiscal 2006
reached ¥40.4 billion, up 82.6%.

Based on its basic dividend policy of
maintaining a dividend payout ratio of

_30% or higher, as calculated based on

the level of net income excluding special

_factors temporarily affecting perform-

ance, Makita paid interim dividends of
¥19 per share in Novembe_r 2005 and
year-end di\)idends of ¥38 per share in
June. Thus, cash dividends applicable to
fiscal 2006 amounted o ¥57 pér share,
up ¥10 from the Ie\;el of cash dividends
applicable to fiscal 2005. We are \;fery
pleased to be able to reward our share-
holders, who have supported Makita's
sustained growth.
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Q: While Makita has steadily
increased its sales in all

geographic segments, the pace
of sales growth in the European ;

and North American regions
- was panicularly rapid in fiscal

2006. Why was this?

A:Makita's net sales have expanded T
approximately 46% during the past five
years, and the contribution to that growth |
from EUrope has been Iar:ge. Europe ,

. accounted for approximately 40% of
consolidated net sales in fiscal 2006,
and our sales in Europe have roughty |
doubled during the past five years. Thus, -

the European region has made the larg- |
est contribution to Group sales in recent .-
years. Besides the appreciation of the

euro against the yen, the factors behind :

Masahiko Goto
President & Representative Director

" gach country.

the sustained rise in European sales resurgence reflects our strategic emphasis
include the high quality of our mainstay - on sales through home improvement

masonry-related tools, our faunch of centers of products powered by fithium-

additional masonry-related tool products, ion batteries during the Christmas

and our provision of the type of services shopping season as well as the strong
' popularity of similar products marketed
' through shops focused

on professional

needed to satisfy our dealers and users in

users.
Makita’s sales in the North

America region increased in
fiscal 2006 for the
first time in four

years. This




|
Q: Could you tell us a llu’t more

about the lithium-ion battery
products that have bef:zn big |
hits in the North American and
Japanese markets? How are they
different from previous recharge-
able power tools?

A Lithium-ion batteries alie superior to
nickel-cadmium, nickel metal hydride, and

~ other conventional types of recharge-

able batteries in that they offer greater
compactness, power, and usable life
spans. However, they also present some
challenges; such as the difficulty of
precisely controlling charging and dis-

. charging processes, that have prevented
- their widespread use in the}power-too!
. '.field, where the instantaneous provision

of large amounts of electric power is a -
requirement. By uhdertaking cooperative
development work in collabloration with a
o |
battery supplier, we have overcome the
difficult aspects of lithium-ion batteries.
By mtegratmg our newly developed

. battenes with optimal recharging

systems and a new type of four-pole
motors, we have been successful in
commercializing power tools that
make the most of the benefits of
rechargeable batteries.

Q: You took measures to
strengthen your qailer business

" during fiscal 2006. Could you

explain the current market
environment and outlook for
such business? -

A:tn Japan, the growing use of

.construction methods involving precut '

and prefabr.-icated materials is increasing
the share of Makita's sales derived from
such electric power tools as screwdriv-
ers as well as pneumatic nailers. In this-
and other ways, the structure of domestic
demand for power tobl;; is undergoing
noteworthy changes. While Makita

successfully increased its share of the

_ domest.ic electric power tool market

* during fiscal 2006 through the launch of
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lithium-ion battery products, the Company

is still lagging behind competitors in the

" nailer market. To rectify this situation, we

-acquired the nailer business of Kane-

matsu-NNK Corp; as of January 1, 20086,
and have been working to strengthen

that business. In the future, we intend to
develop high-value-added nailer products
and further strengthen our sales and after-

sales service systems for nailer-products.

_0: Having already achieved

an outstanding corporate per-
formance that has increased
recognition of its product and
financial strengths, what kind of
business fields does Makita in-
tend to emphasize in the future?

A: To date, Makita has focused on
winning and maintaining the top share
of the world's professional power tools

'mquets by proactively undertaking

dynamic business operations in each
segment of that market. In Japan and




some other countries, we already
have the top market share in some

regions, but we must make additional;'

efforts to earn top market shares in
most countries overseas. Particularly .
overseés, we have to launch highly
appealing products that satisfy the

requ'iremen_ts of professional users, .

and we need to make éfforts to \ '

attain and sustain superior sales and®
after-sales service. Also, besides)the.,i
nailer business just mentioned, we

are allocating additional resources ;
to various fields wherelour business |
base is still relatively weak—such .
as the engine-'related tool and !
gardening tool fields—where we will
work to expand our market shares. '

Q: Could you tell us about
Makita’s performance
forecast for fiscal 2007?
Also, do you have any !
additional messages for
Makita’s stakeholders? :

A:In fiscal 2007, we anticipate
robust sales in Europe and other
regions, and we, therefore, are
forecasting a continued risé in

our consolidated net sales. While
profitability will be negatively
affected by skyrocketing oil

prices and rises in the prices of
raw materials, Makita is shifting
me_\_nufacturing operations to China
and taking various other measures
designed to effectively cut costs
and thereby offset increases in
procurement costs. Through these

and other measures, we will strive to

maintain stable profit margins.

- Makita is relentlessiy striving to
improve its performance by winning
and maintaining the top shares of
the world’s professional power tool
marketé, and it is continuing to

address this task by strengthening -

and expanding its marketing
systems and taking steps to increase
the satisfaction of professional
users, such as measures aimed at

sustaining a powerful brand.image.

Remaining committed to our basic

N ‘

policy ?pr allocating earnings and

- providing an appropriate return to

shareholders, we look forward to your
continuing support and cooperation.

August 2006

Masahiko Goto'
President & Representative Director




Basic Policy on
Corporate Governance
Makita believes that augmenttng its
internal checking and control functions is
“an important task from the perspective of
management transparency. In addition to
strengthening the functions of its Board
of Directors and Board of Audttors the
-Company is working to dtsclose informa-
tion proactively and quickly, in a manner
that helps increase the falrness and
transparency of all management actions.
As our shares are listed on NASDAQ we
are dynamically endeavoring to upgrade
our corporate governance sys'tems based
on the standards of the United States’
Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Corporate Governance Units

Board of Directors
Makita’s Board of Dlrectors includes -
13 members, of whom one is an Outside
director who has not ever been a Makita
employee, The Board meets once each
month and at other times when necessary.
Based on the management pohcres approved
by the Board, the directors determlne the
main goals for each department for each
fiscal year; then, each inside dlrector
performs work duties to promote the goals’
attainment. At the same time 'the Board
supervises the progress of op'erational
execution and business perfo'rmance.

The Board of Statutory lAuditors
The Board of Statutory Auditors includes
four statutory auditors, of whic'h two are
~ outside statutory auditors and are not
employees of the Company. Based on the
management policies approved by the Board
of Statutory Auditors and in accordance with
the prearranged appomonment of duties,

the statutory auditors attend meetings of
the Board of Directors and other important
meetings, obtain reports on operations from
directors and others, examine such important
documents as those related to proposals,
and audit the condition of the Company’s
operations and finances. To strengthen the
independent financtal auditor's supervisory
function in conjunction with the Board

‘of Statutory Auditors, the Company has

established its “Policy and Procedures
Regarding the Prior Approval of Audit and -
Nonaudit Operations,” which requires the
approval of the Board of Statutory Auditors

- before a legally binding contract for work

by an independent financial auditor may
be concluded.

Responsible for Makita’s internal auditing
processes is the Internal Auditing Office, which
has a staff of 14. This office has an inde-
pendent organization and conducts internal
audits whenever needed. To strengthen its
corporate governance systems, Makita

_is working to clarify information disclosure

pracesses and take other measures that
further increase the accuracy and depend-
ability of disclosed information.

As a means of attaining these goals,
Makita has established its Disclosure
Committee, which is composed of the
managers responsible for each of the
Company's depariments.

Compliance

Makita has created Ethics Guidelines
that are designed to serve as action guide-
lines for corporate officers and employees,
prohibit conflicts of interest, and promote
such objectives as rigorous compliance with
relevant laws and regulations and appropri-
ate information disclosure. As one of the
various measures being taken to promote
compr_ehensively rigorous corporate :
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ethics and compliance, the Company has
established internal reporting rules as well
as a help line. These steps have enabled
the creation of a system for communicating
sensitive information within the Company.

Risk Management
System Creation
Having established its Code of Ethics
and related guidelines as well as its inter-
nal reporting system, Makita is working to
promote and maintain rigorous compliance
and high standards of corporate ethics.
Having established its Asset Management
Guidelines and Currency Exchange Market
Fluctuation Risk Management Guidelines,
which cover all foreign currency-denominated

* transactions, Makita is endeavoring to

ensure the safety of its asset management
transactions and to avoid risks associated
with fluctuations in currency exchange rates
and with other types of price fluctuations.

In the case of 2 major accident related
to products manufactured or handled
by Makita, the Company's Major Claim
Investigation Committee will investigate
the causes, consider countermeasures,
deliberate on such matters as a means of
information dissemination and reparting
to involved parties, and otherwise quickly
resolve related problems.

In addition to establishing Fire and
Disaster Prevention and Management
Rules and a Disaster Prevention and

_Control System, Makita works to prevent

disasters through such measures as the
establishment of its own fire-fighting units,
the preparation and maintenance of disaster
prevention and control equipment, and

the conducting of disaster prevention and
contro! drills.
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and 2006. ; .
(Millions of yen, except for percentage amounts) U.S. Dollars (thousands)
2004 2005 . 2006 2006
Change
o o % L% . % ' %
NET SALES ¥184,117 100.0 ¥194737 100.0 ¥2209075 1000 $1,957.906 17.6
. Cost of sales 110,322 589 113,323 58.2 132,897 58.0 1,135,872 17.3 -
GROSS PROFIT 73,795 401 81,414 418 96,178 420 822,034 18.1
Selling, general and :
administrative ‘ . : ' .
expenses 53,698 28.2 52,646 271 58,726 256 . 501,931 1.5
~ Losses (Gains) on ‘ ' : '
disposals or sales of
property, plant and , ! _
equipment 2379) (1.3) . 1,234 0.6 (8,326) (3.8) (71,162) =
Impairment of long-lived ’
assets 7,780 42 - 577 03 - - - -
Transfer to the ! '
government of the ]
substitutional portior;n of -
pension plan ] - - (4,441) (2.3} - - - -
OPERATING INCOMIE 14,696 8.0 31398 16.% 45,778 20.0 391,265 458
OTHER : : o ‘
INCOME(EXPENSES)
Interest and dividend oo : :
income _ 869 05 | 1,157 0.6 1,301 0.6 11,120 ° 12.4
Interest expense (605) (0.3) © (588) (0.3) (384)  (0.2) . (3,111) (38.1)
Exchange gains (losses) : { . ' .
on foreign currency L 7 l .
transactions, net (202) 0.1) 37 0.0 (258) (0.1) .. (2,205) -
Realized gains on . l ’ :
securities, net B55 . 03 453 0.2{2 . 2918 13 - 24,940 544.2 .
Other, net 857 0.4 161 0.1 (232) (0.1) (1,983) -
)
Total E " 1,474 08- 1,220 0.6’ 3,365 15 28,761 175.8
INCOME BEFORE _ | '
INCOME TAXES 16,170 - 8.8 32,618 16.7 49,143 215 420,026 50.7
PROVISION FOR : ' l -
INCOME TAXES | 8,479 4.6 10482 . 53 8,732 38 74,633 (16.7)
NET INCOME ] ) 7,691 4.2 22,136 11.11 40,411 17.6 345,393 82.6°
|
|
l

A. Operating results

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Oper'ating and Financial Review and Prospects

| .
The following table se.ts forth a summary of our results of operations for each of the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005
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- Net sales
. Makita's consolrdated net sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006 (“FY 20067 amounted to ¥229, 075 mllllon an

* . consolidated net sales would have increased by 14.0%, or by ¥ 27,276 million. The significant increase in the quantity of

prices was caused by Makita's sales strategy.

. million, other products by 22. 7% or ¥4,933 million and income from parts, repairs and accessories by 10.0% or

Ll

General Overview !
In fiscal 2006, the u.s. economy showed a gradual expansion as personal consumpt:on and capital investment remained
firm. In Europe, personal consumption did not see a full-fiedged recovery, but indications of a gradual recovery were
evident as exports held firm and the Eastern European-and Russran economies ‘stabilized and expanded. In Asia, growth
rates slowed in some areas, but the region's overall economic growth remained high, especially in China where exports
were strong. The Japanese economy experienced gradual recovery. as capital investment increased along with the
recovery, in corporate profitability, and there was also an improvement in personal consumptron and employment.

The pnncrpal business of Makita is the manufacture and sale of power tools and stationary woodworking machines.
Principal products include circular saws, jigsaws, planers, drills, rotary hammers, grinders and-slide compound saws:
Makita has ten manufacturing centers, three located in Japan, two in Chrna and one each in the United States Canada
Brazil, the Unrted Krngdom and Germany B ! :

: | | ' ‘ )

In fiscal 2006, Makita worked diligently to develop high-value- added products that precisely reflect the needs of users. By
combining lithium ion batteries with the Company s proprietary optimum charging system, Makita created a series of
rechargeable products featuring small size and high output, and released new products such as rotary hammers
featunng newly developed low-vrbratlon designs. ) :

Ona consolldated basis, our net sales in ﬁscal 2006 amounted to ¥229,075 million, up 17 6% from the previous fi scal
year. Thls was the first time sales exceeded ¥200 billion. In fiscal 20086, the company recorded a gain of ¥8,479 million
from the sale of the golf course. and a gain of ¥5,238 million from the decrease in vatuation allowance on a deferred
income tax assets. Accordingly, year-on-year operating income climbed 45.8%, to ¥45,778 million and net i income
amounted to ¥40,411 million, 82.6% higher than the previous fiscal year. - !

'
‘

rnoreaserof 17.6%, or ¥ 34,338 million, from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005 (“FY 2005"). in FY 2006, the average

yen-dollar exchange rate was ¥113.3 for $1.00, representing a 5.4% depreciation of the yen compared with the average

level in FY 2005. The average level of the yen-euro exchange rate in FY 2006 was ¥137.8 for 1.00 euro, representing a

2.0% deprecratron of the yen compared with the average level in FY 2005. Excluding the effect of currency ﬂuctuattons ]
consolrdated net sales would have mcreased by 13.4% in FY 2006.

While Maklta s consolidated net sales |ncreased by 17. 6% in FY2006, the overall number of units of products sold also
increased in-FY 2006. Excluding the effect of the decrease in prices of products and the currency fluctuations, Makita’s

goods sold in FY 2006 primarily reflected strong sales of Makita's portable general purpose tools, such as grinders,
rotary hammers and hammer drilis. In Europe, competitiveness has improved due to the strength of euro agarnst the yen.
Further, demand for the rotary hammer in Europe has been strong. In North America, the sales has increased in part due
to the introduction of lithium ion’ battery products, which were mtroduced as a maijor sales item to major hardware
retailers durlng the Christmas sales season.

The average price of Makita's products declined in FY 20086, and excluding the effect of the increase in the number of
units sold, the drop of prices would have decreased Makita's net sales by 1.9%, or by ¥ 3, 704 million. The reduction in

Sales’ of new products comprised 15.9% of consolidated net sales of Makita in FY 2006, or ¥ 36 378 million. Among
others, a'new series of rechargeable products combining lithium icn batteries with the Company's proprietary optimum
chargrng system and new products such as rotary hammers featuring newly developed low-vibration designs, were
lntroduced during FY 2006 and contributed to the increase in'Makita's net sales in FY 20086. in North America in
partrcular the line of tools with rechargeable lithium battery was popular at major hardware retailers. The distinctive
designs as well as the ability to develop new products quickly to match the changing needs of the market contributed to
the populanty of these products. In Japan; due to the increasirig demand for rencvation-related products in the market,
among the line of tools with rechargeable lithium ion battery, the sales of tmpact drivers and cucular saws have been.
strong.

In terms of product type, there was an increase in the sales of portable general purpose tools by 21.3% or ¥22 479
million, portable woodworking machines by 9.8% or ¥3,383 million, stationary woodworking machines by 27.7% or ¥436

¥ 3,107 million, respectively. In particular, sales, of oordless impact dnvers circular saws and rotary hammers increased. -

1
'
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Sales by region . ' ’ _ l o I ,

The increase in consolidated net sales in FY 2006 can be attributed to-an increase in sales in Japan by 5.6%, or ¥2,221
million, to ¥41,600 million, an increase in sales in North America, by 23.9%, or ¥9,183 million, to ¥47,673 million, an
increase in sales in Europe by 20.3%, or ¥15,241'million, to ¥80,504 million and; to a lesser extent, increased sales in
Asia (excluding Japan) by 4.0%, or ¥652 million, to ¥16,993 million[and an increase in sales in other regions including
Australia, Latin America and Middle East by 27.9% or ¥7,041 million, to ¥32,305 miliion. - .

The increased sales in Japan in FY 2006 primarily reflected the increased number of units sold with respect to its
portable general purpc'rse.tools such as lithium ion battery based im'pact drivers and circular saws, partially offset by the
decline in the number'of units sold in stationary. woodworking macH'ines. tn addition, the automatic nailer business
acquired from Kanematsu-NNK Corp. contributed to the increased sales in Japan. '

The increased sales in North America in FY 2006 prirharily reflected strong sales of lithium ion batter& based products to
major home centers in North America. Excluding the effect of fluctuations of the local currencies, net sales in North.

America would have ihcrea.sed by 16.4%, or ¥6,325 million in FY 2006, compared with FY 2005. .

. The increased sales in Europe in FY 2008 primarily reflected the appreciation of the euro against the yen. Net sales in
yen terms increased-iﬁ Russia and Eastern Europe by 34.6%, in th'g United Kingdom by 10.4%, in Germany by 18.4%
and in France by 24.0% compared to FY 2005. Among others, Makita's products such as drills ‘and rotary hammers!
were particularly popular in countries such as Germany and the United Kingdom, partly reflecting the lower sales pric':e o
resulting from the strength of the euro. Drills and rotary hammers increased by 17.5% and 22.8% respectively. In |
‘addition: the introduction of new products, particularly drilis and rotary hammers contributed to the increase of sales in
Europe. Excluding the effect of fluctuations of the local currencies, net sales in Europe would have increased by 17.2%,

or ¥12,920 million in VFY 2006.

The increased sales in Asia (excluding Japan) in FY 2008 primarily reflected the increased sales in China and Taiwan,

particularly with respect 1o portable géneral purpose tools, such as grinders and hammer drills. Net sales in yen terms

increased in China by 18.8% over amounts recorded in FY 2005. The establishment of six branch stores and 15 direct ,

sales service centers in China greatly improved the after-sales service and was a factor, contributing to the increase of

sales in China. . Excluding the effect of fluctuations of.the local currencies, net sales in Asia excluding Japan would have
“increased by 0.6%, or ¥98 million in FY 2006. . . :

The increased sales in other regions including Australia, Latin America and the Middle East in FY 2006 were primarily
due to an increased number of units sold in Other regions, particularly with respect to portable general purpose tools
such as grinders, impact drivers and rotary hammers sold. in FY 2006 Makita saw success in its sales efforts to new
markets in the Middie East and Africa. The introduction of new products also contributed to the increase of sales in Other
regions, in particular rotary hammers: The increased number of products sold in other regions was partially offset by the
decreased price per.product resulting from the reduced cost of production, especially in grinders. Overalt, net sales of .

* grinders increased by 33.0% from FY 2005. Excluding the effect of fluctuations of the local currencies, other net sales
would have increaseg by 17.7%, or ¥4,471 million in FY 20086. ] - . . o

" Review of Performance by Product Group _ o ‘ . o

Portable General Purpose Tools : _ - . _
The Portable General Purpose Tools group offers a wide range of dependable cordless drills, hammer drills, rotary
hammers, demolition hammers, grinders, sanders, screwdrivers, impact wrenches, shears, nibblers, and cutters. This
group generates the largest portion of Makita’s consolidated net sales. in FY 2008, sales of portable general purpose

- tools grew 21.3%, to ¥128,215 million, accounting for 56.0% of consolidated net sales. In Japan, sales of portable
general purpose tools increased 12.4%, to ¥15,880 million, accounting for 38.2% of total domestic sales. Overseas sales
of portable general purpose tools increased 22.6%, to ¥112,335 million, or 59.9% of total overseas sales. ’

Portable Woodworking Tools - o o , . _ 7
. Principal products in Makita’s Portable Woodworking Tools group-include circular saws, jigeaws, recipro saws, planers,
.. routers, trimmers, and pneumatic nailers. In FY 2006, Makita recorded a 9.8% increase in sales of Portable
Woodworking Tools, to ¥37,890 million, or 16.5% of consolidated net sales. Domestic sales of portable woodworking
tools increased 2.0%, to ¥6,879 million, accounting for 16.5% of total domestic sales. Makita recorded an 11.7% increase
in overseas sales of portable woodworking toots, to. ¥31,011 million, which accounted for 16.5% of total overseas sales in
- FY 2006. : - . ' - C
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: Statronary Woodworkmg Machines ' !

Makita's extenswe lineup of Stationary Woodworking Machines encompasses table saws, planer-jointers, and band saws,
Sales of Stationary Woodworking Machines in FY 2006 increased 27,7%, to ¥2,009 million, accounting for 0.9% of
consolidated net sales. Domestic sales of Statronary Woodworkmg Machines dropped 5.6%, to ¥805 million,’ accounting
for 1.9% of total domestic sales! Overseas sales of Statlonary Wodadworking Machines were ¥1,204 million, a 67.2%
increase from the previous fiscal year, accounting for 0.6% of Makita’s total overseas sales.

Other Products LT - ’
Makita’s Other Products category includes mdustrral -use dust collectors and generators as well as various products for
garden and home use, rncludmg chain saws, brush cutters, grass cutters, hedge trimmers, blowers, and cordless
cleaners. In, FY 2008, sales of Other Products grew 22.7%, to ¥26,698 million, accountrng for 11.7% of net sales. In
Japan, Makita recorded a 1.3% fall in sales of Othér Products, to ¥8,365 million taccountlng for 20.2% of total domestic
sales. Overseas’ sales of other products increased 37. 9%, to ¥18,331 mrllron accountlng for 9.9% of total overseas sales.

Parts, Repalrs and Accessorres
Makita's after—sales services include the sale of parts and accessories and repairs. ln FY 2006, parts, repairs, end
accessones sales edged up 10.0%, to ¥34,265 million, accounting for 14.9% of consolidated net sales. Domestic sales of . -
_parts, reparrs and accessories increased 5.3% to ¥9,671 million accounted for 23.2% of total domestic sales. Overseas
sales of parts repairs, and accessones advanced 11.9%, to ¥24, 594 million, accountlng for 13. 1% of total overseas
sales. ;E; . ! :
2 :
Cost of Sales
Cost of sales increased 17.3% (¥19 574 mrllron) from FY2005 to ¥132,897 mlllron
In terms of overseas sales, despite the rise in materials costs, the sales cost ratio improved slightly from 58.2% in
FY2005 to 58.0% as a result of sales increase after yen conversion, reﬂectlng the decllnrng yen against the euro and the

U S. dollar _

Gross Prof‘ t ' ' '
Gross prof t on'sales increased 18 1% (¥14 764 mlllron) to ¥96,178 million. Gross profit margin |mproved 0.2 pornts from
41.8%in FY2005 to 42.0%, due to the weak yen and sales of high value-added products

H -

-Selling, General and Admrmstratwe Expenses : '

Selling, general and adm|n|stratrve expenses for FY2006 increased 11 5% (¥6 080 mllllon) from FY2005 to ¥58,726
million. The main causes were increased personnel costs due to an increase in the number of employees, a rise in-
shrpprng costs due to increased sales and the sharp increase in the price of crude oil, and increased advertising costs
duetoa sponsorshrp contract in North America. Further, the decline of yen caused the yen conversion rate of selling
expenses and administrative expenses of overseas subsidiaries to rise. Sellmg general and administrative expenses
excludmglthe effects of the low yen rose 9.7%. :

On the other hand, the ratio of sellrng general and administrative expenses to sales fell 1.5 points from 27.1%t0 25.6%, ..
due to mcreaSed sales. o

Losses (Galns} on disposal or sales of property. plant and equipment '

In FY.2004, Joyama Kaihatsu Ltd., our subsidiary that owned a golf course, wrote down the value of the golf course to its
" fair value! thereby recording ¥5,996 million in impairment losses. On April 11, 2005, the Nagoya District Court approved
the civil rehabllrtauon plan for Joyama Kaihatsu Ltd. and such plan was affirmed on May 7, 2005. On May 31, 2005,
Makita transferred its- ownershrp interest in Joyama Kaihatsu Ltd., including the golf course property, to a third party. As a
result, in FY20086, a gain of ¥8,479 million from the sale of the- golf course was recognized, which inciuded the release
from its obllgatron for club membership of ¥ 6,461 million. In addition, the Company and certain subsidiaries recognlzed
losses on, .disposal or sales of property, plant and equipment of ¥153 million. Accordingly, Makita recognized net garns on
: drsposal or sales of property, plant and equrpment of ¥8, 326

-1

Operatmg Income S
As a result of the above, operatrng income for FY2006 increased 45. 8% to ¥45 778 mlllron
Operatlng income.margin |mproved 3.9 points, from 18.1% in FY2005 to 20 0% i in FY2006.
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- Other income (Expenses}

In FY20086, Other income was ¥3,365 million, a 175.8% increase from FY2005.

The reasons for the increase were as follows: '

{1) Realized gains on securities increased ¥2,465 million to ¥2,918 million. - )

As on October 1, 2005, UFJ Holdings Co., Ltd., and Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group Co., Ltd., merged. The shares of
UFJ Holdings that the Company owned were exchanged for shares of the newly merged entity, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial
Group Co., Ltd. As a result of this share exchange, the Company realized a gain on securities, net in the amount of
¥2,528 million, ' : . ’

(2) Interest expenses decreased by ¥224 million to ¥364 million. :

Interest expenses was reduced by ¥195 million due to the redemption of the Company's 1.5% annual interest yen-based
converiible bonds in the amount of ¥12,992 million in March 2005.

(3).Interest and dividend income increased by ¥144 million to ¥1,301 million.

The main factor in the increase in interest and dividends income in FY2006 was the increase of dividends from certain
investments in trusts due to the recovery in Japanese stock market. . ‘

(4) The amount of foreign exchange gains and losses fell by ¥296 million, from a gain of ¥37 million in FY2005 to a loss
of ¥258 million in FY2006 due to exchange losses in China caused by the devaluation of yuan against the U.S. dollar.

Income before income taxes : .

Income before income taxes for FY2006 increased by 50.7% (¥16,525 million) as compared with the previous fiscal year
to ¥49,143 million, while the ratio of income before income taxes to sales for current year increased from 16.7% in
FY2005 1o 21.5% in FY2008, an increase of 4.8%." ’

Provision for income taxes : -
Provision for income taxes for FY2006 was reduced by 16.7% as compared with the previous year primarily due to the
realization of a tax benefit on impairment losses related to our goif course business.

" In 2006, following the completion of the civil rehabilitation proceedings and the sale of the golf course business,

previously unrecognized deferred tax assets were realized in connection with the gain on saie of golf course business
and the related valuation allowance of ¥ 5,782 million was reversed. Makita also provided vatuation allowance of ¥ 402
million for deferred tax assets that existed at the beginning of the year because it was determined that such assets were
more likely than not to be realized in future years. As a consequence, the net change in the total valuation allowance for
the year ended March 31, 2006 was a decrease of ¥5,238 million, resulting in a reduction of income tax expense. This
decrease in valuation allowance as well as a decrease due to the tax sparing and other miscellaneous adjustments had
affect of decreasing Makita's effective tax rate by 22.5% to the effective rate of 17.8% from the statutory tax rate of
40.3% for the year ended March 31, 2006. . S o

Net income "o . -

As a result of a gain of ¥8,479 million from the sale of the golf course, which.included the gain of release from its
obligation for club membership of ¥ 6,461 million and other factors, net income for FY2006 rose by ¥18,275 million to
¥40,411 million, which is an 82.6% increase from the previous fiscal year.

Earnings per share Lo
Basic eamings per share of common stock amounted to ¥281.1, compared with ¥153.9 in FY 2005. Diluted earnings per
share amounted to ¥281.1, compared with ¥148.8 in'FY 2005. N i :
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Regional Segments | - ‘
. Segment |nformatron described below is determlned by the Iocatron of the Company and its relevant subsrdranes

) i I \ , \ . .

Japan Segment : - '
In FY 2006, sales in the Japan segment grew 13. 0% to ¥111 614 mllllon Sales to external customers increased.5.6% to
¥53,788 million, which accounted for 23.5% of consolidated net sales. The rncrease reflects a 5.6% rise in sales in the
domestic market as well as a 5.3% increase in export sales mainly to Middle East and Africa. Even though segment
operation expenses increased by 5.6%, to ¥87,468 million, operating income cllmbed approximately 1.5 times, to

¥24 146 million in FY 2006. This was attributable to the ¥8,479 miliion gain on the sale of the golf course busmess in
addition. to strong sales of various new products wrth lithium ion batteries. f

North Amerrca Segment "

In FY 20086, sales in the North America segment cilmbed 24.0%, to ¥52,300 mllhon Sales to external customers
increased 24.3% to ¥47,979 million, which accounted for 20.9% of consohdated net salés. This increase in salesto .
external.customers was mainly due to betier sales of fithium ion battery based products at major home centers in North
America. As a result operating income for FY2006 increased by 15.7%, to ¥1,863 million.

Europe Segment o T
In FY 2006, sales in the Europe segment grew 18. 5% to ¥97,555 million. Saleslto external customers increased 20.3%,
- to ¥91,249 million, which accounted for 39.8% of consolidated net sales. This increase is mainly die to strong sales of
" the rotary hammer, and the stable and steady economic growth in Eastern Europe and Russia. Segment operating
“income increased 19.0%, to ¥12,050 million. - [ .

Asia Segment - { .- o

in FY 2008, sales in the Asia segment rncreased 24. 4% to ¥52 624 million. The increase in sales in this segment is. .
prrmarrly;due to higher sales from two factories in China to North America and Europe where sales were favorable.
Sales to] Iexternarl customers increased 17.2%, to ¥8,645 million, which accounted for 3.8% of consolidated net sales. -
This increase is primarily due to a increase in sales in Taiwan. Segment operatmg |noome grew 31.2%, to ¥6,462 million
in FY 2006 . o

Lo |
. i :

+ Other Segment o

In FY 2006, sales in the Other segment increased 24.9% to ¥27, 595 million. Sales to external customers increased by
25.0%, 1o ¥27,414 million, which accounted for 12.0% of consolldated net sales Sales increasein this segment is
pnmarlly due to an increase in sales in Central and South American countries and Middle East. Segment operating
income grew to approximately 2.7 times FY 2005's to ¥2,547 million, in FY 2006 This increase is pnmanly duetoa
turnaround in Oceania result from cost reductlons

I .




CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
As disclosed in Note 3 of the Notes to the accompanying consolidated financial statements the preparatlon of Maklta s
consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make certain estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions were determined by
management's judgment based on currently known facts, situations and plans for future activities, which may change in
the future. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes and due to the possibility that future events affecting the estimates may
differ significantly from management’s current judgments. Accordmgly. any change in the facts, situations, future plans or
* other factors on which management bases its estimates may result in a significant difference between earlier estimates
and the actual results achieved. Makita believes that the following are the critical accounting policies and related !

judgments and estlmates used in the preparatlon of its consclidated ﬂnanmal statements and accompanymg notes. |

Revenue Recognmon ’
Makita believes that revenue recognltlon iS cntlcal for its fi nanc1a| statements because net income is dlrectly affected by
the estimation of sales incentives. In recognizing its sales incentives, Makita is required to make estimates based on
assumptions about matters that are highly uncertain at the time the estimate is made. Makita principally generates
revenue through the sale of power tool products. Makita’s general revenue recognition policy follows the provisions of -
Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 (*SAB 104", in accordance with SAB 104 and as disclosed in the consolidated '
financial statements, Makita recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has '
occurred or services are rendered, the sales price is fixed and determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured
Makita believes the foregoing condmons are satisfied upon the shipment or delivery of Makita's product .

With respect to “Revenue Recognltlon. Makita offers sales incentives to qualifying customers through various incentive
programs. Sales incentives primarily involve volume-based rebates, cooperative advertising and cash discounts, and are -

accounted for in accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 01-9. . T

Volume-based rebates are provided to customers only if customers attain a pre-determined cumulative level of revenue
transactions within a specified pericd of a year or less. Liabilities for voilume-based rebates are recognized within a |
corresponding reduction to revenue for the expected sales incentive at the time the related revenue is recognized, and
are based on the estimation of sales volume reflecting the historical performance of individual customers. 1

If expected sales levels are not achieved or achieved in levels higher than anhcnpated resultmg in a greater magmtude of
mcentwe the result could have a material impact on Makita's financial statements. .
Cooperative advertisings are prowded to certain customers asa contribution to or as sponsored funds for advertisements..
Under cooperative advertising programs, Makita does not receive an identifiable benefit sufficiently separable from |ts
customers. Accordmgly. cooperative advertisings are also accounted as a reduction of revenue.

Cash discounts are provided as a certain percentage of the invoice price as predetermined by spot contracts or based on
contractually agreed upon amounts with customers. Cash discounts are recognized as a reduction of revenue at the time

_+ the related revenue is recognized based on Makita’s ability to reliably estimate such future discounts to be taken. Cash
discounts are substantially all taken within 30 days following the date of sale. Estimates of expected cash dlscounts are
evaluated and adjusted periodically based on aciual sales transactnons and h:stoncal trends.
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‘ The following table shows the changes in accruals for. volume- based rebates cooperatwe advems:ng and cash dtscounts
forthe years ended March 31, 2004 2005 and 2006 .

..t Yen = ' " U.S. Dollars -
. T R (millions) : {thousand)
o L For the year ended March 31, .
, , - 2004 ;2005 2006 2006
' Volume-based rebates: e o : { o _ "
Actual ;iayment for the year | ’ ' _ . - (3.607) (3,836) (5,104) - - (43,624)
. ‘Income statement impact for the year . . ' : 3,903 i4,333 - 5,726 48,940
Accrued expenses (BS) as of March 31, : - 1,605 2,102 - 2724 | 23,282°
Cooperative advertisings: - - o ' o
Actual payment for the year . (2,076) " (1,900) (2,127) ~ (18,179):
Income statement impact for the year - 2,147 - 1,812, 2196 - 18,769 : '
- Accrued expenses (BS) as of March 31, o R 5896 508 . 577" - 4,932 ) ‘
Cash discounts: ; . o ' . ! ' : , |
Actual payment for the year (3,503) - (3,682) 4311) (36,846) o
Income ‘statement impact for the year . . 3,661 3684 , 4371 . 37359 -
Accrued expenses (BS) as of March 31, ' ' 429 ' {431 491 T 4,197

|
Inventory valuation and reserve .. ' ‘ . .

. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market price, wnh cost determlned based on the average cost meéthod. The ‘
valuation of inventory requires Makita to estimate obsolete or excess inventory as well as inventory that is not of saleabie |
quality, The determination of obsolete or excess inventory reqmres Makita to estlmate the future demand for products
“taking :nto consideration such factors as macro and micro economic conditions, competltlve pressures, technological

' obsolescence changes in consumer buying habits and others. The estimates of future demand that Makita uses in the .

. valuation of inventory are the basis for revenue forecasts, which are also consistent with short-term manufacturing plans.

_If demand forecast for specific products is greater than actual demand and Maklta fails to reduce manufacturing output

.accordingly, Makita could be required to write down additional on-hand |nventory. which would have a negative impact on

gross proﬁt and, consequently. a potential material adverse impact on net income. However, sales of previously written- -
. downor wntten off inventory is not significant to any of the periods presented and Makita believes that the gross profit of

- the resultlng sales of such inventory items is similar to that realized on all of its sales for the respective periods presented.
Accordrngly, the impact on Makita's consolidated gross profit margln by sales of previously written-down or written-off

. inventory i is not material. Maklta usually sells or scraps remalnlng inventory |tems within a few years after write off and/or

wrile down _ . . . _
‘ Unreahzed Losses on Secunttes ' i ‘
"Makita holds marketable securities and investment secuntles which are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 115.
Makita belleves that impairment on securities is critical because it holds S|gn|ﬁcant amounts of securities and any
. resultlng |mpa|nnent loss could have a material adverse impact'on net income. Makita utilizes significant judgment based
. on subjectrve as well as objective factors in detemmining when an investment is other-than-temporanly impaired. Makita
. . regularly reviews available-for sale securities and held-to-maturity securities for possible impairment based on criteria
v © ¢ that lnclude but are not limited to, the extent to which cost exceeds market value the duration of a market decline, our
" intent and ability to hold to recovery and the financial health, specific prospects and creditworthiness of the issuer. Makita
) performs comprehenswe market research and analyS|s and monitors market condmons to identify potentlal impairment
losses. : |




Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Makita performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and adjusts credit limits based upon payment history and the
customer's current creditworthiness, as determined by Makita's review of their current credit information. Makita
continuously monitors collections and payments from its customers and maintains a provision for probable estimated -
credit losses based upon its historical experience and any spemf ¢ customer collection issues that Makita has identified.

" Such credit losses have historically been within Makita's expectations and the provisions established. However, Makita -
cannot guarantee that it will continue to experience the same credit loss rates that it has in the past: Changes in the
underlying financial condition of its customers could result in a material impact to Makita's consolidated results of
operations and financial condition. . )

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Makita believes that impairment of long-lived assets is critical for its fi nanmal statements because Makita has significant
amounts of property, plant and equipment, the recoverability of which could significantly affect its operating results and
fi nancnal condition. .

Makita perlodicaliy performs an impatrment review for iong-lived assets heid and used whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. This review is based upon Makita's
projections of expected undiscounted future cash flows. Estimates of the future cash flows are based on the historical
trends adjusted to reflect the best estimate of future operating conditions. Makita believes that its estimates are
reasonable. However, different assumptions regarding such cash flows could materiaily affect Makita's ‘evaluations.-
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is assessed by comparing the carrying amount of an assel or asset group to
the expected future undiscounted cash flows of the asset or group of assets. If an asset or group of assets is considered
to be impaired due to factors such as a significant decline in market value of an asset, current period opefating or cash
flow losses and significant changes in the manner of the use of an asset, the impairment charge to be recognized is -
measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset or group of assets exceeds fair value. Long-lived
assets meeting the criteria to be considered as held for sale are reported at the lower of their carrying amount or fair
value less costs to sell. .

~ Fair value i is determined based on recent transactions involving sales of similar assets or on appralsals prepared

internally or externally, or by discounting future expected cash flows, or by using other valuation techniques. If actual
market and operating conditions under which assets are operated are iess favorable than those projected by
management, resulting in lower expected future cash flows or a shorter expected future period to generate such cash
flows, additional |mpa|rrnent charges may be required. In addition, changes in estimates resulting in lower fair values due
to unanticipated changes in business or operating assumptions could adversely affect the valuations of Iong Iived assets
and in turn affect Makita's consolidated results of operations and fi nanmal condition.
Accrued Retirement and Termmatron Benefits = : :
Makita believes thal pension accountmg is critical for its financial statements because assumptions used to estimate
pension benefit obligations and pension expenses can have a significant effect on its operating results and financial

-condition. Accrued retirement and termination benefits are determined based on consideration of the levels of retirement

and termination liabilities and plan assets at the end of a given fiscal year. The levels of projected benefit obligations and
net periodic benefit cost are calcuiated based on various annuity actuarial calculation assumptions. Principat
assumptions include discount rates, assumed rates of increase in future compensation levels, mortality rates and some
other assumed rates. Discount rates employed by Makita are refiective of rates available-on long-term, high quality fi xed~
income debt instruments. Discount rates are determined annualiy on the measurement date.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is determined annuaily based on the composmon of the pension
asset portfolios and the expected iong-term rate of return on these portfolios. The expected long:-term rate of return on
plan assets is designed to approximate the long-term rate of return actually earned on the plan assets over time to
ensure that funds are available to meet the pension obligations that result from the services provided by empioyees

A number of factors are used to determine the reasonableness of the expected long-term rate of return, mc!uding actual
historical returns on the asset classes of the plans’ porrfolios and |ndependent projections of returns of the various asset
classes. .

-

Accordingly, these assumptions are evaluated annually and retirement and termination liabilities are recalculated at the
end of each fiscal year based on the latest assumptions, In accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting - -
principles, actual results that differ from the assumptions are accumutated and amortized over the future pericds and
therefore generally affect Makita’ s results of operations in such future periods. ‘

Makita has a contnbutory retlrement plan in Japan which covers substantially all of the employees of the Company
The discount rate assumed to determine the pension obligation for the pension plan was 2.2% for the year ended
March 31, 2006.

AT T ANNUAL BEPORT 2006 -




*-
-

I

As of March 31, 2006, Makita allocated 54.6%, and 30.8% of plan assets 1o equity securities and debt securities. The
‘mwdmmmm%MMmmmmmwmmﬁWMMNMWmmmma&w%memmmm
appreciation will have an impact on future expenses. o C '

The foliowing table illustrates the sensitivity to changes in the, discoi{nt rate and the expected retum on pens;ion plan
assets, while holding all other assumptions constant, for Makita's pension plans as of March 31, 2006. ‘

) o Change in . Change in
Change in assumption projected benefit pre-tax pension
i__obligation expenses
i : - C Yen (millions)
50 basis point increase / decrease in discount rate N _ -2,300 / +2,600 . -7T1+6
50 basis point increase / decrease in expected return on assets - . -140/+140

|

|
, . , ! : .
‘While Makita believes that the assumptions are appropriate, significant differenc{as in its actual experience or significant
changes in its assumptions may materially affect Makita's accrued retirement and termination benefits-and future
expenses. . ' . .

: A

Realizability of Deferred income Tax Assels ’ b ‘
Makita is reduired to estimate its income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which Makita operates. This process
involves estimating Makita's current tax provision together with assessing temporary differences resulting from differing
treatment of items for income tax reporting and financial accounting and reporting purposes. Such differences result in
deferred income tax assets and liabilities, which are included within Makita's consolidated balance sheets. Makita must
then assess the fikelihood that Makita's deferred income tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income, and to

the extent Makita believes that recovery is riot more likely than not, Makita must :establish a valuation allowance.

Significant management judgment is required in determining our. provision for inc{:ome taxes, deferred income {ax assets .
and liabilities and any valuation allowance recorded against our gross deferred income tax assets. We have recorded a
valuation allowance of ¥2,973 million as of March 31, 2006 due to uncertainties about our ability to utilize certain deferred
income tax assets mainly for net operating loss carry forwards before they expire. For the balance of deferred income
taxes, although realization is not assured, management believes, judging from an authorized business plan, it is more
likely than not that all of the deferred income tax assets, less the valuation allowance, will be realized. The amount of
such net deferred income tax assets that are considered realizable, however, could change in the near term and any
such change may have a material effect on Makita's consolidated results of operations and financial position if estimates
of future taxable income are different. . . ; T co

New Accounting Standards

in November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs — an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter'4”
(“SFAS No. 1517). SFAS No. 151 amends the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, “Inventory Pricing,” to clarify the
accounting for abnofmal amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs; and wasted material (spoilage). Among
other provisions, the new statement requires that items such as idle facility expense, excessive spoilage, double freight,
and rehandling costs be recognized as current period charges regardless of whether they meet the criterion of “so
abnomal” as stated in ARB No. 43. Additionally, SFAS No. 151 requires that the altocation of fixed production overheads
to the costs of conversion be based on the normal capacity of the production facilities. SFAS No. 151 is effective for the
year ended March 31, 2007. Makita does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 151 will have a material impactonits
consolidated results of operations and financial condition. . o T '
in December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Non-monetary Assets —an amendment of APB
Opinion No. 29.” SFAS No. 153 eliminates the exception from fair value measurement for non-monetary exchanges of
similar productive assets in paragraph 21(b) of APB Opinion No. 29, “Accounting for Non-monetary Transactions,” and
replaces it with an exception for exchanges that do not have commercial substance. SFAS No. 153 specifies that a non-
monetary exchange has commercial substance if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly
as a result of the exchange. SFAS No. 153 is effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005 and is required to
be adopted by Makita, in the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2006. Makita does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 153 )

will have a material impact on its consoclidated results of operations and financia! condition. : .

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes ahd Error Corrections—a replacement of APB
Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3. SFAS No. 154 replaces APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes” and
SFAS No. 3,“Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements,” and provides guidance.on the accounting
for and rgporting of accounting changes and error corrections. SFAS No. 154.estab!ishes retrospective application, or the




latest practicable date, as the required method for reporting a change in accounting principle and the reporting of a -
correction of an error. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accountmg changes and correctlons of errors made in fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2005.

In June 2005, the/FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FAS 143-1; “Accounting for Electronic Equipment Waste
Obligations™ (“FSP 143-17). FSP 143-1 provides guidance on the accounting for certain obligations associated with the
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive (the “Directive”), adopted by the European Union (“EU"). Under the
Directive; the waste management obligation for historical equipment (products put on the market on or prior to August 13,
2005) remains with the commercial user until the customer replaces the.equipment. FSP 143-1 is required to be applied
to the later of the first reporting period ending after June B, 2005 or the date of the Directive’s adoption into law by the
applicable EU member countries. Makita does not expect the adoption of FSP 143-1 will have a material |mpact on its
consolidated resuits of operations and financial condition.

‘In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning of Cther-Than-Temporary '
Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments” (“FSP 115-1"). FSP 115-1 provides guidance on determining
when investments in certain debt and equity securities are considered impaired, whether that impairment is other-than-
temparary, and on measuring such impairment loss. FSP 115-1 also includes accounting considerations subsequent to
the recognition of an other—than—temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about unrealized losses that have
not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. FSP 115-1 is required to be applied to reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2005. Makita does not expect the adoption of FSP 115-1w1|| have a rmaterial impact on its
consolidated results of operatlons and ﬁnancual condition. -

B. Liquidity and capital résourcés '

Makita's principal sources of liguidity are cash on hand, cash prowded by operatmg activities and borrowings within credit
lines. As of March 31, 2006, Makita held cash and cash equivalents amounting to ¥39,054 million and the Company's
subsidiaries have credit lines up to ¥23,846 million. As of March 31, 2006, ¥1,638 million of its credit lines was used and
¥22,208 million was unused. As of March 31, 2006, Makita had ¥1,728 million in short-term borrowing, which included
bank borrowings and capital lease obllgatlons For further information regarding our short-term borrowings, including the
average interest rates see Note 11 to our accompanylng consolidated financial statements

As of March 31, 2006, Makita's total short—term borrowings and long-term indebtedness amounted to ¥1,832 million,
representing a decrease from the ¥9,148 million reported for the previous fiscal year-end. Makita’s ratio of indebtedness
to shareholders’ equity declined by 3.5%, to 0.7%. The reduction in the balance of indebtedness and the decline in the
ratio of total indebtedness to shareholders’ equity reflect the efforts of management to improve the efficiency of the
usage of Makita's capital by reducing the level of unused net cash provided by operating actwutles As a result of these
efforts, Makita repaid Iong—tenn indebtedness of ¥6,000 million i in FY2006.

Except as disclosed above, Makita expects to continue to incur additional debt from time to time as required to fi inance
working capital needs. Makita has no potentsaliy significant refinancing requirements i in fiscal 2006.

Makita has historically mamtalned a high level of liquid assets. Management estimates that the cash and cash
equivalents levet of ¥38,054 million as of March 31, 20086, together with Makita's available credit facilities, cash flow from
operations and funds available from long-term and shori-term debt financing, will be sufficient to satisfy our future
working capital needs, capital expenditure, research and development and debt service reqmrements through fiscal 2006
and thereafter.

Makita requires operating capital mainly to purchase materials required for production, to conduct research and
development, to respond to cash flow fluctuations related to changes in inventory levels and to cover the payment cycle
of receivables from wholesalers. Makita further requires funds for capital expenditures, mainly to expand production
facilities and purchase metal molds. Makita also requires funds for financial expenditures, primarily to pay dividends and
to repurchase treasury stock. Maintaining the level of Makita's productlon and marketing activities requires capital
investments of approximately ¥5 billion to ¥7 bilfion annually. Please see “~ Fiscal Year 2006 — Capital Expenditures”
below in this section for a description of our principal capital expenditures for fiscal 2006 and the main planned
expenditures for fiscal 2006. At the Regular General Meeting of Shareholders held in June 2006, the Company's
shareholders approved a cash dividend of ¥38 per share The total cash dividend payments amount to ¥5,481 miliion,
which the Company paid in June 2006. -

Makita believes it will continue to be able to access the capltal markets ‘on terms and for amounts that will be satlsfactory
to it and as necessary to suppon the business and to engage in hedging transactions on commercially acceptable terms.

Makita is rated at "A+" by Standard & Poor's at March 31, 2008.




Cash Flows ‘
.- Cash flow. provided by operating activities is primarily composed of cash recelved from customers, and cash used in
operating activities, principally payments by Maklta for parts and matena!s selling, genera! and admmlstratlve expenses,
.and income taxes. ~ .
. For FY2008, cash inflow from cash received from customers |ncreased by 16 3% to ¥224,064 million, as a result of an
increase in net sales. i
This i increase was within the range of the increase in net sales, as there were no significant’ changes in Maklta s
collection:rates.
Cash used in operating activities increased by 13.1% to ¥198,997 million. This increase was caused by greater
purchases of parts and raw materials, increased production as well as the increase in sales and administrative expenses.
As a result of these factors, net cash provided by operatmg actlwtnes increased 48.8% (¥8,225 mllllon) from ¥16,842
million'in FY2005 to ¥25,067 mllllon in FY 2006

in FY2008, cash outflow for capltal expenditure increased ¥4,728 million to ¥11,383 million.
In addition, to strengthen its position in the automatic nailer business as a comprehensive supplier of tools for
professional use, Makita acquired the automatic nailer business of Kanematsu-NNK Corp. as of January 1, 2006 for a
total of ¥1,853 million. Of the ¥1,853 million purchase price including related costs, the Company paid ¥1,204 million
during FY2006 and paid ¥649 million in April 2006.
The purchase of securities totaled ¥21,844 million during the previous fiscal year and ¥21 248 milhon during FY2006
To engage in investing and financing activities, Makita increased its cash by ¥40,864 million from sales and maturities of
securities in the amouni of ¥34,350 million and the cancellation of a fime depaosit in the amount of ¥6,514 million. . '
In FY2006, net cash inflow from sales and maturities of securities increased by ¥6,168 million from ¥28,182 million.
Asa resull net cash flow resulting from investing activities increased ¥7,501 mllllon from the prewous fiscal year's ¥154
million to ¥7 655 million.
\ . . -

In FY2006, following the confirmation of the civil rehabilitation plan for Joyama Keihatsu, Ltd., the Company paid ¥150
million towards ¥800 million in long-term indebtedness, and ¥6,375 million towards ¥12,836 million in club members’
deposits. In addition, the Company also repaid ¥6,000 million long-term indebtedness of its subsidiary. Cash used in
repaymenis of long-term indebtedness and club members’ deposits totaled ¥12,525 million. This cash outflow was ¥674
million fess than the ¥13,199 million cash used in repayment in FY2005, which included a total of ¥12,990 million for
. redemption of convertible bonds and ¥209 million for repayment of club members' deposits. On the other hand, cash

. usedin the payment of dividends increased ¥4,454 mllllon from ¥3,453 mllllon during the prewous fiscal year to ¥7,907 .
million.
As a result, net cash used in financial actwmes mcreased ¥3, 371 million from ¥16, 177m|II|on dunng previous fiscal year
to ¥19, 548 million, . : ,‘

| . £ . - . s '

As a result of these actlwttes as well as the ‘effect of exchange rate changes, our cash and cash equwalents as of March
31, 2006 amounted to ¥39,054 million, up ¥13,670 million from the end of fiscal 2005

Capital Expenditures ‘ ‘ )

Makita has continued to allocate sizable amounts of funds for capltal expendltures which it believes is crucual for
sustaining long-term growth. In light of the severity of the current market competition, however, Makita has focused its
capital investments on expanding its plant in China and purchasing metal molds for new products 1o be manufactured,
which required Makita to increase the amount of its capital expenditures in FY 2006 compared to FY 2005. Total capital
expenditures amounted to ¥4.494 million, ¥6,655 million and ¥11 383 million for FY 2004, 2005 and 2006 respectively.
Capital expendlture in FY2006 was malnly for expansion and remodel:ng to reinforce the eanhquake resistance of
bmldmgs at the main production factories in Japan, and for the purchase of facilities such as Chinese factories. Capital
* investments of the Company amounted to approximately ¥6.4 billion, while the capital investments of overseas
subsidiaries including manufacturing subsidiaries amounted to approximately ¥5.0 billion. Capital expenditures for
Makita's consolldated subsidiaries consisted primarily of the purchase of metal molds for new products of Dolmar GmbH,
and the acqmsmon of production eguipment by Makita (China) Co., Ltd. and Maklta {Kunshan} Co., Ltd. All of Makita' s

_ capital expenditures in FY 2006 were funded through interna! sources.

Under its investment plans for FY 2007, the Makita Group is scheduled to make capital investments totelmg ¥15.5 billion,
36% higher than for FY 2006. Of this total, the Company plans to make dtrect mvestments of ¥9.9 billion and its
consolidated subsnduanes will invest ¥5.6 biltion.

In continuation from the FY2006, our Company's main capital investment plan is to expand and renovate buildings to
strengthen earthquake resistance in some of the head office buildings and main factories. The main facilities investments
by consolidated subsidiaries include new factories in Europe and production facilities for Makita (China) Co., Ltd., and
Makita (Kunshan) Co., Lid. These are all scheduled to be funded with imternal capital.




Financial Position

: b

Total assets at the end of FY 2006 were ¥326,038 million, up 12.5% from the previous fiscal year-end. Total current
assets increased 9.6% to ¥227 769 mllhon owing to such factors ‘as an increase of inventories: .

This increase was partlaliy offset by a decrease in marketable secuntles

Property, plant and equipment, at cost less accumulated deprec:anon increased 12.1%, to ¥59 203 million. lnvestments

and other assets increased 33.8%, to ¥39,066 million. Total current fiabilities decreased 21.1%, to ¥45,961 million malnly .

due to decrease in club member’s deposn and short-term borrowmg

‘Leng-term Ilabllmes increased 11.5%, 10 ¥11,858 million, mainly due to an increase in deferred income tax liabilities
incurred as a result of the increase in unrealized gains on securities we hold. The current ratio was 5.0 times, compared
with 3.6 at the previous year-end. Shareholders’ equity increased 21.4%, to ¥266,584 million.
The main reasons for this increase are an increase in retained eaming, and accumulated other comprehensive income of
¥5,345 million in FY2006, which compares to accumulated other comprehensive loss of (¥9,249) in FY2005.
Fluctuatlons in the accumuiated other comprehensive income (losses) are due to reductions in the minimum pension
iiabilities adjustment resulting from the increase in actual return on plan assets of defined benefit pension plan adopted
by the Company, reductions in foreign currency translation adjustments due to the decline of yen against the US dollar
and euro-etc., and the increase in the unrealized gains on securities as a result of the apprec:atlon of the market value of
the Company's securities holding. !
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Asa result, the shareholders’ equity ratio rose to 81.8%, from 75.8% at the previous fiscal year-end.
. . ;

C. Research and developrheht, patents and licenses, etc.

Approximately 500 of Mekita's emoloyees are engaged.in researoh and development activities and product design.
Makita also employs approximately 100 trained personnel in production engineering, and has developed a number of the

machine tools currently used in its factories. The majority of such personnel are engaged in research and development of

mechanical innovations, and the rest are engaged in the research and development of electnc electronic and other
appllcatlons .

Makita places a high priority on R&D and believes that strong capability in R&D is crucial fo its continuing development of
high:quality, reliable products that meet users’ needs. In FY 2006, Makita allocated ¥4,826 million to R&D,

approximately 2.1% of net sales. In FY 2005, Makita allocated ¥4 446 million for R&D, up 1.6% from the ¥4,377 m|Il|on
aflocation in FY 2004. The ratio of R&D expenses to net sales was approximately 2.3% in FY 2004.

Makita is placmg higher priority on de5|gn|ng power tools that are smaller and lighter, featunng electronic controls and
that have internal power sources allowing a cordless operation. Additional design priorities inciude developing units that
feature low noise, low vibration, measures to restrain dust emissions and new safety features. Still another priority is to

- design units that can be recycled to address environmental concems. In order to respond quickly 1o customers needs,
Makita is also placing an emphasis on shortening the time needed for new product development. To strengthen initiatives
that reduce costs, Makita focused development activities on a more limited range of items and set objectives for

developing models that use more standard parts. New products developed in FYY 2006 included cordiess 4-mode impact .

driver, high-pressure air nailer and other products.

"Makita developed a battery recharging system that employs digital communication functions to provide information on the
state of a battery's charge. Through the use of this new system, the total volume of work can be increased substantially -
by enabling batteries 1o be used up to their capacity. In addition, Makita adopted lithium ion batteries, which doubies the
total volume of work in comparison with Makita's batteries that must be inserted. Makita also developed an original
battery checker system using the previously mentioned digital communication functions. Using this system, customers
can check on the state of charge of their battenes and Makita can provnde customers W|th mformatuon on how to make
their batteries last ionger. .
In FY2006, by.combining lithium ion banerles with the Company’s proprietary optimum charging system Makita created
a series of rechargeable products featuring small size and high output, and released new products such as rotary
hammers featuring newly developed fow-vibration designs.
Further, a line of products for the North American market was created through the development of circular saws and air

) tools among other product. In order to consolidate our product line, we are developing, among others a rechargeable
lmpact driver and slide compound saws.
On January 1, 2008, the Kanematsu-NNK Corporation’s automatic nailer business was acquired by the Company to
reinforce the air toois business department. Due to this transfer of business, various air tools with superior quality are
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being developed We are planning to develop competltwely pnced air tools for v erseas and high-pressure air tools for
- Japan . :

l

D. Trend |nformat|or| T e e T

[

b
-’

’ Wlth regard to the outlook for the future while the domestlc economy is shrugging off deflation and heading for recovery,

" we anticipate that harsh conditions will continue. Given the escalation of raw material prices, including that of crude oil,

and with the increasing trend to employ prefablprecut materials in residential construction, the demand for power tools

- will decliné. A number of uncertainties also remain in the business environment. In addition to the global trend in interest

. rate hlkes there are also concerns about the US economy where we are starting to see a decline in personal
_consumption. There are also concems regardmg the future course of Asia, where changes in the economy tend to be

severe,

Under these circumstan‘oes we acquired the automatic nailer business from Kanematsu-NNK Corporation on January 1,

2008. We started the aggressive sales of air toals and the nails for nailers in Japan, and the automatrc nailer business is

expected to make a significant contribution throughout the FY2007.

In addrtron tools with rechargeable lithium ion batteries introduced 1o the market in the second half of FY2006

contributed to the increased sales in FY2006. Inventory volume increased ¥13, 818 million (8, 646 million of the increase

due to conversron of the weak yen is excluded) from March 31, 2006 to ¥79,821 million, in anticipation of orders and

- forecasts for the increased sales of Ilthlum ion battery products in FY2007. These |nventor|es are expected to decrease

dunng FY2007

We expect that demand for high-value-added products in the |ndustr|a||zed nations will continue, and competition will

intensify |n the global market for professional power tools, including the Japanese and North American markets.

Performance in the European market will be stable as the Company sustains its competitiveness and Chinese power tool
manufactnrers will work to expand their positions primarily in the Asian markets.

E. Off-ba!ance sheet arrangements

Makita did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as of March 31, '2006. X

N
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F. Tabular disclosure of contractual obligations

Yen .(millions) ‘ o R
: o Expected payment date, year ending March 31,
. Total =~ 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter

Capital lease’ : 194 90 37 27 . 20 1. g
Interest expenses on Capltal lease 1% - .9 4 2 ' 2 . 1 . -
Operating lease ' 1.680 . . 546 401 275 . 166 " B6 . 206
Contributions to defined benefi t R o o . : . .
plan . - 3,101 3,401 - - - - - -
Derivative fi nanclal |nstruments ) 24,498 24498 . . - - - - .
Purchase Obiigation . 8373 - 6373 .. - - - - -
Total ) , | ¥35864 ¥34617 ¥ 442 ¥ 304 ¥ 188 ¥ 98 ¥. 215

U.S. Doltars {thousands})
Expected payment date, year ending March 31,

s ‘ Total 2007 - 2008 2009 2010 2011 ~Thereafter
Capital lease » 1,858 . 768 - 316 231 171 94 . 77

. Interest expenses on Capltal : o ’ " . )

" lease . 154 . 77 34 7o 17 .9 -
Operatlng lease 14,359 . 4,667 3427 © 2,350 1,419 735 1,761
Contributions to defi ned beneﬁt ‘ L ’ ) s

plan o . 26,504 . 28,504 - - - - .-
Derivative financial mstruments N 209,385 | 209,385, - - - - - -
Purchase Cbligation . : " . 54470 54,470 - - - - -
Total " $ 306530 $§ 295872 $3777 $2598 $1,607 $838 $ 1838

© Note: Calcutation of contributions to defined benefit plan after 2007 is not practicable.

G. Safe harbor : e '

All information that is not historical in nature disclosed under “Item 5. Operatlng and Financial Review and Prospec:ts -
Trend Information” and “- Tabular Disclosure of Contractual Obligations” is deemed to be a forward-looking statement.
See “Cautionary Statement wnh Respect 10 Forward- Lookmg Statements” for additional information.,

»
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Dividend Policy o

Maklta s basic policy on the dlstrlbutlon of profi ts is to maintain a dlwdend payout ratio of 30% or greater with a lower
limit on annual cash dividends of 18 yen per share. Howéver, in the event special circumstances arise, computation of '
the amouint of dividends will be based on consolidated net income after certain adjustments. in addition, Makita aims to
|mplement a flexible capital policy, augment the efficiency of its capital empioyment, and thereby boost shareholder profit.
Makita contlnues to consider repurchases of its outstanding shares in-light of trends in stock prices. The Company

intends to retire treasury stock when necessary based on conmderatron of the balance of treasury stock and its capital
'poltcy .

! : Co
Makita intends to maintain a financial eosnmn strong enough to withstand the ch!allenges associated with changes in its

operating environment and other changes and allocate funds.for strateglc mvestments aimed at expanding its globai
operatnons r .

! ‘

Accarding to this basic Jpolicy, the Company paid interim cash dividerids in fiscal 2005 of ¥19.0 per share and ADS. The
Companyhas declared a cash dividend of ¥38.0 per share and ADS, including a speaal dividend of ¥29 per share aII of
which were approved By the shareholders’: meetlng held on June 29, 20086. .

The following table sets forth cash dividends per share of Common Stock- declared in Japanese yen and as translated
into U.S. dollars, the U.S. doliar. amounts being based on the exchange rates at the respective payment date, using the

noon buying rates for cable transfers in yen in New York City as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York: . .

_ InYen . InU.S.Dollars
Fiscal yearended March 31 ’ Interim  Year-end Intenm Year-end
e 20020 - £ 9.0 9.0 007 - 007
2003 o 9.0 - 9.0 007 - 007
o .. . 2004 - - 9.0 13.0 0.09 011
' o Ta008 ' : - - 11lo '36.0 0.10 - 0.34
L | 2006 - s 190 . 380 ‘016 ' 032

Il

Note: Cash dividends in U.S. dollars ere based on the exchange-rates at the respective payment date, uéing the noon

buying rates for cable transfers i in yen in New York C[ty as certifi ed for customs purposes by the Federal Resewe
. Bank of New York

.

i




Risk factors

The following is a summary of some of the significant risks that could affect Makita. Other risks that could affect Makita
are also discussed elsewhere in this annual report. Additionally,'some risks that may be currently unknown to Makita and
other risks that are currently believed to be immaterial, may become material. Some of these statements are forward-
jooking statements that are subject to the “Cautionary Staternent with Respect to Forward-Looking Statements”
appearing elsewhere in this annual report. ' o ‘ :

il

Makita’s sales are affected B! the levels of constl:uction'activities and capital investments in its markets.
The demand for power tools, Makita's main products, is affected to a large extent by the levels of construction activities

and capital investments in the relevant regions. Generally speaking, the levels of construction activities and capital
investment depend largely on the economic conditions in the market. As a result, when economic conditions weaken in
the principal markets for Makita's activities, including Japan, North America, Europe, and Asia, this may have an adverse .
impact on Makita's consclidated finahcial condition and results of operations. C .

Geographic cencentration of Makita’s main facilities may have adverse effects on Makita's business activities.
Makita's principal management functions, including its headquarters, and the companies on which it relies for supplying

~ major parts are located in.Aichi Prefecture (*Aichi”}, Japan. Makita's manufacturing facilities in Aichi and Kunshan, .
Jiangsu Province, China, collectively account for approximately 76% of Makita's total production volume on a

consolidated basis in fiscal 2008. Due to this geographic concentration of Makita’s major functions, including plants and
other operations in Japan and China, Makita's performance may be significantly affected by major natural disasters and
other catastrophic events, including earthquakes, floods, fires, power outages, and suspension of water supplies. in

_ addition, Makita's facilities in China may also be affected by changes in political and legal environments, changes in-
economic conditions, revisions in tariff rates, currency appreciation, labor disputes, emerging infections diseases, power
outages resulting from inadequacies in infrastructure, and other factors. In the event that such developments cannot be
foreseen or measures taken to alleviate their damaging impact are inadequate, Makita's consolidated financial condition

- and results of operations may be adversely affected. . . . o .

Makita's ocverseas activities and entry into overseas markets entail risks, which may have a material adverse
effect on Makita's business activities. . ) . .
" Makita derives a majority of its sales in markets located outside of Japan, including North America, Europe, Asia,

Oceania, the Middle East, and emerging markets such as Russia and Eastern Europe. In fiscal 2006, approximately 82%
of Makita's consolidated net sales were derived from products sold overseas. On a volume basis, Makita depended on
overseas markets for 88% of units sold. The high percentage of overseas sales gives rise to a number of risks. If such
risks occur, they may have a material adverse impact on Makita's consolidated financial condition and results of .
operations. Such rigks include the following: : .

(1) Unexpected changes in laws and regulations;

(2) Disadvantageous political and economic factors; .

{3) The outflow of technical know-how and knowledge due to personnel turnover enabling Makita's competitors to
strengthen their position, <o . '

{(#) Potentially unfavorable tax systems; and

(5) Terrorism, war, and other factors that lead to social turbulence.

Environmental or other government requlations may have a material adverse impact on Makita's business
activities. . ’ ‘ ’ ) . :
Makita maintains strict compliance with environmental, commercial, export and import, tax, safety and other regulations
that are applicable to its activities in all the countries in which Makita operates. If Makita is unable to continue its
compliance with existing regulations of is unable to comply with any new or amended regulations, it may be subject to
fines and other penalties and its activities may be significantly restricted. The costs related to compliance with any new or
amended regulations may also result in significant increases in overall costs. . o
Beginning on July 1, 2006, a European directive entitled "Restriction of the Use of Certain Hazardous Substances”
("RoHS") takes effect which forbids the sale in EU member countries of products containing six toxic substances,
including lead. In addressing RoHS, we have abolished nearly all restricted substances through the cooperation of our
parts suppliers. In addition, the Makita Group itself is constantly reinforcing its system for inspecting parts as they are

- delivered and has addressed this issue nearly fully at the present time. However, if Makita's suppliers have not fully
shifted to alternative materials and Makita is not able to detect the presence of the forbidden substances, then, if these
substances are confirmed within the EU, Makita may face a number of risks, including the need to replace the defective -
parts, conduct recalls, and sustain damage to its brand image. in such cases, Makita's consolidated financial condition
and results of operations may be adversely affected. . - ' :
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Currency exchange rate fluctuations may adversely affect Makita's financial results.

The functional currency for all of Makita's significant foreign operatlons is the local currency. The results of transactions
denomlnated in local currencies of Makita's subsidiaries around the wortd are translated into yen using the average
market conversion rate during each financial period. Assets and liabilities denominated in local currencies are converted
into yen at the rate prevailing at the end of each financia! period. As a result, Makita's operating results, assets, liabilities .
and shareholders’ equity are affected by fluctuation in values of the Japanese yen against these local currencies.

Sales denominated in foreign currencies accounted for approximately 76% of Makita’s consolidated net sales in ﬁécai .
2008, and, accordingly, Makita's operating income is significantly affected by foreign exchange fluctuations. -
[ _

In an effort to minimize the impact of short-term exchange rate fluctuations between major currencies, mainly the U.S.
dollar, the euro, and the yen, Makita engages in hedging transactions. Makita is also increasing the percentage of
products that it manufactures in China, which has resulted in an increase in foreign-currency denominated production
costs. While Makita believes that such measures may help reduce the impact of some exchange rate fiuctuations, it
cannot assure you that it will be able to successfully hedge its exchange rate risks. In addition, medlum—to—long-term
ﬂuctuatrons of exchange rates may make it difficult for Makita to execute procurement, production, logistics, and sales
activities as planned and may have an adverse impact on Makita's consolidated financial conditlon and results of
operaﬂons '

.

_ Fluctuations in stock market prices may adversely affect Makita's financial statements.
- Makita holds certain Japanese equities and equity-linked financial products and records these securities as marketable

securities on its consolidated financial statements. The values of these investments are influenced by fluctuations in the

~ . quoted market prices. A significant depreciation in the value of these securities will have an adverse impact on Makita's

consohdated financial condition and results of operations.

if Makita cannot respond to changes in construction method and trends in demand Makita's sales may b
materially and adversely affected.

In recent years, market trends in demand for various power tools have been changing significantly due to the adoption of
new construction methods, especially in Japan. For example, as prefabricated housing construction becomes more
common, the use of power tools at construction sites has been decreasing substantially, while demand for fastening tools
‘has increased. If Makita does not or is unable to respond to these rapid shifts in demand for.various power tools,

Makita's sales may decllne and this may have an adverse effect on Makita's consolidated financial condition and resuilts
of operations. - :

The ragldly growing presence of China-based power tool manufacturers may adversely affect Makita’s sales
results.
In recent years, power tool companies in China have expanded their presence i the world market. in partlcular. in
certain markets in Asia where purchasing power is relatively low, compelition with power tools made in China has
- intensified, with respect to lower end products. As the technology of Chinese power tool manufacturers improves,
competition in the markets for high-end products for professional use may also intensify. As a result, Makita's market
share, consolidated financiai condition and results of operations may be adversely affected.

| . {

.

- If Makita is not able to devélog attractive products, Makita's sales activities 'may be adversely affected. ‘
- Makita's principal competitive strengths are its diverse range of high-quality, high-performance power tools for

professional use, and the good reputation of the MAKITA brand, both of which depend in part on Makita's ability to
continue to develop attractive and innovative products that are well received by the market. There is no assurance that

- Makita will'be able to continue to develop such products. If Makita is no longer able to quickly develop new products that
. meet the changing needs of the market for high-end, professional users, it may have an adverse impact on Makita's
consohdated financial condition and results of operations,

i

If Makita fatls to maintain coogeratlve relatlonsmgs with significant customers, Makita's sales may be senously_
affected.

Makita hz has a number of significant customers. If Makita loses these customers and is unable to develop new sales
channels to take their place, sales may decline and have an adverse impact on Makita's business performance and
-financtal position.-In addition, if major customers of Makita select power tools and other items made in China and sell
them under their own brand, this may have an adverse |mpact on Makita's consolidated financial condmon and results of
opera'uons




- If any of Makita's suppliers fail to deliver materials or parts required for production as scheduled, Makita's

production activities may be adversely affected. : : .
Makita's production activities are greatly dependent on the on-schedule delivery of materials and parts-from its suppliers..
Makita purchases some of its component parts from sole suppliers. The largest single source supplier of the Company
accounted for approximately 5% of its aggregate purchases of raw materials and parts in fiscal 2006. There isno .
assurance that Makita will be able to find alternate suppliers that can provide materials and parts of similar quality and
price in a sufficient quantity and in a timely manner. tn the event that any of these suppliers cannot deliver the required
quality and quantity of parts on schedule, this will have an adverse effect on Makita's production schedules and cause a .
delay in Makita’s own product deliveries. This may cause Makita to lose some customers or require Makita to purchase
replacement materials or parts from alternate sources at a higher price. Any of these occurrences may have a '
detrimental effect on Makita's consolidated financial condition and results of operations. '

When the procurement of raw materials used by Makita becomes difficult or prices of these raw materials rise
sharply, this may have an adverse impact on performance. )
In-manufacturing power tools, Makita Group purchases raw materials and components, including silicon steel plates,
aluminum, steel products, copper wire, and electronic parts. In recent years, demand for these materials in China and the
rest of the world has risen substantially, and some suppliers are experiencing a shortage of capacity. Under these
circumstances, if the Makita Group is unable to obtain the necessary quantities of these materials, this may have an
effect on production schedules. In addition, the shortage of capacity among suppliers is a factor leading 1o increased
prices of production materials. If the Makita Group experiences increases in prices of production materials, gréater than
what can be absorbed by increased productivity or through other internal efforts and prices of final products cannot be
raised sufficiently, such circumstance may have a detrimental impact on the performance and financial position of the
Makita Group. ' o ‘ : ‘

Product liability litigation or recalls may harm Makita’s financial statements and reputation. -
Makita manufactures a wide range of power tools at factories worldwide according to 1SO internationally accepted quaiity
control standards. However, Makita cannot be certain that all of its products will be free of defects nor that it wil! be
subject to product recalls in the future. A large-scale recall or a substantial product liability suit brought against Makita
may result in severe damage to Makita's brand image and reputation. In addition, a major product recall or product
_ liability lawsuit is likely to be very costly and would require a significant amount of management time and attention. Any

. of these occurrences may have a major adverse impact on Makita's consolidated financial condition and results of

operations. ‘ C : . . L

Investor confidence and the value of Makita’s ADRs End ordinary shargs may be adversely impacted if Makita's
management concludes that Makita's internal controls over financial reporting are not effective as of March 31, -

2007, or if Makita's independent registered public accounting firm is unable to provide adequate attestation on
management’s assessment, or to provide unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of Makita's internal controls
_ over financial reporting, as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. ' .
The Securities and Exchange Commission, as directed by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, adopted rule
* requiring public companies to inciude a report of management on Makita's internal controls over financial reporting in its
Annual Report on Form 20-F that contains an assessment by management of the effectiveness of Makita's '
internal control over financial reporting. In addition, Makita's independent registered public accounting firm must attest to
and report on management's assessment of the effectiveness of Makita’s-internal control over financial reporting. These
requirements will first apply to Makita's Annual Report on Form 20-F for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2007. Although -
Makita intends to diligently and vigorously review its internal controls over financial reporting in order to ensure
compliance with Section 404 requirements, Makita’s management may conclude that Makita's internal controls over
financial reporting are not effective. In addition, Makita's independent registered public accounting firm may be unable to
attest to Makita’s management's assessment or may issue a report that concludes that Makita’s internal controls over ;
financial reporting are not effective. Makita's failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls over financial
reporting, or Makita’s independent registered public accounting finn’s inability to attest to Makita's management's
" assessment, or the issuance of a report that concludes that Makita’s internal controls over financial reporting are not
effective, could result in the loss of investor confidence in the reliability of Makita's financial reporting process, which in
turn could harm Makita's business and ultimately could negatively impact the market price of Makita's ADRs and ordinary
shares. ' . ' . . .

:




Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market Risk Exgosure o ' ‘
Makita is exposed to various market rlsks including those retated to'changes i in foreign exchange rates, interest rates,

and the prices of marketable securities and investment securities. In order to hedge the risks of fluctuations in foreign
exchange rates and interest rates, Makita uses derivative financial instruments. Makita does not hold or use derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes. Although the use of derivative financial instruments exposes Makita to the risk-
of crédit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties, Makita believes that its counterparties are .
creditworthy because they are required to have a credit rating of a specified level or above, and Makita does not expect
credlt-related losses, if any, to be significant.

Equity and Debt Securities Price Rlsk

Makita classified investments of debl securities for current operations as marketable securities W|th|n current assets.
Other investments are classified as investment securities as-a part of investments and other assets in the consolidated
balance sheets. Makita does not hold marketable securities and investment securities for trading purposes. The fair -
value of certain of these investments expose Makita to equity price risks. These investments are subject to.changes in
the market prices of the securities. The-maturities and fair values of such marketable securities and mvestment securities
at March 31 2005 and 2006 were as follows . _— :

4

_Yen (millons) U.S. Dollars (thousands)
2005 | . 2006. - 20086
Carrying Fair  Carrying'  Fair Carrying Fair
"Amount Value Amount; - Value , Amount . - Value
- -

Due within one year, . ¥ 53504 ¥ 53504 ¥ 42810° ¥ 42810 § 365,897 . $ 365897,
Due after one yeer through five years T 2,343 2,348 2,455’ 2,436 20,983 .20.821
Due after five years 2,150 2,144 1,986° 1,880 16,974 " 16,068
Indefinite periods - 1814 1814 <. = - -
Equity securities ‘ 20433 20433 30961 30,061 ~ 264,624 264,624

¥ 80,044 ¥ 80,043 ¥ ?8,212?' ¥ 78,087 $ 668478 5 667,410

1

Foreign Exchange Risk '

© Makita’s internafional operations and indebtedness denommated in foreign currencies expose Makita to the risk of -

. ﬂuctuatlon in foreign currency exchange rates. To manage this exposure, Makita enters into certain foreign exchange
contracts with respect to a part of such international operations and indebtedness. The following table provides

mformatlon about Makita’s major derivative financial instruments related to foreigh currency transactions as of March 31,

2005 and March 31, 2006. Figures are translated into yen at the rates prevailing at March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2008,

together W|th the relevant weighted average contractual exchange rates at March 31, 2006. All of the foreign exchange

contracts Ilsted in the following table have contractual maturriles in FY 2006 and 2007.

~ : LT '
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Yen (millions) (except average contractual rates) U.S. Dollars (thousands)

2006 ] 2006 . : 2006
Average : Average
Contract ~ cohtrac;ual Co_ntract . contractual  Contract.
amounts  Fair Value rates amounts Fair Value . rates amounts Fair Value
Foreign currency ) » '
contracts; : o . o '
U.S8.8/Yen ¥ 3934 ¥ (112 ) ¥ 10409 ¥ 4368 ¥ {(11) ¥ "116.49 § 37,333 3 (94)
EurofYen 3,166 .38y " 137.05 4,148 (67) . 140.1_4 35,453 (573)
AS$/Yen o 329 {8y . 8012 344 10 85.81 ~ 2,940 . .85 -
STG/Yen 120 (2)  197.94 8 - '201.98 68 -
Euro/STG © 1,413 % 0 - 1421 - (10) - 12,145 - (85)
Other 1,289 6 - 1,538 8 - 13,145 69
Total ¥ 10270 ¥ (137) . - ¥11827 ¥  (70) * .  $101084  $ . (598}
Foreign currency
SWaps; . ) ) . . g
U.S.$Nen ' ¥ 749 ¥ - ¥ 107.02 ¥ 9099 ¥ (88) _¥ 11665 $ 77,769 . % - (752)
Euro/Yen - - - 1,133 (12). 141.68 9,684 : (103}
. CANS$/Yen . - 424 (19) 84.74 . -305 - 1018 2607 - - -
-A$fYen 3,144 (187) 78.60 1,661 (32) 83.06 14,197 . - T (274)
SFr./Yen ’ 174 (5) 86.99 173 o (8) 86.45 - 1478 - (68)
N . Total . ¥ 4,491 ¥ {211) . %1237 ¥ . (140) $ 105,735 $ (1;197)
' Options purchased to
sell foreign
' eurrencies: . _ _ _
Us$en ¥ 406 ¥ 1 ¥ 10156 ¥ ~.% -.¥% -§ -~ - § -
EurofYen 298 1. 13551 - - - = -
Other © 63 - - - .- - - -
Total - ¥ 767 ¥ 2 ¥ - ¥ - % S S
Options written to buy
foreigh currencies: ‘ :
U.S.$/Yen ¥ 424 ¥ (8) ¥ 10612 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ T8 - $ -
Euro/Yen ' . 305 . (3)  138.84 - - S - - -
Other ) 67 - - - - - . =
Total ¥ 798 ¥ (11) ¥ - ¥ - $ - $ -
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA -

ﬁEITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBS[DIARIES

- YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2002, 2003 2004 2005 AND 2006

. Yen.(millions) and U.S. Dollars {thousands) ‘
95: 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Net Sales ...........co.coreceeverreon e eees e, ¥ 166,169 ¥ 175603 ¥ 184,117 ¥ 194,737 ¥ 229,075
:5 $1420248 $1,500,880 $ 1,573,650 § 1664419 § 1,957,806
DOMESHIC. ...ooevoeorere s 39,510 38,781 39,142 39,379 - 41,600
. 337,692 331,462 334,547 336,573 - 355,556
OVEISEAS ........ovovereerererrrreeveseeeeesarene 126,659 136,822 144975 155,358 187,475
1,082,556 1 ,1_69,41 9 1,239,103 1,327,846 1,602,350
Operaging INCOME .ot 5873 12,468 . 14,696 31,398 45,778
JL ‘ 50,197 106,564 125,607 268,359 . 391,265
lncom;e before income taxes .................... 3,403 9,292 16,170 32,618 49,143
- ' 29,085 79,419 138,205 279,786 420,026
NEt INEOME .....o.vvvrrvernreeees oo 133 6,723 7,691 22,136 40,411
b 1,137 57,462 ' 65,735 189,197 345,393
Worktng CAPHAL. ..o 144,929 141,759 147,822 - 149,666 181,808
,r © 1,238,709 1,211,615 1,263,436 1,297,197 1,563,915
Long—term indebtedness ...........cceeeeeeenene 20,102 19,843 7,364 88 104
171,812 169,598 62,940 ) 752 . 889
Shareholders equﬂy ................................. 189,938 182,400 - 193,348 219,640 266,584
1,@23,410 1,558,974 1,652,547 1,877,265 2,275,496
Total gssets .............................................. 285138 . 278,600 278,116 289,904 326,038
‘ 2437077 2,381,197 2,377,060 2477812 . 2,786,650
Capital expenditures ..........ccovviiiiniinne 5,958 5,691 4,494 - 6,655 11,383
) 50,923 48,641 : 38,410 56,880 97,291
Depre:ciation and amortization................ 9,754 9,740 7,063 5,381 5,922
! 83,368 83,248 ‘ 68,060 45,991 50,615
o . Yen and?U.S. Dollars '
Per share of common stock and -
American Depositary Share: :
Earnings per share: o :
BaSsIC .o ¥ 09 ¥453 - | ¥532 © ¥153.9 - ¥2B1.41
_ $ 0.01 $0.39 . '$0.45 $132  $240
DIULEA.........oeooeeeeereee s 0.9 44.2 519 1488 -~ 2811
- 0.01 0.38 ' . 0.44 1.27 2.40
Cash dividends paid for the year .......... 18.0 18.0 i! 18.0 . '24.0 . 55.0
. ] : 0.15 0.15 015 - 0.21 0.47
Numbér of employees ........ccccceeevvieennnn, 8,157 8,344 8,433 8,560 8,629

Notes: (1) The U.S. dollar amounts above and elsewhere in this report represent translations, for the convenience of the
 reader, at the rate of ¥117 to US$1. :

(2) Cash dividends per share applicable to fiscal 2005 include a special commemorative dividend of ¥6 per share.

(3) The June 29, 2006, annual general meeting of shareholders approved a proposal to set cash dividends per
+ share for the second half of the fi scal year ended March 31, 2006 at ¥38, including a specaal dividend of ¥29

~ per share. }

(4) Refer to Note 14 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for the computation of per share data.




MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

MARCH 31, 2005 AND 2008

: ASSETS
Yen -U.8. Dollars
{millions) . _(thousands)
2005 2006 2006
CURRENT ASSETS: , ‘ : o
Cash and cash equivalents. " ¥ 25384 X 39054 § 333,795
Time deposits o 7.867 1,845 15,769
. Marketable securities ‘ 57,938 47,773 408,318
" Trade receivables- ) _ S -
Notes . _ T 1,887 - 1,936, 16,547
Accounts ' SR ‘ 38,997 46,074 393,795 -
Less- Allowance for doubtful receivables ’ (1,178) (1.018) (8,684)
Inventories : ' 66,003 79821 . 582,231
Deferred income taxes 3,831 3,661 31,291
: Prepaid expenses and other current assets ' 7,363 8,621 . 73,684
Total current assets : ' ‘ : 207,892 . 227,769 - 1,946,744
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, AT COST: o :
Land , _ 17,673 17,737 151,598
Buildings and improvements _ ' 51,085 55,470 474,103
Machinery and equipment o . 73,356, 74,501 636,761
Construction in progress : . . 790 2,340 20,000
- - . 142,504 150,048 1,282,462
Less- Accumulated depreciation ' ‘ _(90,080) (80,845), {776,453)
| . 52,824 59,203 - 506,009
| . A '
| INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS: _ ;
Investment securities o . 22,106 30,439 260,162
Goodwill - . T : - 779 6,658
| . Other intangible assets, net | : ‘ . 841 1,354 11,573 -
- Deferred income taxes ' ‘ 390 - 698 . - 35,966
Other assets . ‘ : 5,851 5,796 49,538
29,188 39,066 333,897

¥289,904 ¥326,038 § 2,786,650

" The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are
' an integral part of these balance sheets.
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MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONSdLIDATED BAI‘.ANC'.E S_HEETS

MARCH 31, 2005 AND 2006

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY -

]
i
'

Yen ° U.S. Dollars

, (millions) {tnousands)
. . o - . 2005 2006 2006
CURRENT LIABILITIES: _ : h
Short-term borrowings ¥ 9060 ¥ 1728 $ 14,769
Trade niotes and accounts payable ) . M0,674 13,908 118,872
Other payables . , ' : 3,197 5417 46,299
Accrued expenses: o i\ .5,998 6,427 " 54,932
Accrued payroll b 7,695 8,224 70,291
Club members' deposits . ‘ -+ 12,836 : - -
Income.taxes payable ° T a 5,695 6,701 57.274
Deferred income taxes : ' : 118 176 . 1,504
Other liabilities ) o ! 3,053 3,380 . 28,889 |
Total current liabilities i 58,226 45,961 392,830
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: : ‘
Long-term indebtedness : 88 - 104 " -889 |
Accrued retirement and termination benefits : 5,128 2,901 : 24,785 :
Deferre_d income taxes . . ’ . 4538 = 7923 67,718
. Other liabilities : : 887 930 - 7.948
’ : I 10,639 11,858 101,350
i . 1
MINORITY INTERESTS [__ 1399 _ 1635 13,974
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES L - - -
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: : ' : :
Common stock, : L
Authorized - 287,000,000 shares in 2005 !
| 496,000,000 shares in 2006 1
Issued and outstanding
~ - 148,008,760 shares and 143,777,607 shares in 2005 , , :
144,008,760 shares and 143,711,766 shares in 2006 | 23,805 . 23805 . 203462
Additional paid-in capital . . . . - 45430 45437 - . 388,350
Legal reserve _ c . 5669 . 5669 - . 48,453
Retained earnings _ : o ' 157,502 186,586 1,594,752
Accumiulated other comprehensive income (loss) > ' T (9,249) 5345 - 45,684
Treasury stock, at cost: - 4,231,153 shares in 2005 ‘ .
296,994 shares in 2006 ) _ (3,517) (258) . (2,205)

1 219,640 266,584 2,278,496

280004 ¥326038 $ 2,786,650

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are -
an integral part of these balance sheets.




MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOUDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED sTATEIiﬂENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004 2005 AND 2006

r

Yen U.S. Dollars
(millions) . {thousands)
2004 . 2005 2006 2006
NET SALES . . ¥184,117 ¥194,737 ¥229,075 $ 1,957,906
Cost of sales - _ : 110,322 113,323 132,897 1,135,872
GROSS PROFIT 73795 81414 96,178 822,034
Selling, generaf and administrative expenses 53,698 52,646 58,726 501,931 .
Losses (gains) on disposats or sales of property, plant and ’
equipment ‘ . (2,379) 1,234 (8,326) (71,162)
Impairment of long-lived assets 7,780 577 - . -
Transfer to the government of the substitutional portion of pension ' ) o
plan . ) - (4,441) - . -
OPERATING INQOME . - . ) 14,696 31,398 45,778 391,265
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES): : . : :
Interest and dividend income . 869 1,457 1,301 . 11,120
Interest expense . (605) (588) (364) (3,111)
" Exchange gains {losses) on foreign currency transactions, net (202) 37 (258) (2,205)
Realized gains on securities, net _ 555 453 2,918 . 24,640
Other, net . ; - BT 161 - (232) < (1,983)
Total ‘ : 1474 4,220 3,365 28,761
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES ~ 16,170 32,618 49,143 420,026
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES: ]
Current o ) . 8,745 10,071 9,385 80,043
Deferred : : o (268) . 411 (633) (5,410)
Total - 'j ' - . 8479 10482 . 8732 ' 74633
NET INCOME : o : ¥ 7691 ¥ 22136 ¥ 40411. $ 345393
Yen . - U.S.Dollars
. 2004 2005 2006 2006
PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK AND ADS: ’
Net income o : .
Basic ) ¥ 532 ¥ 1539 ¥ 2811 § 2.40
Diluted o ' - 519 148.8 2811 2.40
Cash dividends paid for the year 18.0 ° 240 55.0 0.47

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are
. an integral part of these statements.
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" MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLlDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Tor .
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004 20Q5 AND 2006

] . : '
; Yen - U.S. Dollars

Ending balance : , ¥ 5669
' RETAINED EARNINGS: :
Beginning balance ¥ 137,753

: | (millions) (thousands)
; 2004 - 2005 ¢ 2006 2006 '
COMMON STOCK: o ) - . ' ' ‘ | . ‘
Beglnnmg balance - ' ' ¥ 23803, ¥ 23,803 ¥ 23805 § 203462
Conversion of convertible bonds 1,768 shares in 2005 = 2 = ‘ -
Endlng balance : . ¥ 23,803 ;_‘¥ 23,805 ¥ 23,805 § - 203,462
'ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAP!TAL L P _ ,
Beglnnlng balance ) C ¥ 45419 © ¥°45421 ¥ 45430 $ 388,290
Conversmn of convertible bonds _ ' D ' - -2 -, . -
Gain on sales of treasury stock - 2 f 7 7 60
. Ending balance ' ' ¥ 45421 " ¥ 45430 '¥ 45437 $ 388,350 -
LEGAL RESERVE: , |
Beginning balance ' : ¥ 5669 | ¥ 5669 ¥ 5669 $ - 48453
;¥ 5660 ¥ 5669 $ 48453
I

¥138810 ¥157,502 §$ 1,346,171

Netincome ' 76911 - 22136 40411 345,393
Cash.dividends . : @610))  (3.483) - (7.907) (67,581) -
, Retirement of treasury stock ' (4, 015); - (3.420) _ ' (29,231)
Ending balance . : ¥138,819 | ¥157502 ¥186,586 § 1,504,752
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET OF : _‘,
TAX: - _ . L S
Beglnmng balance . - . ¥(25134), ¥ (17,048) ¥ (9249) $ (79.051)
Other comprehensive income for the year ' ' 8.086 . __ 7.799 _ 14594 . 124735
Ending balance _ : . _ ¥ (17,048) ¥ (9248) ¥ 5345 § 45684
[ . | T " ", i
TREASURY STOCK: . ‘ : Lo
‘Beginning balance , L < ¥ (5,110)1;.¥ (3,316)'¥ (3517) $  (30,060)
Purchases _ : - . (2227 (208) (164) (1,402)
Retirement and sales - 4,021 . 7. __ 3423 29,257

Ending'balance ' : . ¥ (3316) ¥ (3517) ¥ (258) $ {2,205)

DISCLOSURE OF COMPREHENS!VE INCOME:

¥ 22136 ¥ 40411 .$ . 345393

“Net i |ncome for the year’ ' . ' ¥ 7691 '
Other cl:omprehenswe income for the year ] . 8,086 i 7,799 14,594 - 124,735
Total comprehensive i income for the year L ¥ 15777 ¥ 29935 ¥ 55005 $ 470,128

Tt

' f
The accompanylng notes to consolidated financial statements are
an integral part of these statements




MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES.

| CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

AFOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004, 2005 AND 2006

. . ‘ _ . Yen - U.S. Dollars
' ‘ ’ ' (milliong) . - (thousands) .

_ ‘ ‘ ‘ : 2004 2005 2006 20086
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: : C : -
Net income Lo . ¥ 7891 ¥ 22136 ¥ 40411 § 345393
Adjustments to reconcile net i income to net cash provrded by . L '
~operating activities- - ) o ' ’ ’ ‘
Depreciation and amortization ' : . 7,963 5,381 5922 - ' 50,815

Deferred income taxes . . ' .+ (268} . 41 (633) (5,.410)
Realized gains on securities, net ' (555) (453)  (2918)  (24,940)
Losses {gains) on dlsposals or sales of property plant and ‘ ‘ . . . ;
equipment : - (2,379) 1,234 (8,326) (71,162)
Impairment of long-lived assets ' : : 7.780 577 - .-
Changes in assets and liabilities- C ) ,
Trade receivables o ' _' - (1.610) (1,995} (5.011) (42,829)
Inventories . | - 6,193 (9,203) ' (8,646) (73,897)
Trade notes and accounts ﬁaf{ables' and accrued expenses 3,176 - 3,069 5,121 43,769
Income taxes payable . . 2,368 (770) . 272 ' 2,325
Accrued retirement and termination benef ts ‘ (562) (4,900) (346) (2,957)
Other, net ) (857) 1,355  (779) - (6,6569)
Net cash provided by operating activities 28,941 = 16,842 . 25067 - 214,248
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: ' )
‘Capital expenditures * o © (4,404)  (6,655) (11,383} - ‘- (97.291)
" Purchases of available-for-sale secuntles ' (26,691) (20,091} (19,449) (166,231)
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (8,261) (1,753} (1,799) {15,376)
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities "4,080 - 2422 16,750 143,162
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale’ securities ’ 14,100 . 12,250 17,400 148,718
Proceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity securities : R 13,510 200 - 1,709
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment - ' 5154 320 1,012 8,650
Decrease (increase) in time deposits ) . (1,1682) (38) 6,514 - 55,675
Cash paid for acquisition of business ' R - - {1,204) (10,291)
Other, net 2 189 (386) {3,298)
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities . (17,262 ) 154 7,665 - 65,427
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: - : - )
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings . 882) . 693 *+ 1073 - 9,171
Redemption of bonds B - (12,990) - -
Repayment of long-term mdebtedness . - - (6,150) ° . (52,564)
" Repayment of club members’ deposits . ‘ o (860) (208)" (6,375) (54,487)
Purchases of treasury stock, net : {2,220) (194) (154)  {(1,316)
Cash dividends paid ) ) . {(2,610) (3,453) (7,907) {67,581)
Other, net S . (24) (24) . {35) (300)
Net cash used i m fnancmg activities . {6,596) (16,177) (19,548). {167,077)

The accompanylng notes to consolidated ﬁnanmal statements are
an integral part of these statements. -




MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004, 2005 AND 2006
i

7 Yen ’ - ‘U.S. Dollars

‘ ‘ . (millions) . (thousands)
! 2004 2005 2006 - 2006
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH .'
EQUlVALENTS . ) ¥ (B77) ¥ (11) ¥ 496 4,240
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,206 808 13,670 o 116,838
| CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR - 20,370 24,576 25,384 216,957
'CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR _ ¥24576 ¥25384 ¥39,054 § 333,795
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLbSURES OF CASH FLOW
| INFORMATION: ~
Cash paid during the year for- ' _
Interest ¥ 605 ¥ 593 ¥ 458 % 3,915
Income taxes ~ - 6,377 10,841 9,093 77,718
NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ’ ! A ; o
Amount due seller inconnect with business acquisition ¥ - ¥ - ¥ 649 § 5,547

Release from obligation for club members' deposits . ' ' 6,461 55,222

Reduction of short-termn borrowings and Iong -term |ndebtedness by '
deconsolldatlon of a subsidiary ) )

2177 18,607

‘

The accompanymg hotes to consolidated financial statements are
an integral part of these statements. .




'MAKITA CORPORATION AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1, DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Makita Corporation (the "Company ) is a recognlzed leader in manufacture and sale of porlable electnc power tools.
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries’ main products inciude impact drivers, circular saws, jig saws,

- planers, drills, rotary hammers, grinders and slide compound saws. The Company and its consolidated subsrdranes
(collectively “Makita”} also manufacture and sell stationary woodworking machlnes and pneumatic tools as well as
garden tools. .

Domestic sales in Japan are made by the Company while overseas sales are made under the Makita or maktec
brand name, almost entirely through sales subsidiaries and distributors. Approximately 81.8% of consolidated net
sales for the year ended March 31, 2008, were generated from customers outside Japan, with 20.8% from North
America, 39.5% from Europe and 21 5% from Asia and other areas.

. Makita's manufacturing and assembly operations are conducted primarily at three plants in Japan and seven plants
| . overseas, located in the United States, Germany, the United Kingdom, Brazil, China (two plants) and Canada. _

2. BASIS OF PRESENTING FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS - | e ‘

Foreign subsidiaries transiate thelr financial stalements into Japanese yen from each of therr functronal currencies.
"The accounts and the fi nancial statements of the Company and domestic subsidiaries are malntalned and reported -
in their functional currency, the Japanese yen. :

The books of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries are marntarned in conformity with Japanese accounting
principles, while foreign subsrdlanes maintain therr books in conformity with the standards of their country of
domicile. :

The aocornpanylng consolidated ﬂnancral statements reflect all necessary adjustments, not recorded in the
Company’s and its consolidated subsidiaries’ books to present them in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting prlncrples (“U.S. GAAP"), !

3

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

(a) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, all of its majority
owned subsidiaries and those variable interest entities where Makita is the primary beneficiary under Financial
Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB”) Interpretanon No. 46 (revised December 2003) (“FIN 46R"), *
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.” All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. Makita currently does not have any consolidated Variable Interest Enhtles as set out
in FIN 4SR .

(b} Foreign Currency: Transl_atior‘_r - oL ) o ‘ .

Under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 52, “Foreign Currency
Translation,” overseas subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities denominated in their local foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rate in effect at each fiscal year-end and income and expenses are translated at the
average rates of exchange prevailing dunng each fiscal year. The local currencies of the overseas subsidiaries

- are regarded as their functional currencies. The resulting currency translation adjustments are mcIuded |n
accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholders equity.

(TP (TG ANNUAL REPORT 2




(c)

(d)

.

Gains and losses resulting frorn all foreign curreney transactions, including foreign exchange contracts, and
translation of receivables and payables denominated in forelgn currencies are included in other income
(expenses)

Cash equivalents -

For purposes of the consolidated balance sheets and the consolidated statements of cash flows, Makita
considers highly liquid invesiments with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be
sh equwalents ‘
. |
Marketable and investment Securities !

. ] - .
Makita accounts for marketable and investment securities in accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” which requires all mvestments in debt and marketable equity
securltres to be classified as either trading, available-for-sale securities or held-to-maturity securities. Makita
classrﬁes investments in debt and marketable equity securities as avatlable for-sale, or held-to-maturity
securities. Makita does not hold any marketable and investment secuntres which are bought and held pnmanly
for the purpose of sa1e in the near term.

Except for non-marketable equity securities, available-for-sale securities are reported at fair value, and
unrealized gains or losses are recorded as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss), net of applicable income taxes. Non-marketable equity securities are carried at cost and reviewed
periodically for impairment. Held-to—matunty securities are reporied at amomzed cost, adjusted for the
amortlzatlon or accretlon of premiums or discounts.

A decline in fair value of any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity security below the amortized cost basis that is
deemed to be other-than-temporary results in a write-down of the amortized cost basis to the fair value as a new

. cost basis and the amount of the wnte-down is included in earmings.

1

Available-for-séle secun‘ties are pericdically reviewed for other-than-temporary declines on criteria that include
the length and magnitude of decline, the financial condition and prospects of the issuer, Makita's intent and _
ability to retain the investment for a period of time to allow for recovery in market value and other relevant
factors.

Held-to-maturity securities are periodically evaluated for possible impairment by taking into consideration the
financial condition, business prospects and credit worthiness of the issuer. Impairment to be recognized is
measured based on the amount by which the carrying amount of the investment exceeds the fair value of the .
investment. Fair value is determined based on quoted market prlces or other valuation techniques as
appropnate . .

. Makita classifies marketable securities in current assets which are available for current operations. Other

investments are classified as investment securities as a part of non-current investments and other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets.

T_he cost of a security sold or the amount reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) into eamings is determined by the average cost methed.

i} '




(e) Aliowance for Doubtful Receivables

Allowance for doubtful receivables represents the Makita's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses
inits ex1st|ng receivables. The allowance:is determined based on, but is not limited to, historical collection
experience adjusted for the effects of the current economic environment, assessment of inherent risks, aging

and financial performance. Account balances are charged off against.the allowance after all means of collection
have been exhausted and the potentlal for, recovery is considered remote. - .

] !nventones

Inventory costs include raw materials, labor and manufacturing overheads. Inventories are valued at the lower of’
cost or market price, with cost determined principally based on the average cost method, Makita estimates the
obsolescence of inventory based on the difference between the cost of inventory and its estimated market value
reflecting certain assumptions about anticipated future demand. The carrying value of inventory is then reduced
to account for such obsolescence. Once inventory items are written-down or written-off, such items are not
written-up subsequently. All existing and anticipated modifications to product models are evaluated against on-
hand |nvent0nes and are adjusted for poientlal obsolescence.

(@) Property, P.'ant and Equipme_nt and Depreciétion '

For the Company, depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed principally by using the declining-
balance method over the estimated useful lives. Most of the 'consolidated subsidiaries have adopted the straight-
line method for computing depreciation. The depreciation period generally ranges from 10 years to 50 years for
buildings and improvements and from 3 years to 10 years for machinery and equipment. The cost and
accumulated depreciation and amortization applicable to assets retired are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is recognized. Betterments, renewals and extraordinary repairs that extend the life of the
assets are capitalized. Other maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 amounted to ¥7,692 million,
¥5,175 million and ¥5,710 million, respectively, which included amortization of capitalized lease equipment.

Certain leased buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment are accounted for as capital leases in
conformity with SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases.” The aggregate cost included in property, ptant and
equipment and related accumutated amortization as of March 31, 2005 and 2008, was as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars

{millions) . (thousands)
: _ . o 2005 20086 2006

Aggregate cost o ¥ 677 ¥656 $ 5,607

Accumulated amortization ’ : 533 510 4,359
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th)

(9

(k)

()

(m)

Goodwall and Other Intanglble Assets
S
Maklta follows the provusrons of SFAS No 141 and SFAS No 142 SFAS No. 141 "Business Comb:natrons"
requires the use of only the purchase method of accountlng for busmess combinations and refines the definition -
of intangible assets acquired in a purchase business combination. SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets" eliminates the amartization of goodwill and instead requires annual impairment testing
thereof. SFAS No. 142 alsc requires acquired intangible assets with a definite useful life to be amortized over
thelr respective estimated useful lives and reviewed for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144, :
"Accountmg for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets". Any acquired.intangible asset determined to
have an indefinite useful life is not amortized, but instead is tested for impairment based on its fair value until its
llfe would be determined to no longer be indefinite. In connection with the impairment evaluation, SFAS No. 142
requtres Makita to perform an assessment of whether there is an indication that goodwill is impaired. To
accompllsh this, Makita identifies its reporting units, determines the carrying value of each reporting unit by
assugnlng the assets and liabilities, including exlstlng goodwill and :ntangnble assets to those reportlng units, and
determlnes the fair value of each reporting unit.

| - !

|
t

Environmenta| Liabilities

b .
Ljabilities for enwronmental remediation and other environmental costs are accrued when environmental
assessments or remedial efforts are probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated. Such liabilities are
adjusted as further information devetops or cwcumstances change. Costs of future obligations are not
dlscounted to their present values.
Research and Development Costs and Advertis_irtg Costs

I T

l'l ' . ! X . "
Research and development costs, included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated
statements of income, are expensed as incurred and totaled ¥4,377 million, ¥ 4,446 million and ¥4,826 m||i|on
($41 248 thousand) for the years'ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

Advertising costs are also expensed as incurred and totaled ¥3,797 ITII||IOFI ¥4 381 million and ¥5 138 mlllron

_($43 915 thousand) for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 respectwely

Sh.rpprng and Handlmg Costs o l o ‘ :

+

S_hipping and handling costs, which mainly include transportation to customers, are included in selling, general
and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of income. Shipping and handling costs were
¥4,418 million, ¥5,305 million and ¥6,774 million ($57 897 thousand) for the years ended March 31, 2004,
2005and 20086, respectwely

Jn,comeTaxes ' ‘ ’ T o T -

L}

Makita accounts for income taxes in accordance with the prO\rision of SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income

‘Taxes which requires an asset and liability approach for financial'accounting and reporting for income taxes.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases and operating loss carryforwards, Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years the temporary differences and

. carryforwards are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities

of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Product Warranties S - : o

A Ilab|lrty for the estimated. product warranty Telated cost is established at the time revenue is recognized and is

‘ included in accrued expenses and cost of sales. Estimates for accrued product warranty costs are primarily -

based on historical expenence and are affected by ongoing product failure rates, specific product class failures
outsnde of the basellne experlence material usage and service delivery costs |ncurred in correcting a product
fallure . . . _

[
'




(n) Pension Plans

Makita accounts for pension pians in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting
for Pensions.” Under SFAS No. 87, changes in the amount of either the projected benefit obligation or plan
assets resulting from actual results different from that'-assumed and from changes in assumptions can result in

- gains and losses to be recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the future periods. Amortization of
an unrecognized net gain or loss is included as a component of the net periodic benefit plan cost for a year if,
as of the beginning of the year, that unrecognized net gain or loss exceeds 10 percent of the greater of (1) the
projected benefit obligation or (2) the fair value of that plan’s assets. In such cases, the amount of amortization
recognized is the resulting excess divided by the average remalnmg serwce period of active employees
expected to receive benefits under the plan.

(o) Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during each year. Diluted eamnings per share reflects
the potential dilution computed on the basis that all convertible bonds had been converted at the beginning of
_the yéar or at the time of i issuance unless they were antidilutive. ‘

{ p) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

-Makita accounts for impairment of long lived assets with finite useful lives in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.” Long-lived assets, such as
property, plant and equipment, and certain intangible assets subject to amortization, are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or charges in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of asseéts io be held and’used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to its estimated undiscounted future cash flow. An impairment charge is recognized in the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. The fair value is
determined by independent third party appraisal, projected discounted cash flows or other valuation techniques
as.appropriate. Assets to be disposed of are separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the
lower of the carrying amount or fair value less.costs to sell, and are no longer depremated

{ q) Derivative Financial Instruments

Makita conforms to SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended. -
Makita recognizes all derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets and
measure those instruments at fair values. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument
depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedglng relatlonshlp, and'on the type of
hedging relationship. - ) .

Makita employs derivative financial instruments, including forward foreign currency exchange contracts, foreign
currency options, interest rate swaps and currency swap agreements to manage its exposure to fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. Makita'dose not usé derivatives for speculatlon or trading
purpose. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each pericd in current earnings depending on
whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and the type of hedge transactron The-
lneffectwe portion of all hedges is recogmzed currently in operatlons

(r} Useof Estimates in the Frepa_ration of Financial Statements L

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires
. 'management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and.
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reportlng period. Actual results could differ from those
" estimates. .

Makita has identified the following areas where it believes assumptions and estimates are particularly critical to
the consolidated financial statements. These are revenue recognition, determination of an allowance for doubtful
receivables, impairment of long-lived assets, realizability of deferred income tax assets, the determination of
unrealized losses on securities for which the decline in market value is considered to be other than temporary,
the actuarial assumptions on retirement and termination benefit plans and valuation of inventories.




{ s) Revenue Recognition ) 1

. of the sales arrangement . '

1
Maklta recognizes revenue when persuassve ewdence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or .
services are rendered, the sales price is fixed and determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured. Makita
believes the foregoing conditions are satisfied ‘upon shipment or detlvery of the product depending on the terms

1

Makita sells its products outside of Japan directly to retail customers pursuant-io sales eontracts and purchas_e
orders. Within Japan, the Company mainly utilizes wholesalers, which i in turn, provide the products to their
associated retail customers. Arrangements with wholesalers are subject to customary terms and conditions

 evidenced by signed contractual arrangements. The use of wholesalers is a customary point of sale business

practlce in Japan for which many companies across muttiple industries paricipate. .
]

" Makita recognizes revenue to its wholesale customers upon shipment. Maklta believes recognition of revenue at -

this point is appropriate because (i) the title and risk of loss passes to the wholesaler upon shipment of a product

. to the wholesaler; (ii} Makita is not contractually obligated nor has Makita accepted returns of the product

h:storlcally from the wholesaler other than in the event of product defect; (jii) payment terms are established
con5|stent with Makita's normal payment terms for all other customers; (iv) payment terms are not linked
contractually nor practically to the payment of the wholesalers invoices by its retail customers and; (v) sales
|ncentives are offered dlrectly to wholesalers under terms and conditions similar to arrangements offered to
other customers and are in no way established to provide rellef in lieu of. returned products.

Furthermore Mak|ta perlodlcally reviews readlly available financial statements and other market data on certain -
of its wholesale customers in order to assess their overall financial wabrllty for the purposes of establishing

-.credlt limits. Within Japan, the Company also requires on average, two months worth of estimated saies be held

m the form of cash collateral with an independent third party or that the Company be granted a secunty mterest
|n the wholesaler's assets of an equivalent value. .
Makrta offers sales ancentrves to qualifying custormers through various incentive programs, Sales incentives -
pnmanly involve volume-based rebates, cooperative advertisings and cash discounts, and are accounted for in
accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 01-9 (“EITF 01-97), "Accounting for Consmterailon
by a Vendor to a Customer (lncludmg a Reseller of vendor's product).”

] '

Volume-based rebates are provided to customers only if customers attaih a pre-determined: cumulative level of

: revenue transactions within a specified period of one year or less, Liabilities for volume-based rebates are

recognlzed with a corresponding reduction of revenue for the expected sales incentive at the time the related
revenue.is recognized, and are based on the estimation of sales volumeireflecting the historical performance of
mdwudual customers. ‘ ‘

. 2 -
C'ooperative advertisings are provided to certain customers as contribution or sponsored fund for
advertisements. Under cooperative advertising programs, Makita does not receive an identifiable benefit -
sufficiently separable from its customers. Accordingly, cooperatlve advertrsmgs are also accounted asa
reduction of revenue. .

. . . . i

Cash discounts are provided as a certain percentage of the invoice price' as predetermined by spot contracts or
based on contractually agreed upon amounts with customers. Cash discounts are recognized as a reduction of
revenue at the time the related revenue is recognized based on Makita’s ability to reliably estimate such future
discounts to be taken. Cash discounts are substantially all taken within 30 days following the date of sale,
Estimates of expected cash discounts are evaluated and ad]usted penodrcally based on actual sales
transactrons and historical trend. ' 1

When repairs are made and charged to customers, the revenue from thls source is recogmzed when the repairs
have been completed and the item is shipped to the customer "

»New Accounting Standards

In'November 2004, the FASB |ssued SFAS No. 151, "Inventory Costs —an amendment of ARB No. 43,
Chapter 4" (“SFAS No. 1517). SFAS No. 151 amends the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, "Inventory
Pricing,” to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idie facility expense, freight, handling costs, and
wasted material {spoilage). Among other provisions, the new statement requires that items such as idle facility
expense, excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs be recognized as current period charges

{
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regardiess of whether they meet the criterion of “so abnormal” as stated in ARB No. 43. Additionally, SFAS No.
151 requires that the allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the normal
capacity of the production facilities. SFAS No. 151 is effective for the year ended March 31, 2007. Makita does
not expect the adoption.of SFAS No. 151 will have a material impact on its consolidated results of operations

and financial condition. ' i
In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Non-monetary Assets — an amendment of
APB Opinion No. 29.” SFAS No. 153 eliminates the exception from fair value measurement for non-monetary
exchanges of similar productive assets in paragraph 21(k) of APB Opinion No. 29, “Accounting for Non-
monetary Transactions,” and replaces it with an exception for exchanges that do not have commercial
substance. SFAS No. 153 specifies that a non-monetary exchange has commercial substance if the future cash
flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a result of the exchange. SFAS No. 153 is effective for
fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005 and is required 1o be adopted by Makita, in the fiscal year beginning
April 1, 2006. Makita does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 153 will have a material impact on its

consolidated resuits of operations and financial condition.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—a replacement of.
APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” SFAS No. 154 replaces APB Opinion No. 20, "Accounting
Changes” and SFAS No. 3,“Reporting Accounting Changes in’ Interim Financial Statements,” and provides
guidance on the accounting for and reporting of accounting changes and error corrections. SFAS No. 154
establishes retrospective application, or the latest practicable date, as the required method for reporting a
change in accounting principle and the reporting of a correction of an error. SFAS No. 154 is effective for

~ accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005

:

In June 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FAS 143-1, “Accounting for Electronic Equipment
Waste Obligations” (“FSP 143-17). FSP 143-1 provides guidance on the accounting for certain obligations
associated with the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directive {the “Directive”), adopted by the -

. European Union (“EU"). Under the Directive, the wasté management obligation for historical equipment
(products put on the market on or prior to August 13, 2005) remains with the commercial.user until the customer
replaces the equipment. FSP 143-1 is required to be applied to the later of the first reporting period ending after
June 8, 2005 or the date of the Directive’s adoption into law by the applicable EU. member countries. Makita
does not expect the adoption of FSP 143-1 will have a material impact on its consolidated results of operations .

" and financial condition. : : : ‘ o o

[N

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP.FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments” (“FSP 115-17). FSP 115-1 provides guidanceon - '
determining when investments in certain debt and equity securities are considered impaired, whether that
impairment is other-than-temporary, and on measuring such impairment loss. FSP 115-1 also includes -
accounting considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment and requires
certain disclosures about unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. '
FSP 115-1 is.required to be applied to reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. Makita does not
expect the adoption of FSP 115-1will have a material impact on its consolidated results of operations and
financial condition. : T .

(u) Rgclassiﬁcations'

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years' consolidated financial statements to conform with
the presentation used for the year ended March 31, 2006. - . , :

4., TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . .
Solely-for the convenience of readers, the accompanying consolidated financial statement amounts for the year
- ended March 31, 2008, are also presented in U.S. Dotlars by arithmetically translating all yen amounts using the
approximate prevailing exchange rate at the Federal Reserve Bank of New York of ¥117 to US$1 at March 31,
2006. This translation should not be construed as a representation that the amounts shown could be or could have
been converted into United States dollars at the rate. '
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'5. INVENTORIES

Inventoties as of March 31, 2005 and 2006 comprised the following:

+

U.S. Dollars

Yen
(millions) (thousands)
- - 2005 2006 2006
| Finished goods ° L 0 ¥53425 ¥64121 § 548043
i ' Work in process 1,844 2,338 19,583
Raw materials 10,734 13,362 114,205
¥79,821

¥ 66,003

$ 682,231

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

In Dec.ember 2003, in connectlon wnth the ongoing strategic revenue growth and cost cutting initiatives, specifically

- including an evaluation of its corporate wide marketing, promotional activities, the cost benefit relationship

therefrom, and the continued rationalization of certain personnel related costs, Makita made a decision to no longer
consider a golf course owned by a consolidated subsidiary, Joyama Kaihatsu, Ltd., as a corporate asset and to
curtatl utilizing such golf course for promotional, entertainment and employee welfare purposes. As a result of this
decision, Makita performed an impairment analysis by considering cash flows expected to be generated from the
golf course on a stand alone basis and recorded an impairment charge of ¥ 5,996 million to reduce the carrying

- value to its estimated fair value, as determined on a discounted cash flow basis.
.On May 7, 2005, the Nagoya District Court confirmed a civil rehabilitation plan for Joyama Kaihatsu, Lid. On
‘May 31, 2005, upon confirmation of the civil rehabilitation plan, Makita transfered its ownership interests in Joyama

Kalhatsu Ltd., to a third party. in connection with this ownership transfer, Makita recorded a gain on sale of the golf
course of ¥ 8,479 million including the release from its obligation for club membershlp deposits of ¥ 6,451 -million in
the consolidated income statement in the year ended March 31 2006.

During the year ended March 31, 2004, Makita made a decision to sell apartofits preduction facility in the United
Kingdom rather than holding it for future use. As a result of this decision, Makita recorded an impairment charge of
¥243'million, based on the expected sales value less cost to sell the facility.

The Company, as part of its facilities integration and cost cutting plans, decided to vacate a certain research and
development facility in Japan and a related administrative facility during the year ended March 31, 2004, and a_

" certain information technology facility (collectively the “Facility”) during the year ended March 31, 2005. The

Company intends to continue to hold the Facility as is for the foreseeable future conmdenng the expected difficulty
in identifying a buyer with operating plans commensurating with the present zoning requirements. As’ discussed
above, the Facility was principally used as a research and devetopment facility and provides training and information
technology services. The current zaning regulations require that the buyer utilize the Facility on a substantially same
basis. Therefore, the combination of the limitations imposed by the zoning rules and the fact that the Facility is
Iocated in a rural, non industrial section of Japan has caused management to determine that the recoverabte value
on an as-is basis will most likely be limited to the estimated fair value of the land.

As a'result of the decision to vacate the Facility, the Company performed an impairment assessment pursuant to the -
provisions of SFAS No. 144 and recorded an impairment charge of ¥1,541 million and ¥577 million for the years
ended March 31, 2004 and 2005, respectively. This impairment charge reduced the carrying value of the

administrative facility 1o its estimated fair.value of ¥316 million in the year ended March 31, 2004 and the technology

facility to ¥196 million in the year ended March 31, 2005. The estimated fair value of ¥316 million and ¥196 million
represents the fair value of the land as determined by a third party appratser considering the estimated net cash
ﬂows from effecting the sale to a third party purchaser. The carrying value of the building has been reduced to zero
on the basis that the Company anticipates no future use from the Facility and the expectation of realizing only the
value of the land upon sale. Presently, the Company has not decided how and when to dispose of the Facility. In
addition, the Company currently has no plans regarding the use of the vacated Facnllty and as a result, the
Company does not expect any future cash flows from the Facility.

\




Marketable securities and |nvestment securltles consisted of avallable for-sale securities and held -to-maturity
secunhes

The cost, gross unrealized holding gains and Iosses fair value and carrying amount for such securities by major
. security type as of March 31, 2005 and 2006, were as follows _ ) '

7. MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES‘ : .
|
|
|

Yen {millicns})
Gross Unrealized
Holding.-

' o . : _ L Carrying

As of March 31, 2005 - - Cost Gains Losses Fairvalie Amount

Available-for-sale: . . . : Z

Marketable securities: . ) ) o s

Japanese and foreign government debt securities ¥’ 100 ¥ 1 ¥ - ¥ 101 ¥ 101

Corporate and bank debt securities 5580 ° 151 1- 5730 5,730
investments in trusts 48,391 1,008 14 49,475 49,475 ’

Marketable equity securities ' _ - 1,403 1,129 - 2,532 2,532 .

¥ 55474 ¥ 2,379 ¥ 15 ¥ 57.838 ¥ 57,838

Investment securities: 3
Corporate and bank debt securities ¥ 15094 ¥ 20 ¥ - ¥ 1614 ¥ 1614

Investments in-trusts : ) : . B45 o4 - 739 739
-Marketable equity securities : .7,837 9,481 LT 17,311 7 17,311
Non-marketable equity securities (carried at cost) « 590 - - 590 590

. . L e ' S L

- ’ o ¥10666 ¥9595 ¥ 7 ¥ 20,254 ¥20,254

Held-to-maturity:
Marketable securities:

Japanese corporate d‘ebl securities ' ' ¥ 100 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ 100 ¥ _ 100
¥ 100 ¥ - ¥ .- ¥ 100 ¥ - 100

Investment s_chriiies: . . .
- Japanese govemment debt securities : ¥ 300 ¥ 2 ¥ . - ¥ 302 ¥ 300
- Japanese corporate debt securities o . 1,552 2 5 1549 1582

¥ 1852 ¥ 4 ¥ .5 ¥ 1851 ¥ 1852

"Total marketable securities T ‘_ ¥ 55574 - ¥ 2379 ¥ 15 ¥ 57938 ¥57,938 .

Total in\festment securitieé ' T ’ ¥ 12,518 ¥ 9599 ¥ 12 ¥ 22105 ¥22106

1
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Yen (millions)

Gross Unrealized

13,864

_."_Holding
- ‘- I - Carrying
As of March 31, 2006 Cost (Gains " Losses  Fair value. . Amount
Available-for-sale: . ' : :
Marketable securities: .
Japanese and foreign government debt
securities 1 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ 1 ¥ 1
Corporate and-bank debt securltles 4378 77 ¢ 78 4375 4,375
Invesiments in trusts 36,874 . 1,691 57 38,508 38,508
Marketabie equity-securities - 1,496 2,093 - 3,589 3,589 .
;" ‘ ' 42;747 ¥ 3,861 ¥ 135 ¥ 46473 ¥ 46,473
Investment securities: . .
Corporate and bank debt secuntles 42 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ .42 ¥ 42
Investments in trusts . 666 109 - 775 775
Marketable equity securities 10,334 16,466 - 26,800 26,800
Non marketablé equnty securmes (camed at cost) 572 - ~ 572 572
1- .
11,614 ¥ 16575 ¥ - ¥ 28189 ¥ 28,189
.
Held-to-maturity:
Marketable securities: o : ) .
Japanese corporate debt secuntles 1,300 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ 1300 ¥ 1,300
. 1,300 - - 1,300 1,300
Investment securities: - .
Japanese government debt secuntles - 300 ¥ - ¥ 3 ¥ 297 ¥ 300
Japanese corporate debt securities 1,950 - - T 122 1,828 . . 1,850
2250 ¥ - ¥ 125 ¥ 2126 ¥ 2,250
Total marketable securities 44047 ¥ 3861 ¥ 135 ¥ 47,773 ¥ 47,773
Total investment securities . ¥ 16575 ¥ 125 ¥ .30,314 ¥ 30,439




U.S. Dollars {thousands)
Gross Unrealized

- Holding
: . . o Carrying . .
As of March 31, 2008 ' ) Cost Gains - Losses  Fair value Amount :
Available-for-sale:
Marketable securities:
Japanese and foreign government debt : - . p
securities 3 -9 % - $ - % - 9 % 9

Corporate and bank debt securities ' . 37,402 658 667 37,393 37,393

Investments in trusts . . - . 315,162 14,453 ¢ 487 320,128 329,128

Marketable equity securities . 12,786 17,889 F = 30,675 30675

'$ 365359 $ 33000 §$ 1,154 '$ 397,205 $ 397,205
: - -

. ‘ _ : . , !
- - Investment securities; : ’ : ‘ ' b

Corporate and bank debt securities $ 358 § - .3 - § 358 % 358 -
investments in trusts 5,692 932 .= 6,624 6,624
Marketable equity securities : 88,326 140,735 g - 229,060 229,060
Non-marketable equity securities (carried at ' : - .
‘ cost) ' 4,889 - . - 4889 © . 4,889
‘ ' ' , - ' $ 99264 $141667 $  — $ 240,931 § 240,931
Held-to-maturity:
Marketable securities: : - . ; ’
Japanese corporate debt securities § 11111 % - 3 - % 1111 $ 11111
$§ 1M1 § - 0§ - $ 11111 § 11,111
Investment securmes : . " ' . .
Japanese government debt secunt:es _ $ 2564 § - % 25°'% 2538 $ 2564
Japanese corporate debt securities . : 16,667 - 1,043 15,624 16,667 =
$ 19231 $ - $1088 § 18163 $ 19231
" Total marketable securities l . $ .376,470 -$ 33,000 $ 1154 $ 408,316 .3 408,316

Total investment securities . ' $ 118495 $141,667 - $ 1,068 $ 259,094 $ 260,162

Investments in trusts represent funds deposited with trust banks in multlple tnvestor accounts and managed by the
fund managers of the trust banks. As of March 31, 2005 and 2006 each fund consisted of marketable equity
securities and |nterest—beanng bonds
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" The followmg table shows our |nvestments gross unreahzed holding losses and falr value aggregated by |nvestment
category and length of time that |nd|wdual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss posmon at March 31,

2006

1

X

Yen (millions)

Less than 12 months *  + 12 months or more
" Gross .. Gross
- ' "Unrealized ' -+ Unrealized
. Holding ‘ Holding
As of March 31, 2006 Fair value Losses Fair value Losses
Available-for-sale:
Marketable securities: : . . Co
Corporate and bank debt securitie's ¥ 1374 ¥ 78 ¥ 0 - ¥ -
Investments in trusts 3792 V¢ 5 . - s =
l:I . " ‘ . R
b ‘¥ 5166 ¥ 135 ¥ - ¥ -
l .
Helc’i-to—ma'turity'
Investment securities . _ . .
Japanese govemnmeént debt securities: X . 297 .3 .= -
Ja_panese corporate debt securities: ¥ 1,828 ¥ 122 ¥ - ¥ - -
. ¥ 2125 ¥ 125 ¥ - ¥ -

* U.S. Dollars (thoﬁsands)

Less than 12 months 12 months or more
Gross © . Gross
” Unrealized * Unrealized .
- : Holding - Holding
As of March 31, 2006 Fairvalue - Losses ' Fair value Losses .
Available-for-sale: ‘ - o
Marketable securities: . P . ..
Corporate and bank debt securities $ 11,744 $ 667 § - $ -
Investments in trusts 32,410 . 487 - - -
. $ 44154 5 1,154 § - 3 -
Held-to-maturity:
Investment securities . ‘ . :
Japanese govemment debt securmes 2539 25 - - -

Japanese corporate debt securities: .

§ 18,163

$ 15624 $ 1043 % - % - -,

$ 10688 - § _




I

- Maturities of debt securities classified as ava:lable-for-sale and held-to-maturity as of March 31, 2008, regardless of
their balance sheet classification, were as follows: )

Maturities of debt set:,urities based on Cost as of March 31, 2006

Yen (milions) - - "U.S.Dollars (thousands)
Available- Held-to- Available- Held-to-
_ . for-sale © maturity  Total for-sale maturity Total
Due within one year ¥ 2925 ¥ 1300 ¥4225 § 25000 §11111 § 36111
Due after one to five years 30 1,650 1,680 , 256 14,103 14,359
. Due after five to ten years . 100 600 700 855 5,128 5983 -
Due after ten years : 1,364 - 1,364 11,658 - 11,658
Total ' ¥ 4419 ¥ 3550 ¥7950 § 37769 $30,342 § 68111

£

Maturities of debt securities based on Fair Value as.of March 3;1. 2006

'

Yen (millions} U.S.Dollars {thousands)

Available- Held-to- © Available- Held-to-
) for-sale  maturity  Total for-sale maturity Total
Due within one year ¥ 3002 ¥1300 ¥4302 $25638 % 11111 $ 36,769
Due after one to five years 30 1,631 1,661 - 258 13,940. 14,198
Due after fivetotenyears - 94 494 588 803 4,223 5,026
Due after ten years 1,292 - 1,292 11,043 - 11,043
Total . ¥ 4418 ¥ 3,425 ¥ 7843 . § 37,760 $ 20274 § 67,034 ‘

Gross realized gains on sales of marketable securities and investment securities for the years ended March 31,
2004, 2005 and 2006 amounted to ¥862 million and ¥543 million and ¥437 miliion ($3,736 thousand), respectively.
Effective October 1, 2005, UJF Holdings Co., Ltd., and Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group Co., Ltd., completed a
merge in which, the shares of common stock owned by the Company in UFJ Holdings were exchanged for shares of

. common stock of the newly merged entity, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Co., Ltd. As a result of this merger and

common share exchange, the Company realized a gain on securities of ¥2,528 million (321,606 thousand) for the
year ended March 31, 2006. Gross realized losses, which included the gross realized losses considered as other

- than temporary, during the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 amounted to ¥307 mitlion, ¥90 million and

¥47 million ($402 thousand), respectively. The cost of the securities sold was computed based on the average cost
of all the shares of each such security held at the time of sale. Gross unrealized losses on marketable securities and
investment securities of which deciines in market value are considered to be other than temporary were charged o
earnings as realized losses on securities, amounting to ¥279 millien, ¥82 million and ¥47 million ($402 thousand) for
the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. Proceeds from the sales and maturities of available-

-for-sale securities were ¥18,190 million, ¥14,672 million and ¥34,150 million ($291,880 thousand} for the years

ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. Proceeds from the held-to-maturity securities were
¥13,510 million and ¥200 million (31,709 thousand) for the years ended March 31, 2005 and 2008, respectively.
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8. Acguisitioné L e L ]

To strengihen its position in the automatic nailer business as a comprehenswe suppher of tools for professional use,
Makita acquired the automatic nailer business of Kanematsu-NNK Corporation (the “Business”) on January 1, 2006 -
for total cash consideration of ¥1,853 million ($15,838 thousand) mcIudlng direct acquisition costs of which, ¥649

, million was unpaid and included in other payables in the accompanying consolldated balance sheet at March 31,

2006 and which was paid in April 20086.

The Company used the purchase method of accounting to account for the acquisition of the Business. Accordingly,
the financial position and the results of the operation of the Business are included in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements from the acquisition date. The financial position and the results of the operation of the Business
are included in the Japan segment in Note 19. The Company has allocated the purchase price based on the fair
value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The excess of purchase price compared
to the fair value of the net assets acquired (the "Goodwill”) was ¥779 million ($6,658 thousand) as of March 31 20086.

The Goodwill is deductible for Japanese tax purpose.

‘In connectlon with this acquisition, intangible assets of the Business compnsed patents of ¥179 million ($1 530

thousand), which were estimated to have a remaining useful fife of 8 years, and customer relationships of

- ¥135/million ($1,154 thousand), which were estimated to have a remaining useful life of 10 years. These assets were

recorged and presented as other intangible assets, net in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

A

Ti ’ ‘ . 7
_ Had the operating result of the Business been included as if the fransaction had been consummated on April 1, 2005,

the pro forma operating results for the Company for the year énded March 31 ,2006 would not have been materially
dlfferent

Y]
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. INCOME TAXES

: .
Income before income taxes and the prov:s:on for income taxes for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and

v

2006 were as follows: -~~~ . . . ) -

, Yen ‘ U.8. Dollars
: (mitlions) {thousands)
: 2004 2005 “2006 2006
Income before income taxes: } ‘ T L ' .

' Domestic . . ¥ 3,237 ¥ 15837. ¥ 26835 § 220872
v Foreign . © 12,933 16,781 22,248 190,154
f- ‘ | ¥16,170 ¥ 32618 ¥ 49143 § 420,026
" Provision for income taxes:

Current- . : _ R .
Domestic ¥ 5264 ¥ 5121 ¥ 3171 § 27,103
Foreigr'i“ ) 3,481 4,950 6,194 . 52,940

8,745 . 10071 _ 9,365 - 80,043 -

Deferred— :

. Domestic 26 589 (166) (1,419) .
Forelgn_ . L {292) (178) (467) ©{3.991)

(266) 411 ©33) ©  (5.410)

Consolidated proviaion forincome taxes ¥ 8479 ¥ 10,482 ¥ 8,732 $ 74,633




Total income taxes were allocated as foliows:

: . T Yen . - U.S. Doliars |

{millions) {thousands)
v - 2004 2005 ° ° 2006 2006
Provision for income taxes ¥ 8479 ¥ 10,482 ¥ 8732 $ 74633
Shareholders’ equity: L - ' '

Foreign currency translation adjustments +  (458) " 945 272 . 2,325
Net unrealized holding gains on available- o . :

for-sale securities - ) 4168 60 3,363 . 28,744

Minimum pension liability adjustment . 4392 .. 3403 1,360 11,623

. ¥16581 ¥ 14890 ¥ 13727 % 117,325

’

As a result of the enactment of an amendment to the Japanese local tax law on March 31, 2003, the effective tax

_rate used for the calculation of deferred income tax assets and liabilities was reduced from 41.4% to 40.2% for the
year ended March 31, 2003, and increased from 40.2% to 40.3% for the year ended March 31, 2004. The effect of
this tax rate change for the year ended March 31, 2004 was an ¥11 million increase tc total tax expense. For the

- years ended March 31, 2005 and 20086, residual tax effects of ¥168 million and ¥336 million ($2,872 thousand)
previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (minimum pension liability adjustments) were
released and recorded as a reduction to income tax expense in the consolidated statements of income as a result of
the elimination of the minimum pension liability adjustment. .

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries are subject to a National Corporate tax of 30.0%, an Inhabitant tax of
approximately 5.6% and a deductible Enterprise tax of approximately 7.9%, which in the aggregate resulted in a
combined statutory income tax rate of approximately 40.3% for the years ended March 31, 2005 and 2006. .

\
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4.

A reconciliation of the combined statutory income tax rates to the effective income tax rates is as follows:

Year ended March 31,
2004 2005 2006

Combined statutory income fax rate in Japan 414% 403%. 403%
Non-deductible expenses - ) : 0.6 06 06
Non-taxable dividends received (0.2} 0.1) 0.2)
Change in valuation allowance - 153 - {21) (11.3)
Impact of advance pricing agreement finalization (1.3) .- -
Effect of changes in enacted tax rate ' 0.1 ©.5) (0.7)
Tax sparing impact - {1.8) (5.5) (3.5}
Effect of the foreign tax rate differential (1.3) (28) (6.7)

. Other, net ) (0.4) 2.2 (0.7)

Effective income tax rate 524% 321% 17.8%

According to the provisions of the tax treaties which have been concluded between Japan and 15 countries,
Japanese corperations can claim a tax credit against Japanese income taxes on income earned in one of those 15
countries, even though that income is exempted from income taxes or is reduced by specral tax incentive measures
in those countries, as if no special exemption or reduction was provided. The Company applied such “tax sparing”
mamly to China with the indicated tax reduction effect. The effect of the “tax sparing” resulted in decrease of tax
expense by ¥292 million or 1.8%, ¥1,790 million or 5.5% and ¥1,706 million or 3.5% (%14, 701 thousand) for the
years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008, respectively.

The net change in the total valuation allowance for the year ended March 31, 2004, was an increase of _
¥2,134 million, which was mainly caused by 100% valuation allowance against deferred income tax assets on the
impairment loss on long-lived assets of the subsidiary that operates a golf course in Japan. This increase in

- valuation allowance, offset by a decrease due to the tax sparing and other miscellaneous adjustments, had the
effect of increasing Makita's effective tax rate by 11.0% to the effective tax rate of 52.4% from the statutory tax rate
of 41.4% for the year ended March 31, 2004. The net change in the total valuation allowance for the year ended
March 31, 2005, was a decrease of ¥617 million, which was mainly caused by a decrease in net operating losses
carry forwards of certain consolidated subsidiaries. [n addition to this decrease in valuation allowance, a decrease in
tax sparing and other miscellaneous adjustments had the affect of decreasing Makita's effective tax rate by 8.2% to
the effective tax rate of 32.1% from the statutory tax rate of 40.3% for the year ended March 31, 2005.
In 20086, following the completion of the civil rehabilitation proceedings and the sale of the golf course business,
previously unrecognized deferred tax asset were realized in connection with the gain on sale of golf course business
and the related valuation allowance of ¥ 5,782 million ($48,957 thousand) was reversed. Makita also provided a
valuation allowance of ¥ 402 million ($3,436 thousand) against deferred tax assets that existed at the beginning of
the year because it was determined that such assets were not more likely than not 1o be realized in future years. As

.a consequence, the net change in the total valuation allowance for the year ended March 31, 2006 was a decrease -

of ¥5,238 million ($ 44,769 thousand), net of effect of translation, resulting in a reduction of income tax expense.
This' decrease in valuation allowance as weli as a decrease due to the tax sparing and other miscellaneous
_adjustments had affect of decreasing Makita's effective tax rate by 22. 5% to the effective rate of 17.8% from the
statutory tax rate of 40.3% for the year ended March 31, 2006. - .




The significant components of deferred income tax expense attnbutable fo mcome before income taxes for the years
_ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 are as follows: . -

Yen US.Dollars . - |

R |
s . ‘ - " (millions) {thousands)
- 7 2004 = 2005 - 2008 2008

Deferred tax expense (exclusinve of the effects of | : '
other components below) ¥ (282) ¥ 619 ¥ (1,035) § (8,846)
Adjustment to deferred tax assets and liabilities \
for enacted changes in tax laws and rates o 16 - ; - =

Increase (decrease) in beginning-of-the-year , :

balance of the valuation allowance for deferred . T

tax assets - _ - {208) 402 " 3,436

¥ (266) ¥ 411-¥ (633) 8  (5410)




Significant components of deferred income tax assets and I:abumes as of March 31, 2005 and 2006, were as

follows:

Deferred income tax assets

Marketable securities and investment securities
Accrued retirement and termination benefits and other accrued expenses

Minimum pension liability
Inventories

Property, plant and equipment
Accrued payroll

Net operating loss carryforwards
Other

Total gross deferred income tax assets

Valuation allowance

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Undistributed earnings of overseas subsidiaries
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities

Property plant and eqmpment
Other

-Total gross deferred income tax liabilities

Net deferred income tax liabilities

~ Net deferred income taxes are recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

', Deferred income taxes

Currem assets _
Investment and other assets
Current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

v

Yen U.S. Dollars
{millions) (thousands)
2005 - 2006 2006
¥ 2432 ¥ 1071 % 9,154 .
407 256 2,188
1193 ' 170 1,453
1,331 1,764 15,077
7,647 1,750 14,957
1,951 1,989 17,000
854 868 7,419
949 1,153 9,855
16,764 9,021 77,103
(8.211)  (2,973) (25,410)
¥ 8553 ¥ 6048 $ 51,603
¥(3128) ¥ (791) §  (6,761)
(4817)  (8.181) (69,923)
(942) (809) (6,915)
(101} {7 (59)
¥ (8,988) ¥ (0.788) $ (B3,658)
¥ (435) ¥ (3;740) $ (31,965)
Yen U.S. Dollars
(millions) (thousands)
2005 . 2006 2006
¥ 3831 %3661 $ 31,201
390 698 5,966
(118) (176) (1,504)
_ (4,538)  (7,923) (67.718)
$ (31.965)

¥ (435) ¥(3,740)




In assessing the realizability of deferred income tax assets, Makita considers whether it is more likely than not that
some porticn or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred income .-
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the, periods.in which those temporary
differences become deductible and net operating loss carryforwards are utilized. Makita considers the scheduled
reversal of deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable iricome, and tax planning strategies in making this
assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the

. periods in which the deferred income tax assets are deductible, Makita believes it is more likely than not that the
"benefits of these deductible differences and net operating loss camyforwards, net of the existing valuation
allowance, will be realized. The actual amount of the deferred income.tax assets realizable, however, would be
reduced if estimates of future taxable income during the carryforward period were not achieved. The valuation
allowance principally relates to the tax effects of net operating losses recorded by certain subsidiaries.

¢

As of March 31, 2006, certain subsidiaries had net operating loss carrytcnwards for income tax purposes of
¥1,827 million ($15,615 thousand) WhICh are available to reduce future income taxes. The net operating Iosses will
expire as follows; .

Yen  U.S.Dollars,
o ) e " {millions) (thousands)
~ Within 5 years o o ¥ 425 §. . 3632

6o 20 years: - S - . - ) _
Indefinite periods ‘ . . 1.402. 11,983

© ¥ 1827 $° 15615

.

Income taxes have not been accrued on undlstnbuted earnings of domestic subssdlanes as the tax Iaw prowdes a
means by which the mvestment ina, domest:c sub3|d1ary can be recovered tax free. '

| ’ A Makrta has not recognlzed deferred tax ||abalities for certain portlons of und:strlbuted earnings of foreign
subsidiaries in the tota! amount of ¥44,524 million ($380,547 thousand) as of March 31, 2006 because Makita
considers these eamnings to be permanently reinvested, and calculation of the unrecognized defemed tax liabilities

is not practlcabte _
© h

The Company and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries have various contributory and noncontributory ,
employees benefit plans covering substantially all of their employees Under the plans, employees are entitled to -

' lump-sum payments at the time of termination or retirement, or fo pension payments. A domestic contnbutory plan
covers substantlally all of the employees of the Company.

R | -
.10, RETIREMENT AND TERMINATION BENEFIT PLANS
| : ’ K

|

|

|

The amounts of lump-sum or pensmn payments under the plans are generally determnned on the basis of length of
serwce and remuneration at the time of termmation or retlrement
Until June, 2004, the domestic contributory plan was composed of a corporate defined benefit portion established by
the Company and a substitutional portion based on benefits prescribed by the Japanese government (similar to
social security benefits in the United States). The Company has been exempted from contributing to the Japanese
Pension Insurance program that would otherwise have been required if it had not elected to fund the government-
substitutional portion of the benefit through a domestic contributory plan arrangement. The plan assets of the
domestic cortributory plan are invested and managed as a single portfolio for the entire domestic contributory plan
.. and are not separately attributed to.the substitutional and corporate portions. In June 2001, the Japanese pension
_law was amended to permit an employer to elect to transfer the entire substitutional portion benefit obligation from
the domestic contributory plan to the government together with a specified amount of plan assets pursuant to a
government formula. After such transfer, the employer is required to make periodic contributions to the Japanese
Pensicn Insurance program, and the Japanese government is responsible for all benefit payments. The corporate
portion of the domestic contributory plan continues to exist exclusively as a corporate defined benefit pension plan. -
The Company accounted for the transfer in accordance with EITF 03-02, “Accounting for.the Transfer to the

(ap@ T IIIIIANNUAL REPORT 2006




Japanese Government of the Substitutional Portion of Employee Pension Fund Liabilities.” As specified in EITF 03-
02, the entire separation process.is accounted for at the time of completion of the transfer to the government of the
- "benefit obligation and related plan assels as a settiement in accordance with SFAS No. 88, “Employers’ Accounting
for Settlements and Curtaltments of Défined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits.” The aggregate
effect; 1of this separation was determined based on the Company’s pension benefit obligation as of the date the
' transfer was completed based on the determination of plan assets reguired to be transferred.
. 1 . . ' -

The Company received an approval of exemption from the Minister of Health, Labor and Wettare in January 2003,
from the obligation for benefits related to future employee service with respect to the substitutional portion of its
domestlc contributory plan. The Company received government approval of exemption from the obligation for
Ty benefits related to past employee service in April 2004 with respect o the substitutional portion of its domestlc
) contnbutory plan. The transfer to the government was completed on June 28, 2004

As a result of the transfer. the Company recognized a subsidy from the JapaneSe government equal to the
difference between the fair value of the obligation deemed “settled” with the Japanese government and the assets
o _ required to be transferred to the government in the amount of ¥ 9,128 million in the first fiscal quarter ended -
" June 30, 2004. In addition, the Company recognize_da settlement loss equal to the amount calculated as the ratio of
the obligation settled to the total employee’s penSIon fund obligation immediately prior to the settlement; both of
‘which exclude the effect of future salary progressmn relating to the substitutional portion, times the net :
unrecognized gain or logs immediately prior to the settlement, which amounted to ¥ 4,687 million. This resulting net Ty
gain of ¥4, 441 million is included in operating income for the year ended March 31, 2005.

‘ : Effective April 1, 2004, the Company's employee pension plan was amended'by a new defined benefit plan-that
' _provides benefits based on length of service and other factors in a manner similar to the predecessor defined
Vo benefit plan, however, at a reduced rate. The reduction in the pension benefit obligatioh as of the effective date in
E the amount of ¥3,089 million was accounted for as a negative plan amendment and is included in pnor 'service cost
whlch are being amortized into net periodic pension costs over the welghted average remaining service period of
the plan participants. : . . .
|t

: The net periodic pensmn costs (benefit} of the defined benefit plans for the years ended March 31, 2004 2005 and

2006!Consisted of the following components:
"

o -

- ) K i . f

-

. | | : Yen .© U.S. Dollars |

‘ “(millions) ~ {thousands)
O s : . .. 2004 2005 - 2008 2006 :
. Service cost-benefit earned during the year o CO¥1871 ¥ 1332 ¥ 1565 § 13,376 ) '
; Interést cost on projected benefit obligation : B 1,225 852 776 6,632 . ‘
' Expected return on plan assets . ' - (643) (580) 635) (5.427) i
Amor;tization of prior servicecost  ~ ' ’ © 14 (178) = (153) (1,308) . ‘
Recognized actuarial loss - . a75 518 482 - 4,120
Net gain resulting from transfer to the govenment of the - : ' -
substitutional portion of pension plan - (4.441) - ' —

* Net pieri_odic pension costs (benefit) - - ' ¥3,242 . ¥(2505) ¥ 2035 $ 17,393




Reconciliations of beginning and endlng balances of the beneﬂt obllgatlons and the fair value of the plan assets are

as follows
_ Yen . . U.S. Dollars .
. (millions) {thousands)
' . T 2005 . 2006 @ - 2006
Change in benefit obligation: . : . KR )
Benefit obligation at begmnlng of year _ . ¥ 54899 ¥ 35853 § - 306,436
Service cost : ] ' . ’ . 1,332 1,565 13,376
interest cost . ' ' . 852" 776 6,632
Employees’ contributions ' o : 25 27 231
. Plan amendments , L . (3,089) - -
Curtailment : C L : - (32) (274)
Actuarial losses v : - (120) (239) {(2,042)
Transfer to the government of the substltutlonal portlon of pensuon plan (17.276) - -
-Business acquired. . ! ) - 530 4,530
Benefits paid - . . ' -(938)  {1,027) {8,778)
Foreign exchange impact RPN 168 " 127 : 1,086
Benefit obligation at end of year : : S 35,853 37,580 321,197
Change in plan assets i . e : .
Fair value of plan assets at begmnlng of year ) . ' 32,981 28,289 241,786
Actual return on plan assets o : - 836 5099 43,581
. Employer contributions . T - 2,354 2265 19,359
Employees' contributions 25 - 27 231
Transfer to the government of the subslltutlonal pomon of pension plan . (7,082) - L=
Business acquired : - .13 " 1120
Benefits paid o : (843) (926) (7.915)
Foreign exchange impact ' . - 18 37 317
Fair value of plan assets at end of year | S l 28,289 34922 . 298479
Funded status . - L _ _ (7,564). (2,858) (22,718)
'Unrecognized net actuarial loss ; : ' 11,051 - 5857 . 50,145
Prior service cost not yet recognized in net periodic benefit cost (3,357) - (3.,141) (26,848}
Unrecognized net transition obligation being recognized over 19 years, ' 139 © 78 667
Net amount recognized o ‘ ¥ 269 ¥ 148§ 1,248
Amounts recogmzed in the consolidated balance sheets consisted of :
Accrued benefit cost . K ¥ ('5.,126) ¥.(2901) $§ (24,795)
Prepaid benefit cost , L ' ' 2,399 © 2599 22,214
Intangible assets ’ ' . ©o23 -
Accumulated other comprehenswe loss, before income taxes ' ' 2,973 448 3,829
Net amount recognized ‘ ’ ) : ¥ ‘269 ¥ 146 $ 1,248
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Measurement date

B .
The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for the majority of its plans.
Assumptions

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at March 31, 2005 and 2008, were as

: follows
. - : 2005 - 2006
Discount rate ' . 22% 22%
The assumed rate of increase in future compensation levels _ , . T 3.3% 3.3%

"

The welghted-average assumptions used to determine net penodlc pensnon cost for each of the years in the three-
year penod ended March 31, 2008, were as follows:

| ' ' ' o . 2004 2005 2006

Discount rate ’ 2.1% 22% 22%
Assumed rate of increase in future compensation levels " 23% 23% 3.3%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 20% 21% 2.3%

Makita determines the discount rate based on long-term high quality fixed income debt securities that have the
same maturity period as the pericd over which pension benefits are expected 1o be settled. In addition, Makita also
takes into account estimates with respect to future changes that are expected by management in the interest rates
on its debt securities when determining the discount rate. .

: Maklta determines the expected lang-term rate of return on plan assets based on the expected long-term return of
* the various asset categories in which the plan mvests considering the current expectat:ons for future returns and
actual hlstoncal returns.

Plan Assets

The beneﬁt plan welghted average assel allocations at March 31, 2005, and 2006, by asset category were as

fallows:

Asset Category . ' - 2005 2006
Equity securities 7 - 439% ' 546%
Debt securities ) _ 36.6 30.8
Real estate ' .‘ A .45 12
Life insurance company general accounts ' - 11.8 . 97

Other o ' _ 32 37

100.0%  100.0%
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Makita's funding policy is to contribute monthly the amounts which would prdvide sufficient assets for future
payments of pension benefits. The plans’ assets are invested primarily in interest-bearing securities and marketable
equity securities.

The mix of equ:ty securities and debt securities is determined after taking into consideration the expected long-term

.yield on pension assets. To decide whether changes in the basic portfolio are necessary, Makita examines the

divergence between the expected long-term income and the actual income from the portfolio on an annual basis. -
Makita revises the portfolio when it is deemed necessary to reach the expected long-term yield. .

Equity securities include comman stock of Makita in the amount of ¥4 'miliion (334 thousand) at March 31, 2006.

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan agsets

Yen US Dollars
(millions) . {thousands) -
‘ 2005 2006 2006
Projected benefit obligation C o . ¥35401 ¥ 2548 $ 21,778
Accumulated benefit obligation . . 30,564 2,464 21,060
Fair value of plan assets - - 28,289 328 2803
An accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets 2,275 2136 18,257

"Cash flows

. Contributions ‘

Makita expects to contribute ¥3,101 million ($26 504 thousand) foits domestlc and forelgn defined benefit plan in -

- the year ending March 31, 2007.

Estimated future benefit payments '

~ The following benefits payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are‘ex_pected to be paid:

Yen U.S. Dollars

" Year ending March 31, : - - {millions) (thousands)

2007 : ¥ 1369 § - 11,701
2008 : ' 1,960 16,752
2009 . . : 1,937 16,556
2010 , _ : : 1,851- 15,821
2011, S : ’ 1,906 16,291

2012-2016 i . i : ' - 9019 77,085

g




Certaln foreign subsidiaries have defined contribution plans. The total expenses charged to income under these
- plans were ¥24% million, ¥227 million and ¥216 million ($1 846 thousand) for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005
and 2006, respectively:

The Company has unfunded retirement allowance programs for the Directors and the Statt]tory Auditors. Under
such'programs, the aggregate amount set aside as retirement allowances for the Directors and the Statutory i
Auditors was ¥477 million and ¥490 million as of March 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively, and is included in other

l o fiabilities in the accompanying balance sheets. The payment to the Directors and the Statutory Audltors are subject
to shareholders approval.

11. SHORT-TERM BORRbWINGS AND LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS
As of March 31, 2005 and 2006, short-term borrowings consisted of the following:

o ) ' ‘ Yen U.S. Dollars.

. . _ {millions) (thousands)
i ‘ X ' 2005 2008 2006
Bank'borrowings ' : ¥ 1968 ¥1638 § 14,000
CurrelPt maturities of long-term indebtedness . __7.092 90 769

i : . '
Tot%l B : _ ) ¥ 9060 ¥1,728 § 14,769

[
f

Short-term borrowings. excluding current maturities of long-term indebtedness, amounting to ¥1,968 million and
* ¥1,638 million ($14,000 thousand) as of March 31, 2005 and 2008, respectively, consisted primarily of bank

borrowings denominated in foreign currencies by overseas subsidiaries. As of March 31, 2005 and 2006, the
weigthited average interest rate on the borrowings was 6.1% and 9 8%, respectively.

h

Cena:n subsidiaries of the Company had unused lines of credit available for |mmed|ate shori-term borrowings
without restrictions amounting to ¥21,509 million and ¥22,208 million {$189,812 thousand) as of March 31, 2005
and 2006, respectively.




As of March 31, 2005 and 2006, long-term indebtedness consi;e.ted of the following:

Yen | U.S. Dollars

|
| ’ S {millions) (thousands)
- ) 2005 2006 20086
3.3% (welghted average rate) unsecured loans from banks and insurance
" companies in yen, due September and November 2005 ¥ 6205 ¥ - $ -
0.6% (weighted average rate) unsecured loans from Japanese companles : )
due May 2005 - 800 - -
Capital lease obligations (see Note 3(g)) . 175 194 - 1,658
Total - 7,180 164 ° 1,658
Less- Current maturities included in short term borrowmgs . (7,092) {90) (769)

¥ 88 ¥ 104 § 889

In accordance with SFAS No. 133, changes in fair values of fixed rate long-term indebtedness, amounting to

¥205 million as of March 31, 2005, which are effectively hedged by using derivative instruments, are reflected in the
carrying value of long-term indebtedness in the accompanying consclidated balance sheets. During the year ended
March 31, 2006, the long-term indebtedness was redeemed and therefore no interest rate swaps were outstanding at
March 31, 2006. There were no covenants or cross default provisions under the Company’s financing arrangements.
Furthermore, there were no subsidiary leve! dividend restrictions under the financing arrangements.

The aggregate annual maturities of Iong -term indebtedness subsequent to March 31, 20086 are as summanzed

below:

Yen U.S. Dollars
Year ending March 31, - ; (millions} (thousands)
2007 ' ) - ¥ 9 $ - 769
2008 ' : C37 316
2009 . ’ - 27 231
2010 . ) ) ' 20 171
2011 ' ' 1 04

2012 and thereafter . 9 77

¥ 194 § 1,658

12. CLUB MEMBERS' DEPOSITS

Makita's club members' deposits as of March 31, 2005, consisted of deposits from individuals who were members
of the Castle Hill Country Club, owned and operated by Joyama Kaihatsu Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company. On
April 11, 2005, the Nagoya District Court approved the civil rehabilitation plan for Joyama Kaihatsu, Ltd., including .
its repayment obligation of the club members’ deposits and such plan was confirmed on May 7, 2005. On May 31,
2005, Makita tfransferred its ownership interests in Joyama Kaihatsu, Ltd., to a third party. in connection with the
ownership transfer, Makita paid ¥6,375 million (354,487 thousand), and was released from its obligation for club
_member deposits of ¥6,461 million ($55,222 thousand) in the year ended March 31, 2006. Please see Note 6.




; 13, SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 3 : ' : |

The Japanese Commercial Code ("the Code") provrdes that an amount equal to at least 10% of cash dividends and - )
other distributions from retained earning paid by the Company be appropriate as a legal reserve. No further ‘
appropnatlon is required when the total amount of the legal reserve and additional paid-in caprtal equals 25% of ’
common stock. The Code also provides that to the extent that the sum of the additional paid-in capital and the legal ‘

: , reserve exceeds 25% of the stated capital, the amount of the excess (if any ) is available for appropriations by the

resclution of the shareholders. Legal reserves as of March 31, 2005 and 2006 were ¥5,669 million (348,453

thousand) and were restricted from being used as dividends. Further, the Code provides that at least one-half of

the proceeds from shares issued be included in common stock.

i
l

On June 29, 2004, the shareholders of the Company resolved to amend the Company s Articles of Incorporation to -
permit the Company's Board of Directors to authorize a repurchase of the Company's shares of common stock. At
the Board of Directors’ meeting held on February 17, 2006, the Company decided to refire treasury stock pursuant
to the provisions of Article 212 of the Code. 4,000,000 shares of treasury stock were retired during the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2008. - .

The ‘Code provides that cash dividends may be approved semlannually by the resolution-of the annual general
shareholders meetlng after the end of each fiscal year or by the declaration of the Board of Directors after the end
of each interim six-month period. Such dividends are payable to shareholders of record at the end of each fiscal
yearJ or interim six-month period. At the general meetlng to be held on June 29, 2006; the shareholders will be
asked to approve the declaration of a cash dividend (¥38 per share) on the common stock totaling 5,461 miliion
($46,675 thousand), which will be paid to shareholders of record as of March 31, 2006.. The declaration of this
dwrdend has not been reﬂected in the consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2006.

!
' . ) The amount of retained earnings legally avarlabie for dividend distribution is that recorded in the Company’s non-

consolidated books and amounted to ¥122 972 miltion ($1 051,043 thousand) as of March 31, 2006,
L

The Corporate Act, which has been in force since May1, 2006 (“the Act ), requrres a company to obtain the
approval of shareholders for transferring on-amount between capital and additional paid-in capital. The Act also -
permtts a company to transfer an amount of capital or additional pald-ll'l capital to Iegal reserve or retained
eammgs mainly upon approval of shareholders : .

v




14. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {LOSS)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as of March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, was as follows:

o - , : o . Yen U.S.Dollars .
= ) : ' (millions) _ {thousands)
2004 2005 2006 2006
Foreign currency translation adjustments: :
" Beginning balance _ ¥(13,022) ¥(17,582) ¥(14,486) $ (123,812)
Adjustments for the year {4,560) 3,086 8,443 72,162
Ending balance . ¥(17,582) ¥(14,486) ¥ (6,043) § (51,650)
Net unrealized holding gains on avaitable-for-sale securities:
Beginning balance ' : ¥ 478 ¥ 6502 ¥ 6680 $ 57,004
Adjustments for the year . o _ 6,114 88 4,986 42 615
Ending balance . ¥ 6502 ¥ 6680 ¥ 11666 $ 99709
) Minimum pension liability adjustment: : ]
R Beginning balance ¥(12,580) ¥ (6,058) ¥ (1.443) § (12,333)
Adjustments for the year. - _ 6,532 4615 1,165 . 9,958
Ending balance ' : ' ' ¥ (6058) ¥ (1,443) ¥ (278) § (2,375)
Total accumulated comprehensive income (Joss): ‘
- Beginning balance T ' ' ¥(25134) ¥(17,048) ¥ (9.249) $ (79,051)
Adjustments for the year 8,086 7,799 14,594 124,735
Ending balance | ' _ ¥(17,048) ¥ (9,249) ¥ 5345 §$ 45684
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Tax effects allocated to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) and adjustments were as follows:

~

As of Mareh 31, 2004
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities:
_ Unrealized holding gains arising during the year
Less- Reclassification adjustment for gams realized in net income .

Net unrealized gains B -
. Minimum pension liability adjustment

- Other comprehensive income

As of March 31, 2005
Formgn currency transiation adjustment
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities:
. Unrealized holding gains arising during the year
Less- Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income

"Net unrealized gains 7
Minimum pension liability adjustment -

Other comprehensive income

L4

As of March 31, 2006
Foreign currency transiation adjustment
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities;
Unrealized holding gains arising during the year
Less- Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income

Net unrealized gains :
Minimum pension liability adjustment

Other comprehensive income

Yen (millions)

Net of tax

¥

Tax benefit _

Pretax amount  (expense) amount
(5.018) ¥ - 458 ¥ (4.560)
10,837 (4,393) 6,444
{555) 225 "(330)

10,282 {(4,168) 6,114
10,924 (4,392) 6,532
16,188 ¥ (8,102) ¥ 8,086

L

. Yen (millions)

Tax benefit Net of tax
Pretax amount : (expense) amount
¥ 4041 ¥ (945) ¥ 3,006
601 (243) 358
- {453) 183 - (270)
148 {60) 88
8,018 {3,403) 4,615
¥ 12207 ¥ (4408) ¥ 7,799
Yen (millions}
Tax benefit Net of tax
Pretax amount (expense)} amount
¥ 8715 ¥  (272) ¥ 8443
11,267 (4,539) 6,728
(2,918} 1,176 (1,742)
8,349 (3,363) 4 986
2.525 .{1,360) 1,165
¥ 19,589 ¥ ¥ 14,594

(4,995)




US Doilars (thbusands)
. Tax benefit . *Net of tax

¥

, : Pretax‘ amount {expense) amount
As of March 31, 2006 . : :

.Foreign currency translation adjustment : - 74,487 § (2,325) $ 72,162
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities: : . o ' '

Unrealized holding gains arising during the year ) 96,289 (38,795) 57,504
" Less- Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income (24,940) . 10,051 {14, 889)

Net unreallzed gams T ' . 71,359 (28,744) 42615
Minimum pensmn liability adjustment - . 21,581 (11,623) 9,958
Other comprehensive income ' $ 167.427’ $ (42,692) $ 124,735

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

A reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of basic and diluted earnings per share computatlons is as

follows:
. . ‘ Yen U.S. Dollars
- Numerator ' : ) ’ (millions) {thousands)
' 2004 2005 - 2006 - - 2006

Net income available'to common share holders = . . o .
- Basic ¥, 7691 ¥, 22136 ¥ - 40411 § 345,393

Effect of dilutive common shares:
1.5% unsecured convertlble bonds, due March,

2005 : e 117 - -
Net income ava:lable to common share holders— : ' ' ' -
Dlluted : ) ¥ 7.810 ¥ 22,253 ¥. 40411 $ 345,383
Denominator . Number of shares
Welghted average common shares outstandlng - - ' e o
Basic - 144 682,696 143,844,383 | 143;7:?6,927 '

Dilutive effect of:
1.5% unsecured convertible bonds, due and fully

repaid in March, 2005 _ : 5749811 '5.74'8.927 -
Weighted average common shares outstandlng - ) o ) :
Diluted o ' . 150,432,507 149,593,310 143,736,927
. Yen ~ U.S. Dollars
Earnings per share: ) . : ‘
Basic ' _ ¥ 53.2 ¥ 153.9 ¥ 2811 § 2.40

Diluted - o 51.9 148.8 281.1 2.40
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16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At March 31, 2006, the Company was contingently liable as a guarantor for housing and education loans to
_employees in the amount of ¥14 million ($120 thousand). The Company will be required to satisfy the outstanding

loan commitments of certain employees in the event those employees are not able to fulfill their repayment

obligations. The fair value of the liabilities for the Company’ 5 obllgatlons under the guarantees described above as

of March 31, 20086, was |nS|gn|f icant.

-
Maklta was contingently I:able for trade notes recelvable dlscounted with banks of ¥653 million ($5,581 thousand)
- as of March 31, 2006 in the event notes issuers are‘not able to fulfill their payment obligations. The fair value of
the liabilities for the Company's obligations described above as of March 31, 2006, was insignificant.

Makita’s purchase obligations, mainly for raw materials, were ¥ 6,373 million (354,470 thousand) as of March. 31,
2006.

~

Makita is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on Makita's
consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Makita made rental payments of ¥1,745 million, ¥1,796 million and ¥1,714 million ($14,650 thousand) under |
cancelable and noncancelable operating lease agreements for offices, warehouses, automobiles and office
equipment during the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. The minimum rental payments
required under noncancelable operating lease agreements as of March 31, 2006, were as follows:

: | . Yen  U.S.Dollars
Year endmg March 31 - - . © . (millions) ({(thousands)

2007 . _ ' . . ¥ 646 $. 4,667
2008, A _ 401 3,427
2009 - _ : 275 - 2,350
2010 . ) i : 166 C 1,419
-2011; ' ‘ ' . . _ 86 735
2012 and thereafter ' ' . : . 206 1,761

't . ) - y

[ . .
¥ 1680 % 14,359

Maklta generally guarantees the performance of products delivered and services rendered for a certaln perlod or
term;, Estimates for product warranty cost are made based on historical warranty claim experience. The change in
accrued product warranty cost for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 is summarized as follows:

T S _ Yen . U.S. Dollars
o ' (millions) - (thousands)
ST . ©o 2004 - 2005 : 2006 ‘2006
Balance at beginning’of year ) ' o ¥ 603 ¥667 ¥804 $ 6,872
Addition 529 830 853 7,201
Utilization ' , (532) (728) (779) (6,658)
‘Foreign exchange impact ) T 23) 35 50 427

Balance at end of ye?'r ¥ 667 ¥ 804 ¥0928 3§ 7,932




17. DERIVATIVES AND HE_DGlNG ACT'VlTiES ]
(a) Risk mahaéemerrt policy

Makita is exposed to market risks, such as changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates. Derivative
financial instruments are comprised principally of foreign exchange contracts, currency swaps, currency options
and interest rate swaps utilized by the Company and certain of its consolidated subsidiaries to reduce these
risks. Makita does not use derivative instruments for trading or speculation purpose.

Makita is also exposed to a risk of credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counter parties to the
financial instrument contracts; however it is not expected that any counter parties will fail to meet their
obligations, because the contracts are dwersuﬁed among a number of major intemationally recognrzed credit
worthy fi nanclal mstltutlons .

) Foreign curreng:y exchange rate risk management '

Makita operates internationalfy giving rise to signifi icant éxposures to market risks from changes in foreign
exchange rates, and enters into forward exchange contracts, currency swaps and currency options to hedge the
foreign currency exposure.

- These derivative instruments are principally intended to protect against foreign exchange expos'ure related to
intercompany transfer of inventories and financing activities. The fair values of these derivative instruments as of
March 31, 2005 and 2006 of ¥30 million and ¥48 million ($410 thousand) were recorded as assets and o o
¥387 m||||on and ¥258 million ($2,205thousand) in liabilities, respectively,-and changes in their fair values for the
: years ended March 31, 2005 and 2006 amounting to a loss of ¥732 million and a gain of ¥147 million ($1,256
thousand), respectively, were recorded in exchange gains (losses) on foreign currency transactions.

(c} Interest rate risk management T '\ :

Makita executes financing and investing activities through the Company and its financial subsidiary, Euro Makita
Corporation B.V. (‘EMC"). To manage the variability in the fair values of fixed rate long-term indebtedness, time
deposit and fixed rate debt securities caused by fluctuations in interest rates, the Company and EMC enter into

. interest rate swaps as a fair value hedge. S n o o _ .

1

As of March 31, 2005, EMC had interest rale swaps wrth a fair value of ¥205 million, which have been
designated as fair value hedges of undeﬂylng long-term indebtedness with fixed interest rates and were

. recorded as current assets. Changes in fair values of both the hedging interest rate swaps and the underlying
tong-lerm indebtedness were recorded as equal and offsetting gains and losses in other income (expenses).
There was no hedging ineffectiveness or net gains or losses excluded from the assessment of hedge
effectiveness for the year ended March 31, 2005, as the critical terms of the interest rate swaps match the terms
of the hedged long-term indebtedness. During the year ended -March 31, 2008, the long-term indebtedness was
redeemed and therefore the fair value hedge interest rate swaps related to EMC were not outstanding at March
31, 2006. :

\ . ! 1

The Company and EMC had interest rate swaps with a fair value of ¥7 million as of March 31, 2005, and the
Company had interest rate swaps with a fair value of ¥5 million ($43 thousand} as of March 31, 2006. These
interest swaps have been'designated as fair value hedges of underiying time deposit and investment securities
with fixed interest rates and were recorded as current liabilities. As the interest rate swaps do not meet hedge
accounting criteria, the changes in fair value of the hedging interest rate swaps which amounted to a loss of
¥19 million and an gain of ¥2 million (317 thousand) were recorded in earnings and classified in other i mcome
{expenses) for the years ended March 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively.
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DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

».‘

The following methods and srgnlf icant assumptlons were used to estlmate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments for which it is practlcable to estlmate a fair value : . .

(@)
(b)

{c}

(d}
@
)

(@)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Time Deposits Trade Notes and Accounts Receival;!e Short-term
Borrowmgs Trade Notes and Accounts Payable, Other payabies, and Other Accrued Expenses

The carrylng amount approxlmates fair value because of the short matuntles of those mstruments

Long-term Time Deposits

The fair value is estimated by dlscountlng future cash flows using the current rates that Makita would be offered
for deposrts with similar terrns and remaining maturities, .

Marketable Securities and Investment Securities

The fair value of marketable securities is estimated based on quoted market prices. For other mvestments such
as non-marketable securities, since there are no quoted market prices exlstmg a reasonable estimation of a fair
value could not be made without incurring excessive cost. Non-marketable securities amounted to ¥590 million

at}‘rd ¥572 million (34,889 thousand) as of as of March 31, 2005 and 2006, respectlvely

;

Long-term Indebtedness

The fair value of long-term |ndebtedness is present value of future cash flows associated with each instrument
d_rscounted using the Company’s current borrowing rate for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities.

H
I

Club Members' Deposrts - 1

The fair value of club members’ deposﬂs is based on the latest actual transactlon price or the present \ value of
future cash fiows. .

lnterest Rate Swap A greements

'The fair values of interest rate swap agreements are based on the estimated amount that Makita would receive

or pay to termmate the swap agreements WhICh are based on quoted prices obtained from brokers. -

Other Derivative Financial lnstruments

The fair values of other derivative financial instruments, foretgn currency contracts currency swaps and currency
optlon contracts, all of which are used for hedgmg purposes, are estimated by obtaining quotes and other
relevant information from brokers. .




The estimated fair value of the financial instruments was as follows:

Marketable securities
Investment securities
Long-term time deposits .
Long-term indebtedness including
current maturities
Club members’ deposits
_ Interest rate swap agreements
"~ Assets
Liabilities
Foreign currency contracts:
Assets
Liabilities
- Currency swaps:
Assets .
Liabilities - _
Currency option contracts:
Assets
Liabiltties

(h) Limitation

19. OPERATlNG SEGMENT |NFORMATION

" resources to the segments.

Group.

principles.

~2233 - oammnon

‘L

Yen US Dollars
{millions) (thousands)

2005 2006 2006
Carrying - Carrying Carrying .

" Amount Fair Value Amount  Fair'Value Amount Fair Value
¥ 57938 ¥ 57038 ¥ 47773 ¥ 47,773 § 408,316 $ 408,316"
22,108 22,105 30,439 30,314 260,162 - 259,094

2,322 2,316 2,006 2,006 17, 145 17,145
{7.180)  (6,530) . = (194) (194) {1, 658) - (1,658)

(12,836) - (6,375) - - - =
S o
205 205 - - - - . =
7) . @) (5), 5) -(43) . (43)

23 23 31 " 31 - 265 265
(160) (160) (101) (101) -(863) (863)
55 17 A7 145 145
(216) - (216) (157) (157)  '(1,342) (1,342} -

2 o2 - - - -

(1) (11 - - - -

The fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relévant market information and

information about the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties
_ and are matiers of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in .

assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

. The operatmg segments presented below are defined as components of an enterprise for which separate fi nancial
information is available and regularly reviewed by the Company's chief operating decision maker. The Company’s
chief operating decision maker utilizes vanous measurements to assess segment performance and allocate -

During the three years ended March 31, 2004, 2005, 2006, Makita’s operating structure included the fol'low-lng
geographical operating segments Japan Group, North America Group, Europe Group, Asia Group, and Other

Maklta evaluates the performance ‘of each operatlng segment based on U.S. generally accepted accountlng
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Segli';lent Products.and Services

Makita is a manufacturer and wholesaler of electric power tools and other tools. The operating segments derive
subst;-mtially all their revenues from the sale of electric power tools and parts and repairs.
] .

Year'ended March-31, 2004

Yen -

{millions)
! North : ~ Corporate and
, .Japan "~ America Europe . Asia | Other - Total Eliminations  Consolidated
Sales: _ | : ' '
~ External S |
customers ¥ 48413 ¥41699 ¥67,110 ¥ 6612 ¥20,283 ¥184,117 ¥ - ¥ 184117
. Intersegment 40,633 3,978 4726 22,364 123 71,824 (71,824) . -
T;ptal' ¥ 80,046 ¥45677 ¥71,836 ¥28.976‘ ¥20,406 ¥255941 ¥ (71,824) ¥ 184,117
r i R '
Oper‘éting . i .
exﬁenses' ¥ 87,504 ¥44958 ¥64,358 ¥26048 ¥19,061 '¥242019 ¥ (72,598) ¥ 169,421
Operating ’ : | o ’ _
income 1,452 719 7,478 2,928 1,345 13,922 774 14,696
Long:-lived ' : ! :
as%ets ) 35,701 3,610 6,386 6,1 76 1,257 53,130 (165)° 52,965
identifiable o o : -
assets . 230,165 29,037 69,908 28,526 16364 374,000 (95,884) 278,116
Depréeciation : 5 : :
and | | |
amortization 4804 ° 1,163 1,044 824 172 8,007 (44) -7,963
Capital : ? T :
“expenditures 1,958 25 1,149 A1 ,26q 273 4,902 (408) 4,494
| - K
! | |
. . " j- N
Year'ended March 31, 2005 !
: Yen
; (miliions}
North . Corporate and :
. Japan  America Europe: _ Asia | - Other - . Total Eliminations  Consolidated
Sales: ! ' : :
External o : . i . Ca .
c'l;.fstomers ¥ 50,955 ¥38,607 ¥75864 ¥ 7,378 ¥21933 ¥194737 ¥. o= ¥ 184737
Intersegment 47,786 3,583 5802 34,937 168 92,276 {92,276) -
Total ¥ 08,741 ¥42,190 ¥81666 ¥42315 ¥22,101 ¥287,013 ¥ (92,276) ¥ 194737
_Operating ‘ e . : o
expenses ¥ 82826 ¥40580 ¥71541 .¥37389 ¥21146 ¥253482 ¥ (90,143) ¥ 163,339
. Operating ’ . ' : _
- income . 15915 1,610 10,125 4,926 955 33,531 (2,133) 31,398
Long-lived : g ' , " :
ass:.ets 33,023 . 3,431 6,993 6,858 2,686 - 52,99 {(167) 52,824
Identifiable ’ : .
assets 224,099 - 30627 79,309 31,713 19,141 384,889 {94,985) 289,904
Depreciation : . | o
and . :
amortization 2,729 668 1,057 794 -186 5,434 (53} 5,381
Capital ‘ ‘ : .
ex;?gnditures 1,966 580 1,289 . 1,4831 1,544 . 6,871 (216) 6,655




Year ended March 31, 2008

: . _ T R . Yen
‘ - ' ' (millions) -, :
North - T _ Corporate and
| Japan America - Europe ©  Asia QOther Total . -Eliminations . Consolidated
| Sales: : S
External o o . : T ' '
customers . ¥ 53,788 47979 ¥01,249 ¥ B,645 ¥27414 ¥220075 ¥ - ¥ 229075
Intersegment - 57,826 4,321 6,306 43,979 181 1126137~ (112,8613) -
_+ Total ¥111,614 ¥52300 ¥97555 ¥52624 ¥27595 341,688 .¥ (112613) ¥ 228,075
Operating , . . - - , o A ' . ' .
' . expenses ¥ B7.468 ¥50,437 ¥85,505 ¥46,162° ¥25,048 ¥204620 ¥ © (111,323) ¥' 183297
" Operating income - 24,148 1,863 12,050 6,462 2547 470868 _(1,290) . 45778
Long-lived assets 36,578 3,732 7,520 9170 2371 59,380 (177). - 59,203
Identifiable assets - 243,553 44,814 85858 '42,275 21,556 438;056 (112,018) 326,038
‘, Depreciation and "+, o B C L P
R amortization . 2917 7 656 1,217 . 923 269 5,982 {60) 5,922
Capital - : o : : S _ ' : .
expenditures /6,398 620 1,549 2,537 426 41,530 (147) 11,383
" Year ended March 31, 2006
| U.S. Dollars
. - (thousands) )
. North - ' _ - Corporate and :
_ Japan America. - Europe Asia Other Total " Eliminations. - Consolidated
- Sales: ., : : ' ' ’
- External. e ' . o . : ' : y
custorners $ 459,726 $410,077 $779906 $ 73,889 $234308 $1957906 $ . = % 18579086
intersegment 494,239 36,832 53,897 375,889 1,547 = 962,504 - (962,504) ~ . -
Total - $ 053965 $447,009 $833,803 $449,778 $235855 $2,920410 $  (962,504) $ 1,957,906
Operating ' ' .
_expenses $ 747,589 $431,086 $730,811° $394,547 $214,086 $2,518,119 $ (951,478) $ 1,566,641
. Operating . o ‘ , I . ' A o : '
income 206,376 | 15,923 102,992 55,231 21,7689 402 291: (11,026) 391,265
Long-lived L co ' : _ o
assets - " 312,633 31,897 64,350 78,376 20,265 507,621. - (1,512) 506,009
Identifiable S : ' : ' ,
assets . 2,081,650 383,026 ° 733,829 361,325 184,239 3,744,069 - (957,419) 2,786,650
" Depreciation . . : S :
and ' : - . ,
amortization . 24,932 5607 ° 10,402 7,889 . 2,299 51,129 : {514y . 50,615
Capital . : _ . -
_ezp_enditures 54,684 5200 13239 21684 - 3,641 98,547 . - (1,256} 97,291

Pagel7a]
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Longf—lived assets shown above consist of property, plant and equipment.
RS : Transfers between segments are made at estimated arm's- Iength prices. No single external customer accounted for , .
10% or more of Makita's net sales for each of the years ended March 31, 2004 2005 and 2006. e o )

' Segment information is determined by the location of the Company and its- relevant subsidiaries.
) k; - - l. ) . L 1 . * B
Makita's current revenues from external customers by each group of products are set forth below.

‘ . ) . . . A‘ .

% ' “(Yen millions.-except‘,for percentage amounts) . - U.S. Dollars
l , ' . Consolidatéd Net Sales by Product Categories : (thousands)
; o . .. Year ended March 31, - :
i - - 2004 - - 2005 ' 2006 : 2006 ‘
Portable woodworkmg tools ¥ 34452 ‘18 7% ¥ 34,507 177% ¥ 37,890 @ 165% § 323,846
Portable general purpose {ools 98,176 53.3 105,736 543 128,215 56.0 1,085,855
Statlonaryl woodworking ‘ o e .
machings . 1,711 1.0 1,673 0.8 . 2,009 0.9 ‘ 17,171
Other proquucts : 19,548 10.6 21,783  11.2 26696 - 117 228,171
Parts, rep:jalirs and accessories 30,230 6.4 31,158 16.0 - 342656 | 149 - 292,863
B . i

b : . ) , , , _
Total ! , ¥ 184,117 100.0% ¥ 194,737 100.0% ¥ 229075  100.0% $ 1,957,906




20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

One-of the Company's consolidated subsidiaries has long-term borrowings from Maruwa Co., Ltd. ("Maruwa’), for
which a director of the Company and certain of his family members have a majority of the voting rights. The
amount of these borrowings was ¥500 million as of March 31, 2004, and 2005. In 2005, the Nagoya District Court
approved a civil rehabilitation plan for the subsidiary, and it was released from its obligation for the long-term
borrowings of ¥501miilion ($4,282 thousand), including accrued interest. In addition, the transactions between
Makita and Maruwa for the year ended March 31, 2004, and 2005, amounted to ¥3 million for interest on the

. subsidiary's borrowings and ¥2 million for advertising expenses. For the year ended March 31 20086, advertising
expenses amounted to ¥2 million. . . :

\
~

The Company’s purchases of raw materials and production equipment from Toa Co., Ltd., for which a director of -
the Company and certain of his family members have a majority of the voting rights, were ¥199 million and
¥215 million, respectively, during the year ended March 31, 2004, ¥55 million and ¥145 million, respectively, during
the year ended March 31, 2005, and ¥11 million and ¥211 million, respectively, during the year ended March 31,

. 2006. The accounts payable of the Company related to these transactions were ¥79 mllhon as of March 31, 2004,
¥19 million as of March 31, 2005, and ¥10 million as of March 31, 2006.

The president of Toyoda Machine Works Ltd. was elected as an outside director of the Company as of June 29,
2005. The Company's purchases of raw materials and production equipment from Toyoda Machine Works Ltd.
were ¥4 million from July 1 to December 31, 2005, The outside director became a vice president of JTEKT
Corporation, which was formed as the result of a business combination between Toyada Machine Works Ltd.
and Koyo Seiko Co., Ltd., occurring on January 1, 2006, became an outside director of the Company. The
Company's purchases of raw materials and production equipment from JTEKT Corporation, were ¥33 million
and ¥118 million, respectively, from January 1, 2006 to March 31, 2006. The accounts payable by the Company
) related to these transactions were ¥53 mllllon as of March 31 2006

. DR (TR EIIRIT ITIANNUAL REPORT. 2006
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm .
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To the Shareho!ders and the Board of Directors

of Makita Corporation:
a
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Makita Corporation (a Japanese corporation) and
sub5|d|anes as of March 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity and
cash flows for each of the  years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2006, expressed in Japanese yen. These
consolldated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management Qur responsibility is to express
an oplmon on these consolidated financial statements based on our ‘audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standardsof the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, évidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. ‘An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We betieVe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
‘.
In our op:mon the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial '
position of Makita Corporation and subsidiaries as ‘of March 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2006, in conformity. with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2008 have been translated
into United States dollars solely for the convenience of the reader. We have audited the translation and, in our opinion,
the consoltdated financial statements, expressed in yen, have been translated into dollars on the basis set forth in Note 4
tothe consohdated financial statements

Tokyo, Japan
April 27, 2008
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W JAPAN

. Makita Ichinomiya Corporation
2-13, Kogane, Ashiyamada, Toyokawa
Aichi 441-1203 -

Phone:  +81-{0)533-93-1811

-

W KOREA

Makita Korea Co., Ltd.

Suite 901, Sencho Plaza, 1573-1,
_ Seocho-Dong, Seocha-ku, Seoul

Phone;  +82-{0)2-3471-3111-3

Fax; +82-{0)2-3471-31"14

W SINGAPORE

. Makita Singapore Pte, Ltd.

. 7,Changi South Street 3,
Singapore 486348
Phone:  +65-6546-8700
Fax: +65-6546-8711

& CHINA

Makita (China) Co,,Ltd. . - '
Head office & piant ’

268 Huangpujiang Road,

Kunshan Economig & Technical
Development Zane, Jiangsu 215335
Phone:  +86-(0)512-57707710
Fax; +86-(0)512-57713623
Shanghai sales branch

2F, Building 2, No. 401

Caobao Read, ¥u Hui District,
Shanghai 200233

Phone:  +86-{0)21-54487198
Fax: +86-{0)21-62476732
Beijing sales branch .

1F, No. 8, Jianxinyuan, Yili; 4,
Dahengmen West Road, ’
Fengtai District, Beijing 100075
Phone:  +86-(0)10-87898314
Fax: +86-(0)10-87898365

"Guangzhou sales branch

1F, No. 22-24, Jin Guang Street,

Hua D Avenue, Fangcun District,
Guangzhou, Guangdong 510380
Phone:  +86-{0)20-87518872
Fax: +86-(0)20-87516873

Shenyang sales branch

o. 72 North Station Road, Shenhe
District, Shenyang, Liaoning, € Building
Manufacturing Buitding Post area
Shenyang 110013

Phone;  +86-(0)24-22530648
Fax: +86-(0)24-22530170
Chengdu sales branch

G/F, Building 3, Xicajunyuan,
Qunhe Street, Qunkang Road,
Sichuan 610072

“ Phone:  +B6-(0)28-87337028

Fax: +86-{0)28-87337018

Makita (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
Nan Zi Road, Kunshan Export Processing

. Zong, Jiangsu 215301

Phone:  +B6-(0}312-57367367

Fax; +B6-(0)512-57365575

Makita (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd.
Block A, 70 Fu Te Doag Yi Road, '
Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone,
Shanghai 200131 -

Phone;  +86-(0)21-58681257
Fax:  +86-0)21-58661277
Makita (Taiwan) Ltd.

Head office .

2F, No. 4, Lang 83, uang-fu

Road, Sec. 1, San-chung,

Taipei Hsien, Taiwan

Phone:  +886-(0)2-2099-0600+
Fax; +886-{0)2-2999-0605
Sales offices

Kaohsiung, Taichung

Makita Power Tools (HK) Ltd.

3F, Grandtech Centre,  ~

8 On Ping Street, Shatin,

N.T., Hang Kong

Phone:  +852-2648-8683

Fax: +852-2648-5237

IEWERTERS

B UNITED STATES

Makita U.S.A. Inc, N
Corporale office 1,
14930 Northam Street, La M|raca
CA 90538-5753 .
Phone;  +1-714-522-8088
Fax: +1-714-522-8133'
Western regional {Los Angéles) office
14830 Northam Street, La Mirada,
CA 90638-5753 o
" Phone:  +1-714-522-8088
. Fax: +1-714-522-2437.
Central regional (Chicago) office
1450 Feehanville Drive, 2
Mount Prospect, IL 60056-6011
Phone:  +1-847-287-3100
Faz: +1-847-297-1544"
South East regional (Alanta} office
, 46B0 River Green Parkway,
. Duluth, GA 30096-2566
Phone;  +1-770-476-8911
Fax: +1-770-476-0795
Factory service centers -
Atlanta, Baltimore, Boston, Chlcago Dallas,
Denwer, Florida, Houston, Las Vegas, Los
Angeles, Milwaukee, Minneapolis, Nashvillg,
" New Jersey, New York, North Los Angeles,
Gmaha, Phoenix, Pittsburgh, Portland, Puerip
Rico, Sacramento, San Antonlu San Dxego
San Francisco, St. Louis ©

Makita Corporation of America
2650 Buford Highway,

Buford, GA 30518 .

Phone:  +1-770-832-2901
Fax: - +1-770-932-2905

Makita Latin America tnc.
11800 N.W. 102nd Road,
Suites 3 & 4 Medley, FL 33178
Phone:  +3-305-882-0522
Fax; +1-305-862-0484

 CANADA

Makita Canada Inc.

Head office & plant .

1950 Forbes Street,

Whitby, ON LIN 787

Phone:  +1-905-571-2200

Fax: - +1-905-433-4779
Vancouver effice

11771 Hammersmith Way,

Richmond, BC V7A 5HE

Phone:  +1-604-272-3104

Fax: +1-604-272-5416
Montreal office

6389 Boul. Couture, S1. Léonard,
Quebec H1P 3J5

Phone:  +1-514-323-1223

Fax: +1-514-323-7708

Faclory service centers

Dartmouth, Nepean (Ottawa),

Les Saules (Quebec), London, Mississauga,
Whitby, St. Laurent {Montreal), Calgary,
Edmonton, Winnipeg, Saskatoon, Richmond

B MEXICO

Makita México, S.A. de C.V. -
Norte 35 #780-B
Col. Industrial Vallejo -

. Del. Azcapotzaleo México,

D.F. México C.P. 02300
Phone:  +52-555-567-3387
Fax: +52-555-567-3282

W BRAZIL

Makita do Brasil

Ferramentas Elécricas Ltda.
Head office -
Rua Makita Brasil, N-o 200,

Bairro dos Alvarengas,

840 Bernardo do Campo,

Sao Paulo,

CEP.: 09852-080

Phone:  +55-(0)11-4392-2411
Fax: +55-(0711-4392-2183
Bahia office :

Av, Santras Dument, 1200 - Lo|a 02

* {Estrada do Coco, Km 0) - Lauro de Freitas

- BA, CEP.:42700-000

Phone:  +55-(0)71-3252-0154
Fax: +55-(0)72-3252-0070 .
Parana office )

Rua Comendor Roseira,

489 - Curitiba - PR, CEP.80215-210
Phone:  -+55-(0)41-333-8070-
Fax: +55-(0)41-332-0734

B ARGENTINA -

Makita Herramientas
Eléctricas de Argentina S.A.

. Calle 11, Lote 9C, Fraccion 6 Parque,

Industrial de Pilar, Provincia de Buenos Aires,
C.ri62g9 .
Phone:  +54-11-{02322) 441-100

Fax: +54-11-(02322) 496-9%9

W CHILE.
Makita Ghite Comercial Lida,

- 5an Ignacio 500, Medula No. 8,
_ Quilicura, Santiago

Phone:  +56-2-540-0400
Fax: +56-2-733-5030
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[ ] UNITEIJ KINGDOM

,Makita (UK Ltd.

Michigan Drive,

Tangwell, Milton Keynes,

Bucks MK15 8J0

Phone:  +44-{0)1908-211678
Fac  +44-{0]19068-211400

Makita Intemational Europe Ltd.

Michigan Drive,

Tongwell, Milten Keynes,

Bucks MK158J0

Phone:  +44-{0)1908-211678
Fax: +44-(0}1908-211500
Makita Manufacturing Eurupe Lid.
Hortonwoad 7,

Telfard, Shropshire TF 7YX
Phone;  +44-(0)1952-677668
Fax; +44-(01952-677678
W FRANGCE

Makita France SAS

Head office .

2, Allée des Performances,
21.des Richardets,

. 93165 Noisy le Grand Cedex
Phone:  +33-(D)1-4932-6200
Fax: +33-(0)1-4305-9913
Nantes office

Le Pan Loup,

44220 Couéron

Phone:  +33-(0)2-5177-8977
Fax: +33-(0)2-4063-8376 -
Bordeaux office

137, Rue de la
Croix-de-Monjous,

33170 Gradignan

Phone:  +33-{0)5-5796-5270
Fex: +33-(0)5-5796-5275
Nord office

Village d Entreprises,

51, Rue Trémiére,

59650 Villeneuve d'Ascq
Phone:  +33-(0)3-2059-9020
Fax: +33-(0)3-2059-7020
Nancy office

Z.1. Ouest Village d'entreprises
22, Allée des Peupliers,

54180 Heillecourt

Phone: - +33-(0)3-8325-2850
Fax: +33-(0)3-8351-4563

JCEANIA

Dijon offica

5, Rue Edmenc Volsenet,

21000 Dijon

Phone: . +33-{0)3-8054-0880
Fax: +33-(0)3-8054-0861
Toulouse office T
15, Rue de Boudeville,

- Z. de Thibaud,

31104 Toulouse

Phone;  +33-(0)5-6143-2200 " -
Fax: +33-(0)5-6143-2201
mITALY

Makita S.p.A.

Via Sempicne 26%/4, °

20028 San Vittore Gona (MI)

Phone:  +39-(0)331-524111.
Fax: +39-{0)331-420285

W THE NETHERLANDS

Makita Benelux B.Y.

Ekkersrit 4086, -

5692 DA:Son -
Phnne +31-(0)499- 484848 ..
F{lx: T 43 -(0)499-484843

W BELGIUM

S.A. Makita N.V. .
Mechelsestaenweg 323,

. 1800 Vitwoorde

Phone;  +32-(0)2-257-1840
Faoc ' +32-(0)2-257-1865
B GERMANY \

Makita Werkzeug GmbH
KeniastraBe 20,

47269 Duishurg .

Phone:  +49-(3)203-9757-0

Fax. +49-(0)203-9757-127

Dolmar GmbH
. Jenfelder Strasse 38, .

22045 Hamburg - .
Phone:  +49-{0)40-66986-0
Fax. ' +49-(0)40-66986-352
mDENMARK -

Makita Elvarkmj Danmark
Sandevej 11, 8700 Horsens
Phong;  +45-76-254400

Fax: +45-76-254401

M AUSTRIA

Makita Werkzeug
Gesellschaft m.b.H.
Kolpingstrafe 13,

A-1230Wien

Phone:  +43-(0)1-61627300 -
Fax: +43-(0)1-616273013
W SWITZERLAND

Makita SA

Route de Denges 6,

CH-1027 Lonay

Phone:  +41-{0)21-811-5656

- Pt +41:{0)21-811-5678

W GREECE .
Makita Hellas S.A. |
Tatoicu 232, Achames,
ATTIKI PC 136-T1

Phone;  +30-210-8071241
Fax: . +30-210-8072245

H SPAIN

* Makita, S.A
- G/ Juan de la Cierva, 7-15,

28820 Coslada (Madrid)

* Phone:  +34-91-671-1262

Fax: +34-01-671-8293
W RUSSIA

Makita LLC -

48-A Otkrytoe Shosse,

‘Moscaw, 107370

Phone:  +7-495-411-5182

“ Fax: +7-495-411-5183

W UKRAINE |

" Makita Ukraing LLC

Stolichne Shosse 100,

.Kiev, Ukraine 03045
Phone:  +380-(0)44-494-2370

Fax: +380-(0)44-494-2373
W FINLAND

Makita Oy

Muonamiehentie 14

00390 Helsinki

Phone:  +358-{0)9-8578-830
Fax. . +358-(0)9-857-88211

" @ ESTONIA

Makita Oy,

Estonian Office

Piirimide 13, 76401 Saku vald
Harjumaa maakond

Phone; - +372-6-700-087
Fax: +372-6-778-603

B POLAND

- Makita $p. z 0.0.

ul. Strazacka 81,

. 43-382 Bielsko - Biafa -

Phone:  +48-(0)33-819-6360 -
Fax: +48-(0)33-818-4059
W CZECH REPUBLIC '
Makita, spol. s r.0.

Prazdkova 51

$Z-619.00 Brno

Phone: ' +42-(0)5-432-16944

Fax  +42-{0)5-432-16946

W SLOVAKIA

Makita s.r.o.

Jegorovova 35

974 (1 Banska Bystrica .
Phone:  +421-(0)48-416-1772
Fax: +421-{0)48-416-1769
W HUNGARY

Makita Elektromos
Kisgépértekesitd Kft.

8000, Székesfehérvar

Takarodd 0t2 .

Phone:  +36-22-507-472

Fax: +36-22-507-464

B ROMANIA

_ Makita Romania S.R.L.

Sos. Bucuresti-Urziceni, nr. 31
{EXPO MARKET DORALY

Pavilion R) Com, Afumnati / ILFOV
Phane:  +40-21-351-1382
Fax: +40-21-312-5495

W UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Makita Gulf FZE

" PO.Box 17133,

Jebel Ali Free Zone, Dubai- - '
Phone:  +971-(0)4-8860804
Fax: +971-(0)4-8860805

W AUSTRALIA | - ’
Makita (Australia) Pty. Ltd. - -
Head office

4 Alspec Place, Eastem CreeX,
NSW 2766

Phone:  +61-(0)2-9839-1200
Fax: . +61-{0)2-9838-1201
Adelaide office

45 Birralee Road,

Regency Park, SA 5010 .
Phong:  +61-[0)8-8347-0262
Fax: +61-(0)8-8244-7079

Perth office

535-537 Abernethy Road,

Kewdale, WA 6105

Phone:  +61-(0)8-9360-8900 -

Fax; +61-(0)8-9360-8999
Hobart office

32a Chapel Street, Glenorchy, TAS 701 0
Phone:  +61-(0)3-6274-1533.

Fax: . +81-0)3-6274-1777

FTLTLYILT) ANNUAL REPORT 2006,

‘M NEW ZEALAND

Makita (New Zea1and) ltd

7 Atlas Place,

Mairangi Bay, Auckland
Phone:  +64-(0}9-479-8250
Fax: +64-(0)9-479-8259




BOARD OF DIRECTORS |

PRESIDENT AND _
REPRESENTATIVE DIRECTOR

Masahiko Goto

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Masami Tsuruta

DIRECTORS
Yasuhiko Kanzaki
Kenichiro Nakai
Tadayoshi Torii
Tomoyasu Kato
Kazuya Nakamura
Masahiro Yamaguchi
Shiro Hori )
Tadashi Asanuma
Hisayoshi Niwa
Zenji Mashiko

BOARD OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

STANDING § TATUTUHYAUD!TOHS

.. Akio Kondo

Hiromichi Murase

STATUTORY AUDITORS

 Keiichi Usui*

Shoichi Hase*
*Qutside Auditors

{As of June 29, 2006)

Phone: +81-(0566-98-1711
Fax  +81-(0)566-98-6021

. Okazaki Plant

22-1, Watarijima, Nemunokl cho, Okazak|

o Aichi 444-0232 .
~ Phone: +81-(0)564-43-3111 .

Domestic Sales Offices

Tokyo, Nagoya, Osaka, Sapporo, Sendai,
Niigata, Utsunomiya, Saitama, Chiba, Yokehama,
Shizuoka, Gifu, Kanazawa, Kyoto, Hyogo,

. Hiroshima, Takamatsu, Fukuoka, Kumamoto, and
- other major cities

Number of Shares Outstanding

144,008,760 shares {As of March 31, 2006) .

Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm
KPMG AZSA & Co.

Common Stock Listings
Tokyo and-Nagoya stock exchanges

Transfer Agent of Common Stock
The Chuo Mitsui Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
3-33-1, Shiba, Minato-ku,
Tokyo 105-8574, Japan

Motohiko Yokoyama*
*Qutside Director
- Gorporate Data

MAKITA CORPORATION . Date of Founding American Depositary Receipts
. ' - March 21,1915 . The Nasdaq Global Select Market
Head Office Symbol: MKTAY ST
3-11:8, Sumiyoshi-cho, Anjo, Paid-in Capital CUSIP: 560877300
Aichi 446-8502, Japan ¥23,805 million

..Depositary, Transfer Agent, and Registrar -

for American Depositary Receipts

" The Bank of New York

101-Barclay Street,
New York, NY 10286, U.S.A.
Phane: +1-212-815-8161

- U.S.toll free: (888) BNY-ADRS {269-2377) L.

http://www.adrbny.com/

Web Site

“ http://www.makita.co.jp/global/
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